
 

 

 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 20 March 2014 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Vicky Rainsford 
Tel: 0151 691 8271 
e-mail: victoriarainsford@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10) 
 
 To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 20 

February, 2014. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/13/01110 TOWER PROMENADE, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 2JY 
: THE PROPOSED ERECTION OF 1NO. THREE BEDROOM AND 
1NO. 2 BEDROOM APARTMENT AT FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL OF 
THE EXISTING BUILDING. (Pages 11 - 16) 

 
5. APP/13/01346 : CALDY GOLF COURSE, CALDY GOLF CLUB, 

LINKS HEY ROAD, CALDY, CH48 1NB : ROCK ARMOUR 
PROTECTION TO COASTAL CLIFFS - MAINTENANCE WORKS TO 
EXISTING EROSION PROTECTION STRUCTURE, CONSISTING 
RE-PACKING OF EXISTING ROCK ARMOUR, AND IMPORTATION 
AND PLACING OF NEW BEDSTONE AND ROCK ARMOUR 
(REVISED ACCESS ARRANGEMENTS RECEIVED, UTILISING 
CROFT DRIVE). (Pages 17 - 44) 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

6. APP/13/01494 : BOAT STORAGE YARD, BACK SEA VIEW, 
HOYLAKE, CH47 2DL : DEMOLITION OF EXISTING VACANT 
STORAGE UNIT AND ERECTION OF 1 NO. DETACHED 
DWELLING (AMENDED SITE PLAN RECEIVED). (Pages 45 - 52) 

 
7. APP/14/00011 : GREAT MEOLS PRIMARY SCHOOL, ELWYN 

ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 7AP : ERECTION OF A SPORTS HALL AND 
RELOCATION OF STORE BUILDINGS. (Pages 53 - 60) 

 
8. APP/14/00090 : 12 BRACKEN LANE, HIGHER BEBINGTON, CH63 

2LZ : SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION. (Pages 61 - 64) 
 
9. RESX/14/00165 : 40 BROOKFIELD GARDENS, WEST KIRBY, CH48 

4EL : ERECTION OF A REAR EXTENSION WHICH WOULD 
EXTEND BEYOND THE REAR WALL OF THE ORIGINAL HOUSE 
BY 4M FOR WHICH THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT WOULD BE 3.8M AND 
FOR WHICH THE HEIGHT OF THE EAVES WOULD BE 2.5M. 
(Pages 65 - 68) 

 
10. ANT/14/00193 : LAND OUTSIDE OF THE RAILWAY, CORNER OF 

BIRKENHEAD ROAD & GREENWOOD ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 6AA : 
REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING 14.8M MONOPOLE FOR A 17.5M 
DUAL USER MONOPOLE AND ANCILLARY WORKS. (Pages 69 - 
74) 

 
11. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 10/02/2014 AND 09/03/2014. (Pages 75 - 88) 
 
12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



����������	

������
�

�������	
����������	������
�

��������� ����������� �������	���������
�
� ������������ �� ����	�

��!��������
"�#���	�
�����$��%����
"����&���
'�(�����
�

)�*�����
+�*�����%��
!�������
*����%�����
��,�	���
"��������	�
�

�
��-� 
�������

�
����"�����$������������ .��������.��%���������� ������������%������ ����%��������.�
����%�����$����������/�)�����	�����0�
�
���������������������������������� �����
�
�

��1� 
�
!���"��	#��	$��	�#���%�#��������	���	$�����������
�
��%������.�������%%������2������&����������������	�������������3�������	��������
3�������	� ���������� ��� ����������� 2���� ��	� ���%�� �.� ���� �$����� ���� ��� ������ ����
��������.�������������0�
�
4��������������������2����%���0�
�
�

��5� ��&�����$	�������'�������
�
��%����� 2���� ��&��� ��� ���%��� ������ ��6������ .��� ����� 7������ ��.���� ��	� 3������$�
�33����������2��������������0�
�
����.����2��$���6������2���������%����	��33��7����
�
���()*(+))+,� �	-��� ��	
�#��#�.� ��-� !���/�	�.� �/01� 234� �� �/��
��	�	��#�������	��	$� )��	5� �/����!�#�		
���#� )�	5� 2�!�#�		
�
�����
�������$	��/�$�		����'���	$��/���6�������!��#����
�
���()*(+)070,�!	�����	�����4��#.�!��8�����'��-.�/	4��8�.��/09�2#��
��#�
	����	��	$��6�������'���������	�����������#�������	��	$�)�
�	5�#����/�#�#-��������
�
���()0(+++)),� ������ 
�	��� ���
��4� ��/		�.� ��-4�� �	�#.� 
�	��.�
�/09� 9��� �� ������	��	$� �� ��	����/���� ��#����	����	�� 	$� ��	���
!��#����5�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



�
��8� ���()*(+)))+,��	-�����	
���#�.���-�!���/�	�.��/01�234�%��/��

��	�	��#� ������	�� 	$� )�	5� �/���� !�#�		
� ��#� )�	5� 2�
!�#�		
������
�������$	��/�$�		����'���	$��/���6�������
!��#�����
�
����������������:������ �������;����������������;�  ���;� ���;� ��������������5��
�

��9� ���()*(+)*91,����#��	��/�������	$�)%0�
�����	�#.��/���-���� %�
�	�������	�� 	$� *�	5� ������ ��'��� /	���� 	�� ���#� �	� �/��
�����	$�)%0�
�����	�#5��
��#
�����	���	��2��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���%������ ���� ���7��
�33���������.����������������0�
�
'�*�������������������������������%%������
�
:����%�������	���������������$��%������������������	������������(��������2����
�
���������<)),2=���������������:��������� �;������������;����>��?�? �����,�
�
����� �������>����� �����������������?���� �@�;� ���;����������������
��������>���������������� ��� ��:��>��:��������:����������?������ ��@�
:������ ��>����������� �������������������������>��:�������::���� ���;�
������A�����?�� ��� �����2B.�*+�����*2�!��� ��@��� �����:�����
 ��������@��C��:�������A�@.�:��� � @�������� @�#��������������������:@�
/�05��
�
�

���� 	�()*(+)0+*,� ���/	���	�����.�-������4� '������.� �/01� *��� %�
	������ ���������	�� $	�� �� ����#������� /	��� ��#� �������
-��/��������	$$�-������4�'��������	�#��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���%������ ���� ���7��
�33���������.����������������0�
�
:����%�������	������������ ����	���������������	���������������$��%�������2����
�
��������� <)*,+=� ����� ���� �����:������ ��� ��� ����� ���A�:�� ��� ���� ;����>��?�
:���������,�
�
������������������ ��@��� ����������������:�����:�����;� �������C�� ������
�;��� ���@�� ��; �������������;�������� ��������� ��>��@�� ��; �������������;�
������� ������;�����������;����� ��� ��������� �.�>��:���� ������������ 5�
�
#��������;����� ��� ��������� ��������������>�����������������������������:���
�������?� ����� ��@� ;� � ��� ����� >������ �� ��� @�� �� ; ��� ���� ����� �;� �����
�� �������,�
�

Page 2



<�=� ��@����
<�=� �:����
<:=� ����� ��:��
<�=� �::���������
<�=� �����:����?�
�
��� ����� �;� ����  ��� ��������� �� ������ ��� ��������� ; ��� ���� ��:��� �������?�
����� ��@� ��� > ����?� ��;� �� ��@� ������������ ��� :�����:��� ���� ������ ���
:�  �������������� ����5�
�
�����������������������D�����:����;� �����������;�����;�:��?����� ��;��?����� �����
�������������������C�� ����:���� �:������;��������������������������������������������
��� ����� ���> ����?� �@� ���� ��:��� �������?� ����� ��@5� ���� ��� ��������� ����� ������
��������������������:���� �:������;����������������5�
�
�
�

���� ���()*(+)070,� !	��� ��	����� 4��#.� !��8� ���� '��-.� /	4��8�.�
�/09�2#��%� �#�
	����	��	$��6�������'��������	�����������#�
������	�� 	$� )� �	5� #����/�#� #-������� <�
��#�#� ����� �����
�����'�#=��
�
����������������:������ �������;����������������;�  ���;� ���;� ��������������5�
�
�

���� ���()0(+++)),� � ������ 
�	��� ���
��4� ��/		�.� ��-4�� �	�#.�

�	��.��/09�9���%��������	��	$�����	����/������#����	����	��
	$���	���!��#����5��
�
����������������:������ �������;����������������;�  ���;� ���;� ��������������5�
�
�

��/� ���()0(+++*7,�)�!	�#����	�#.�!�����	�.��/E+�2���%�$�����$�		��
��#���6�����	����#��	����'��	�4��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���%������ ���� ���7��
�33���������.����������������0�
�
:����%�������	��������������������������������	������������!�����������2����
�
��������� <)*,+=� ����� ���� �����:������ ��� ��� ����� ���A�:�� ��� ���� ;����>��?�
:���������,�
�
���� ������������ �� ��@� �� ������� ������ ��� :�����:��� ��;� �� ���� �C�� ������ �;�
�� ���@�� ��; �������������;�������� �������5�
�
������������������ ��@��� ����������������:�  ������������::� ���:��>��������
��� ����������� �:�������@�������:����������?������ ��@����)1�3���� @�2+)0�
��������������;����>�,�)0EF2+)*F+2�������)0�3���� @�2+)05�

Page 3



�
�
�

���� ���()*(+)+22,� ��� /����4� 
��	�.� E� ��� /����4� #��'�.� -������4�
'������.� �/01� *�!� %� � ���	�������	�� 	$� ��	�#� $�		��
!���	�4(�������� �	� ����#�� ������ �		
� �6�����	�� ��#�
!���
���� �
��	'�
����� ����#�����-�

�����		����#����G�
������	�� 	$� ��� ����� $������ #	�
��.� ��#G� ������	�� 	$�
!���	�4� ��� $����� $�		�� ��'��� ��#� �		$���/��� �	� -����
$���������'���	��<�
��#�#�#��������	�=��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���%������ ���� ���7��
�33���������.����������������0�
�
:����%�������	���������������%�������������������	������������#���	����2����
�
��������� <)*,+=� ����� ���� �����:������ ��� ��� ����� ���A�:�� ��� ���� ;����>��?�
:���������,�
�
���� ������������ �� ��@� �� ������� ������ ��� :�����:��� ��;� �� ���� �C�� ������ �;�
�� ���@�� ��; �������������;�������� �������5�
�
������������������ ��@��� ����������������:�  ������������::� ���:��>��������
��� ����������� �:�������@�������:����������?������ ��@����29����������� �
2+)*���������������;����>�,�� �>��?������ ��)+)F2+)*F+*�����)+)F2++)*F+0�
<������*+5+752+)*=5�
�
���>����������?� ���� ��� ����� �����.� ��;� �� ���� ;� ��� ���� �;� ���� ;� ��%;��� �
���:��@� �� ��@� ��� ����.� �� )5B� ��� �� ��?�� ���H��� ?����� �: ���� � � :�����
��� �� ����� � ;��:��?������� ���� �:��������?� ���� ;���� ���?����;� ������ ��� ����
������ ;�:��?� ������ �;� ���� ���:��@5� ���� �: ���� ������ ���  �������� ��� ��:��
��� ��;�� 5�
�
�
�

��-� ���()*(+)29*,������#��	��.�2�������#��	�#.�	6�	�.��/0*�236�%��
����	������'�����������	��$	�������������	��	$��
��#�#�
#������ ��#� ��4	�� ��#� ��� �##���	���� $���� �	� ���
����	��
���(+1(E2*2G� ��#� ��	�	��#�#�'��	�
����	$�#	�
���-��#	-�
�	������#��	�#����'���	��<�
��#�#�#��������	�=5��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���%������ ���� ���7��
�33���������.����������������0�
�
:����%�������	������������!����������������������	���������������%��������2����
�
��������� <)*,+=� ����� ���� �����:������ ��� ��� ����� ���A�:�� ��� ���� ;����>��?�
:���������,�
�

Page 4



-��������C���������;�����������;��� �������.�������>��� �� ����>�����# �>��?���5�
1E)F2+)*F+)���������������������:���� �:�������;�������� �������������:����� ��;�� 5��
��
������������������ ��@��� ����������������:�  ������������::� ���:��>��������
��� ����������� �:�������@�������:����������?������ ��@����20���3���� @�2+)*�����
����������;����>�,�# �>��?���5�1E)F2+)*F+)������������<������+05+05)*=5��
�
����� �� �;� ���������������� ������ ���� ��?��� ��������������� ���:�� ���� ;�:�������� ;� �
:@:��� �� D��?� �;� �� �@��� ���� ��� �� ��:������ � �������@� ���������� ��� ���� �? ���� ���
> ����?��@�������:����������?������ ��@������������ �����������������;�:��������������
����� �������@� ����������� ��;�� 5�
�
-�������� �����������;�����������;��� �������.����� ��;��?������������� ���>����
;�:��?������������� ���?��������� ��������D��:�����;�$����1�.��������� ��;��?���
����>����>���������������>����;�:��?������������� ���?����������?� �����;�$����
1������������� ��������D��:�����;�$����*.����������;�C����������:� ��?��I��5�
������������������������� �������������:����� ��;�� 5��
�
�
�

��1� ���()*(+)0*0,�)��	�������	'�.�����
���.��/02�+3��%���-�!��#�
!����	-��
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���%������ ���� ���7��
�33���������.����������������0�
�
:����%�������	��������������������������������	������������,�	������2����
�
��������� <)*,+=� ����� ���� �����:������ ��� ��� ����� ���A�:�� ��� ���� ;����>��?�
:���������,�
�
���� ������������ �� ��@� �� ������� ������ ��� :�����:��� ��;� �� ���� �C�� ������ �;�
�� ���@�� ��; �������������;�������� �������5�
�
������������������ ��@��� ����������������:�  ������������::� ���:��>��������
��� ����������� �:�������@�������:����������?������ ��@����* ��3���� @�2+)0�
��������������;����>�,�)*+F2+)*F+)�<������+*5+)52+)0=�
�

���>����������?� ���� � ��������� �;� ���� ��>�� ��������� @� �������?� <���� ���
�� �������#����������=�	 �� �2++B�<� ���@�	 �� � ���D��?�� � �%���:���?������
	 �� =� ��� �C�� ���� ���� ������� � � �C��������� ������ ��� :�  ���� ���� ��� ����
�������?<�=��� ��@���� ����5�

�
4��2����������$� ���� 3��7������� �.� ���� ��2�� ���� ������	� �������$� �;�������
���%������ ��7���3%����� :����� ���8� ���� ��	� �����6����� :����� ��� ��������	�
3��7������ ��7�&��$� ��� ��<�������$� ���� 3��7������� �.� ����� :�����
� ��� $���$��
�
����������$�� ��� ������ �=��������� ��� �� �2�����$� ������ ��� �������� ������� �=3�����	�
����������0�

Page 5



�
�
4��2����������$� ���� 3��7������� �.� ���� ��2�� ���� ������	� �������$� �;�������
���%������ ��7���3%����� :����� ���8� ���� ��	� �����6����� :����� ��� ��������	�
3��7��������<�������$������7�&��$�����3��7��������.������:�����
����2����2�������%���
2����2�����������������������3��3���	���������=3�����	�����������0�

�
�����������������������D�����:���������������-�����
���?����������.�
:��;� ���?���>����������������:���� �:�����>�����>������� �:��� ������� �%
������������������ �������� ������.������������������������������ ��������
> ����?��@�������:����������?������ ��@5�������� �������������������
���������������;��������������� >�����? �������> ����?�>����������:����������?�
����� ��@5�
�
� �� ��������;� ����::���������;������>�����?���  ��?�������;� �������� �?������
����������;� �;���.���������:����::������� ���.���������������>����������
:� ����?���;���������.�����::� ���:��>������������������������������������? ����
���> ����?��@�������:����������?������ ��@5�������� ����������������������
���������������;��������������� >�����? �������> ����?�>����������:����������?�
����� ��@5�
�
�

��5� ���()0(+++)2,� �

��� /	��.� )))� /��/��� !�!����	�� �	�#.�
/��/���!�!����	�.��/E*�2���%�������	��	$���$�	����6�����	�.�
�/������/���6�������$�����		$��	���������	��		$���#�����#��
�6�����	���
�
���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���%������ ���� ���7��
�33���������.����������������0�
�
:����%�������	���������������%�������������������	������������,�	������2����
�
��������� <)*,+=� ����� ���� �����:������ ��� ��� ����� ���A�:�� ��� ���� ;����>��?�
:���������,�
�
���� ������������ �� ��@� �� ������� ������ ��� :�����:��� ��;� �� ���� �C�� ������ �;�
�� ���@�� ��; �������������;�������� �������5�
�
������������������ ��@��� ����������������:�  ������������::� ���:��>��������
��� ����������� �:�������@�������:����������?������ ��@����9�3���� @�2+)0�
��������������;����>�,�)E9F2+)*F+)�������27�������� �2+)*5�
�
�
�

��8� $�������	��	
��4�-��/������������$	���
�����	��������)*9�
���!����'���.�����/�
�-�������/E2�B!���
�

Page 6



'�  �3���� �	� ���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ��7�����
��%������.� ���� .������� �����%3�	�2���� ���� ��6����%������.����������$�!�.����%����
4�������������������������3��3���	�����/5� �������'7����
�!�����%
�*�����0�
�
����  �3���� ���� ���� ���� �3������ �3��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ������ ��� 3������� 2���� ����
%������ ���� ���$��� ��������	� .��%� ���� �������$� ��%%������ ��� ��&�� ���� �33��3������
��������.�������0�'7���������3������2�����
�
	��������
���� �������� 2����� 3������ �� 3����������� ��� ���� ��$�������>�� ������ �$������ ����
����3�����.���������.������������%3�	�2��������������0�������&��	������%��2�������������
��������3���������.�����$����	��.������..���������.����0�������������2�����������..����
��.�������3�������.���%�����2����������%3�	�2����������.����%����������
�������������
2�����3��������3������������$���������%��$���0�
�
����3������������������3������$���3�����������2��������������%�7����.������������������
�����������%3�	�2����*�����>�����3����"�33��%�����	�;���������������0�
�
	������!�
���� �������� 2����� 3������ �� 3����������� �$������ ���� ����3����� .��� ������ .������� ���
��%3�	� 2���� ���� ��6����%����� �.� ���� ������0� ���� ��&��	� �����%�� 2����� ��� ����� ����
����3��������� .�����$����	��.� �����..��������� .����0� +.� ��������3��������������%3�	�
2���� ���� ��6����%������.� ����������� .����2��$�3����������
� ������������ ���� ��&�� ����
�����������������������������3������������������3��������.�������3����������0�
�
������������2���������������������3��������%3�������2����������������	�������������
�2����0�������.����%�����������2����� ��%���� ��� .�����������	� .��������	����.� ����
3��3���	�2�������� ���3�������� .��� �������$� ����� ���� ��6����%������.� ���������������
�����������0�
�
	��������
���� �������� ���� ��&�� ���� ������� ����� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� 3������ ��������� ��� 3������ ��
3������������$��������������3�����������0���������3�����2���������������2������.��%���
�������0�
�
������������2���������������������3��������%3�������2����������������	�������������
�2����0�������.����%�����������2����� ��%���� ��� .�����������	� .��������	����.� ����
3��3���	�2�������� ���3�������� .��� �������$� ����� ���� ��6����%������.� ���������������
�����������0�
�
	������#�
��������������������	���������2��&����6�������	�����������������.����0�+���������%�����
����� ����2��&��2�����������������?����0��0�'�����$��2��������3��������� ���� �����
����������������2����������3�����%���	��.�����3��3���	�2��������0�
�
+�� ��������� ������������ ���� ���� �3����� �.� ������� 3������$� �� 3����������� �$������ ����
����3�����.���������.������������%3�	�2��������������
����������$���.��%����������0�
�
���� �3��������%%�����������%����������:3��������������%�����33��3�������������
�.��������
�

Page 7



��%����������������������3������������.� ������3������3����������������������%����
�	� ���� ���������� �.� ���� ���������� �.� ���� 3��3���	� ���������� ��.��%��$� ���� �������$�
'�������	� �.� 3�������� �����%�������0� '�� �� ������� �������$� :..������ ��7�� �3���� ���
����$������������%%������������:3������0�
�
:����%�������	������������ ����	���������������	������������!�����������2����
�
���������<)2,)=�
�
��������������������? ��������D��	����������������������� �� �����:�� ����;�
�:�����
�
�

��9� �/�������	��/����/�
��	$�#�������	���	�	$$������$	���/��
#����
�����	�� 	$� ��������� ���������	��� ��#� ���������
������#�
��������
�
'� �3���� �	�����"�����$������������ .��� �$��������������!�7����%�������%��������
��3��������%%�����$������%����������������������"���%���.�����$�������������$����
���������%���������.�3������$��33��������������3������$���������%������������7����0�
�
+�� 2��� ��3������ ����� ����  �$���������� @� !�7����%���� ��3���%���� ���� ����
��7���3%��������$�%������7���������%��������%%���������������������%3��7�%����
����3��.��%����������������7��	��.�3������$����������0��
�
��%�����2������7�������������	�2�����������������$��������%�7����	��33���������.��%�
����$������ ������� ���	� 2���� ��
� 3��7����$� ������ ���� ������ 3������$� �������� .���
��.�����$������33�����������������������$���%%������
�
'� ��%���� 2����%��� ��� �����.� �.� ���� ��%%������ ���� �%3�������� �.� ��%�����
��������$�������$��������&���33���������������.�����$�����0�
�
:����%�������	���������������&�����������������	������������!�����������2����
�
���������<)*,+=������
�

<)=����� � ������� :���?��� ��� ���� :�  ���� �:����� �;� #���?������ ;� �
���� �����?� �������?� �����:������� ���� �������?�  ������� ����� ��
�����������������:������ �:���������������������������������
���������������������C����;����� ��� �����G�

�
<2=��������� � �;� �����������?����������� ���  �H������� ��� ������� ����

��� �� �������������������?5�
�
�

�/�� ��	�	��#� #��������	�� 	$� �	-��� !�!����	�� �	����'���	��
������
�
'�  �3���� �	� ���� "�����$��� ��������� .���  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���$��� ����
�33��7����.���%����� �������$�������������7������'���� ���(�2��������$���0�+��2���

Page 8



��3������ �����*������ �������� ���� 3��������� �� ������7������ '���� �33������� .��� ����
����� ��� ���� �������� 2������0� '� ��3	� �.� ���� �33������� ���� �� %�3� ���2��$� ����
3��3������������	�2���������������������3���0�
�
'� ����������� 6������� ���� �%3���������� �.� .������� ������$� ����$� ������ ��� �����$���� �.�
��%�����2��������33��7���������3������.�����������7������'���0�
�
���� ,���� �.�  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ��7����� ����� ���3����� �.� ����
������7������ '���� 2����� ���� 3��7���� .������� ��7���3%����
� ��2�7��� ��	� ��2�
������$� 2����� ����� ��� ��� 3������� ���� ����$���� ��� ����� 2���� ���� ������� �.� ����
�����������.���������0�
�
:����%�������	���������������&�����������������	������������!�����������2���
�
���������<)*,+=�����������������?��������������������� �����������?��������;�
��>� �!����?�������������� �������� �����?���� �>������������:������� �:�� �
��� ���������������� @���������� �:��������������:����������������?�������
������ �������������� ����:������ ����������������?�����:���� ������� �������
����� �5��
�
�
�
�

�/�� ��������� ���������	��� #���#�#� �#��� #�������#� �	-����
!��-����)*(+)(2+)0���#�+7(+2(2+)0��
�
����"�����$�������������.� �$��������������!�7����%�������%����������3������������$�
3������$� �33���������� �������� ������ ����$����� 3�2���� ���2���� �/A��A����� ����
�9A��A�����
�
�������������������� ��� ����������5�
�
�

�/�� ��4�	�/���������!�����������	'�#�!4��/���/�����
�
���� ,���� �.�  �$���������� ���� !�7����%���� ���������� ���� ��%%������ ��� ��.��%�
��%����� ����� ������2�  ������
� ������3��� �������$� :..����� 2���� ��� ���7��$� ����
'�������	0�,���=3�����������������������&�����������2�.���������������������33������
����������$�3������$��33���������0���%�������������2�������2>�� ��7����.��=3�������
���������$�����	�7���������������3���%�����������2����33�������.�����������2��&�����
�����������&��0�
�
�������������7���!������������������������%%����������=3���������3�������� ����&��
���������2�.��������������3��������$�7�����%��7�������	����0�
�
���� ������ ���� ����������� "������ #���	� ����������� ��%%����� %���� �	� �����������
!�������0�
�
������%%������������������� ��%%���������2������������2������2���������� ���&�
.�������.�����0�
�

Page 9



�
�
� � �
�

Page 10



����������	

������
�����������	
�

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
� ������ �!�� ��"�#�����	��
�
$	����	��� �������������������������������������������
��� !�
��	%	����� ���"��"��#���$��%��&�	%�'�$���(#���)��%#�	%�'���(#���)�

�"��$)%$��$�&���$��&*����*+*��&�$��,��$�%-�(��*#�%-�
�%%�������� ����**��$�����*������"�
�������� ���.���������������/���.��'�
�
�����������
�

�
&���	"���	%!��������������'�����������(��������������)�*�!������+,���

�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 11



 �*��	%
��������� ��������	���
���)���*0����#%$��*�����
�
���������-���	�!��
�

.���$��%1���*�(��2�%�3��*�������4��56�7��$���������#���8����-�$�%�������*��
��
������

�""*���$��%��0"1�9�**��*�%%�%-���)�����%�
���"���*1����%-��&�����&�*�%#��$�&��%$��&�(��*#�%-�$����$#������&:�(����%#���$��%��&�

	'	�)$����-�����*�%-���%#�-�$�'��
�""*���$��%���1����;��;�6<56�
������%���$1���;�5;���<�
������%��0"1���$�#��8%��

�
.���$��%1��56�7��$���������#���8����-�$�%�������*����
������

�""*���$��%��0"1�9�**��*�%%�%-���)�����%�
���"���*1����%-��&�����&�(��)%$�$������"��=�%-�8�$��%8�,$�%�*���)"��$�$������

8�$��+����*����������&&�7��$���������#��
�""*���$��%���1����;�6;��5
>�
������%���$1�>	;�	;���5�
������%��0"1��""��+��

�
.���$��%1��7���%$����*#�%-��56�7��$���������#���8����-�$�%�������*����
������

�""*���$��%��0"1�9�**��*�%%�%-���)�����%�
���"���*1�����#�&*����,$%���%��%#���%+����%�$�����$�>���*&���%$��%#��"��$)%$�'�

3�)%##�#����"$��%4'��
�""*���$��%���1����;��;�5>><�
������%���$1�>	;�>;���6�
������%��0"1��""��+��

�
.���$��%1�������*����56�7��$���������#���8����-�$�%�������*����
������

�""*���$��%��0"1�9�**��*�%%�%-���)�����%�
���"���*1��*$��$��%���%#�,$%���%��%#���%+����%��%$���5���'��"��$)%$���

�""*���$��%���1����;�>;��<?	�
������%���$1�	
;�	;�����
������%��0"1��""��+��

�
.���$��%1���*�(��2�%��%#�9*�$��56�7��$���������#���8����-�$�%�������*����
������

�""*���$��%��0"1�9�**��*�%%�%-���)�����%�
���"���*1����%-��&����$������*&���%$��%#�&*�$���,$�%�*��*$��$��%���%�*�#�%-���$��%�

�&�$���#�&*�������&��%#�����,$%���%�'�3�)%##�#����"$��%��%#��)%##�
"*�%�4��

�""*���$��%���1����;��;��
>��
������%���$1��6;�
;���>�
������%��0"1��""��+��

�
.���$��%1�������*�����56�7��$���������#���8����-�$�%�������*����
������

�""*���$��%��0"1��#+�$��)%$���%�%$�
���"���*1��$%$��%��&��**�)�%�$#���-%�-'��

�""*���$��%���1���7;�	;������
������%���$1��6;�6;���	�
������%��0"1��&����

�
.���$��%1����*�����������8�����)%�#���8����-�$�%�.
��� !�

�""*���$��%��0"1��#+�$��)%$���%�%$�
���"���*1��8���**�)�%�$#���-%�'��

�""*���$��%���1���7;?�;��6���
������%���$1���;�5;	<?��
������%��0"1���%#�$��%�*��""��+�*��

�

Page 12



�)

��!�����%���������	��������	��)�����	�������*����
�
����.$���/����
��#��&��%+���%)%$�@��-�*�$��%�3���&&���@����%�"��$�$��%���+����%4�A�����(B�$��%���
�
0�0�0����/����
�%������#�%��8�$��$�����%��*���#�"$#����#�%���%���(*���$0�&����*�%%�%-��""*���$��%���*$$���8��
�%$�$��
	��%#�+�#��*�"��"�$����%#���C�$���$���#��"*�0#��%���$'�
�
�%���"�%��$��%�$�&���$��%��*$$����%#�*�$��%�����))%$��8�����+#�&��)�9*�$������?���<��	6�����
����%#��
�����������
���%#��5���**)����C$�$������+�**��7�**�����%#����70%�����#'��%��##�$��%���
D��*�&0�%-�"$�$��%�*��$�%-���-%�$����&��)�>6�������*#������(%���()�$$#��%#��%��(B�$��%�&��)�$��
��**��0���+���C���$0'�
�
	'� �������%��&����(B�$��%���%�(���))����#���1�
�'� .��=��&�"��=�%-�8�����8��*#�(�8���%#�(0�)���&*�$��
>'� �$��)%$�*�+����*��)"��$�8�����8��*#�#$���$�&��)�,��$�%-�(��*#�%-�

'� ���)�$���$���$���*��%$-��$0��&�,��$�%-�(��*#�%-�
�'� %�����%#�#��$��(�%��$��,��$�%-����#%$��
�
���%��**����*��)�%������-��$�#���""��$�&���$�������#%$���(B�$�%-�$��$��"��"��#�#+*�")%$�
�%�$��&�**�8�%-�-���%#�1��

�"��$� &��)� $�� &��$� $��$� ���#%$�� ��+� (��-�$� $���� &*�$�� �%� $�� (��*#�%-� ��� �$� ����%$*0� �$�%#���
�%�*�#�%-�$������%$�E�%$�����F�G�$�����+��*��#0�(%�"��(*)��8�$��$��(��*#�%-��%��*�$��%�$��
"��=�%-�� 8��$� #��"���*� �%#� "��"�� �����'� ��� (��*#�%-� ���� ��#� �� ���$��0� �&� &*��#�%-� �%� $��
(��)%$� �%#� �%�� ���� �� "�)"� �%� ��$�� �%� ���� �&� &��$��� "��(*)�'� ��� �""�� �$��0� �*��#0�
���8����-%���&��$����8�$������=���""���%-��%�8�**�'�

�������%�$�%��-��"��=�%-�&���$�����#%$���*��#0��%�$��(��*#�%-��%#�$����8��*#�(�,���(�$#�
(0� $8�� )��� *��-� &*�$�� (�%-� ��%�$���$#'� �8� ���-�$�%� ���� �� "��(*)� �*��#0� 8�$�� ������ $��
"��=�%-� #���%-� (��0� "���#�� �%#� ��%� (��)� -��#*��=#� �����%-� ��%��%� ����*#� $�� *�&(��$� (�
�D���#� $�� *��%��'� ��� �"%�%-� �"� �&� $�� (�$$�)� �&� 7��$����� ���#� ��� *�=*0� $�� ����� &��$���
��%-�$��%�,��$*0��$�$��"��%$�8���$�����#�%����8������$�"������%�&��%$��&�����������%#�%-��%�
�����%#�(��$�8��������&&�$�+*0�����*�#�����(��%-�%-�$��&&���(��=�$��$�����%���&�$��(��*#�%-��$�$��
(�$$�)��&�7��$��������#'�

���(��*#�%-�8��=�8������*��#0����"*�%%#�&���$����%�$���$��%��&�&*�$��%,$�$��$��9*���*���+�*��%�8�**�
�� (*�+� ����� ��)� �%��%+%�%�� $�� $�� ���#%$�� �&� ���� ����� 8��� 8�**� (� &��#� 8�$�� $��
��%�$���$��%�8��=��&��%�$���&*�����%#�#����"$��%��&�$����*�+��-��%-��%��**�����%#�$�)��%�$�����8%�
��)�'����&��$�$��$�$���8%����&�$��(��*#�%-���+�&��*#�$����%��*$�&*�$��8%���(&�����()�$$�%-�
$���""*���$��%�#���%�$�(�#�8**� &��� $�� *+*� �&� �""����$��%�(0� $�)��&� $��&&�$� �%0� (��*#�%-�
8��=��8��*#���+��%�$���8%��F�D��*�$0��&�*�&'�

���%��**������=$$�����)�#�$��&�**�8�%-��(B�$��%�1�
�
��� "��=�%-� ������8����� 8�**� %�$� (� ��&&���%$� �%�)0� +�8'� ���� ��� ����%$*0� �%��&&���%$�8�$�� $��
%�)(���&��"��$)%$���$�"��%$��%#� $�����##�$��%�*� ����))�#�$��%�8��*#��##�-��$*0� $��"��=�%-�
"������ �%� $�� ���� "��$���*��*0� ��� �8� ���-�$�%� (��)�� (����� ��� �� ����#� ����$� �&$�� $��
�-%��$��%�&&��$���%#� $����8�**�(�,���(�$#�8�$�� $�� ���#��#B��%$� $�� $����"��"�$0�#�� $��(�
�"%#��"� $�� $��&&��� ����� ���*$� �&� ��-�8�0� �)"��+)%$�� �%� $�������'���8�**� �*�����+� $��%8�
�"��$)%$��$��(�(��*$�(0��"$�%�#+*�")%$��%,$�#����$��$���"��"�$����##�%-�,$���#)�%#�
�%�"��=�%-��"���'�
�
�0� �$��� �(B�$��%� ��� $��$� $��"*�%%#� ��%�$���$��%� ��$�+�$���8��*#� (� #���$*0� �%� $�"��&� ����"�#�
�"��$)%$�� 8����� �*��� ���� �� #���(*#� ���#%$� �%� �� 8�*������ *�&$� �D���#� &��� ������ $�� $����
�"��$)%$�� $����"��"��#�8��=�8��*#� (� ����$����%#� �$���&�*� &��� $�� ����%$� ����"�%$��8��� �*���
�%&��)�)�$�0�8��%�$�)�#��8����&�$�����)�(0�$���""*���%$'�
�
�
�
�

Page 13



 �����	�1���	

������
��%��#��$��%��&�$�����""*���$��%�8���#&��#�&��)��*�%%�%-���))�$$��%����9(����0���	
�$���**�8�
&�����&��)�*���$�+���$'�
�
0�����2��020�$�����$���/�3�����/��00�
���%��**��� �*��)�%� �%#� ���=$$� �D��$#� $���� �""*���$��%� (� �)�+#� &��)� #*-�$��%� �%#�
��%��#�#� (0� $�� �*�%%�%-� ��))�$$� &�**�8�%-� �"��%$�$��%�� ���+#� &��)� *���*� ���#%$��� ���
#$��*#� �(�+1� �%��&&���%$� "��=�%-�� ��%-�$��%�� ��%�$���$��%� �)"��$�� $�� ,��$�%-� ���#%$�� �%#� $��
(��*#�%-��$�*&���%#�,���(�$��%��&�,��$�%-�"��(*)��8�$��8��$�#��"���*��%#������'�����
�
/��� .��/���
���"��"���*�����&���$����$��%��&��%�,$%���%�$��$�����&��&�$��,��$�%-�(��*#�%-�$������))�#�$�
$8���##�$��%�*��"��$)%$���
�
�/��/�$0��2� 040$���0���
��� $�� �""*���$��%� ��$� ���8�$��%� �� "��)���*0� ���#%$��*� ����� %8� ���#%$��*� �%�$�� ��� ���"$�(*� �%�
"��%��"*���(B�$�$��/%�$��0��+*�")%$��*�%���*��0��C
�A����$����&����8������%-���C�""*)%$��0��
�*�%%�%-����#�%��%�$���A����-%�%-�&���C*&���%$��%#�9*�$��+*�")%$��%#���%+����%����%#�$��
���0��#� ��%$����$�.���*��*�%'��#+���-�+%��%�$����$��%�*��*�%%�%-���*��0�9��)8��=�3���94��
�"��&���**0� ��$��%�� 6� �%#� 5�� ��� �� )�$���*� ��%��#��$��%�� ��� ��� $�� )�-�%-� ���� C$��$-0�
�+*�")%$��*�%�����)%$'��
�
�/�0��� ��.�.� /�3��
����""*���$��%���$���%���$���&���"��)�%%$�&�����$��0�(��*#�%-�*���$#�&��%$�%-���8�����)%�#��$�
$��%#��&���**)����C$�$��%#�7��$���������#'����,��$�%-�(��*#�%-����#�+�##��%$��>���"��$)%$��
��������*$��&���"*�%%�%-�"�)�����%��%����6�8�$��$���""��&*����&��)#�(0���*��-*0�-*�2#�,$%���%'�
���(��*#�%-�����"�+����*0�(%� ��#���� ��%�-�$�*�(��%#��*$���-�� %�$� *��$#� ����%� �)"��$�%$� *���*�
*�%#)��='����+�$�"��=�%-��"����&���	6�&*�$��8�$��%�$��(��*#�%-����*���$#��))#��$*0��%�&��%$��&�$��
(��*#�%-��%���8�����)%�#'�
�
��$/�5�����06��
�����$��%�*��*�%%�%-���*��0�9��)8��=� 3���94� ��""��$�� ���$��%�(*������%-� #+*�")%$�8�����
%��)"�����-��#�#��-%��%#�8�#%��$���������&���-��D��*�$0���)�'���+*�")%$�����*#�)�=�
��"���$�+� ��%$��(�$��%� $���%������%#� ��� �""��$�%�$��� $�� �)"��+� $�� ������$���%#�D��*�$0� �&� �%�
���'���
�
��*�������?� �%#���<� �&� $��  ��%$����$� .���*� �*�%� ��� �*+�%$�� �$�(*����%-� �D���)%$�� &���
8��$�"�+%$��%��%�#)�*�$��%��%#���%�$���$��%���%#�8��$�)�%�-)%$��%�$��#��-%��%#�*�0��$��&�
%8�#+*�")%$'�
�
��*��0� �C
� �$�$�� $��$� "��"���*�� ����*#� (� �%� �""��"���$� ���*� $��$� �*�$�� 8**� $�� ������%#�%-�
"��"�$0�� �%� "��$���*���8�$�� �-��#� $�� ,��$�%-� #%��$��� �%#� &��)��&� #+*�")%$'� ��� #+*�")%$�
����*#�%�$����*$��%���#$��)%$�*����%-��%�$��������$���&�$�����'���
�
��*�������<��%#���	���$���$��D���)%$��&����&&��$�$�"��=�%-��%#�&����0�*�"��=�%-���"�$�+*0�G�
$��*�$$��"�*��0��$$�%-���$�$��$�$��.���*��*�%%�%-���$����$0�8�**�(�-��##�(0���%��#��$��%���%�*�#�%-�
$���+��*�(�*�$0��&��*$�%�$�+�)�#���&�$��%�"��$�����#���&$0��%#�$��&&���)�%�-)%$� �������%#�$��
*�=*����#��&������(�%-�"��=#� �%� ���#%$��*� ���#�'�C��
���$����$�#$��*#� �D���)%$�� &����0�*�
"��=�%-'��
�
C�""*)%$��0��*�%%�%-�����)%$��� 3C���4� A����-%�%-� &���C*&���%$��%#�9*�$��+*�")%$��%#�
��%+����%���$�$��$��$�%8�(��*#�%-��)��$�(���$#���+�%-��-��#�$��$�� *�0��$��"�$$�%��%#�����&�
�"����($8%��$���(��*#�%-�H�%�$�(�+����**0��+�(���%-����#�)�%�%$�
�
���0����0��� ���0�/�5�/��.0���
��� �##�$��%�*� $8�� �"��$)%$�� ��� $�� (� ���$#� (0� �%� ,$%���%� $�� $�� ���&� �&� $�� (��*#�%-'� �����
8��*#���%���$��&��� *�-�$8�-�$��$*��%#�-*�����$���$�����$#��%�$�"��&� $��,��$�%-����&��$���$��'�
���,$%���%�#���%�$�����"0�$��8��*����&������%#�����$�(��=�6)�&��)�$��&��%$�*+�$��%��&�$��
(��*#�%-���'�)�&��)�$����#�*+�$��%�8�$����**)����C$�$��%#�	>'�)�&��)�$����#�*+�$��%�8�$��
7��$���������#'���+%�$�����$�(��=�&��)�$��*+�$��%��� $��+����*� �)"��$�8�**�(�)�%�)�*'�7�8���&�

Page 14



$��(��*#�%-�&��)�$�� �))#��$�+���%�$0���� *�)�$#�(0�$��"��,�)�$0��&� $����+����� $��$��*����"�$��
,$%���%�8�**� ��+� *�$$*� �)"��$'�����##�$��%�*���-�$�8�**�(�)����""��%$� &��)���#��$�%��(�$��$�
����� �� #��$�%�� 8�**� %�$� �""��� �+�� #�)�%�%$'� ���� ��� �*��#0� �� �)�**� ,$%���%� �%� $�"� �&� $��
,��$�%-����&�8��������%�$��(+�����,�"$�&��)�$������+�8���&�$��(��*#�%-'��
�
�(B�$������+�,"���#���%��%��+��$���$���$���*��%$-��$0��&�$��(��*#�%-��%#��$���(�*�$0�$����""��$�
�%��##�$��%�*����&�,$%���%'�����""*���%$�������%&��)#�$��$�$��,��$�%-�(��*#�%-������"�#�)�%�%$*0�
"�A���$���%��$��%#��$*�&��)�(��*#�%-�8�����8��*#�%�(*�$��"��"��#�,$%���%�$����%%�$�$��
8�$���$� $�� %#� &��� �$���$���*� �*$��$��%'� ��� ��%�$���$��%� "������8�**� �%+�*+� $�� *�-�$8�-�$� "�A
&�(����$#���)"�%%$���&�$��,$%���%�(�%-����%#��%$��"*����%#����)(*#��%�$�����&'������8�**�
)�%�)���$��#��$��(�%��$��,��$�%-����#%$�'�
�
���,��$�%-�&*�$��8���""��+#���(B�$�$��$��"��+����%��&�	6�##���$#�"��=�%-��"����$��$��&��%$�
�&�$��(��*#�%-�$��$��������%$*0��%���'�����������"��+����%��&�B��$��+����I'�C�""*)%$��0��*�%%�%-���
����)%$� �
� A����=�%-�C$�%#��#�� �D�������)�,�)�)��&��%�"��=�%-��"���"�� &*�$� ��%#� �%������
8����%��$�$�"��=�%-� ����+��*�(*��� *�8��"��+����%���%�(����"$�(*'�����##�$��%��&� $8���%�$��
8��*#� �D���� ��)�,�)�)��&� $8�� &��$��� "��=�%-��"���'���� �##�$��%�*� �"���� ��� "��"��#� (�$� �$�
��%��#�#� $��$� $���##�$��%�*�#)�%#� &���"��=�%-����*#�(�)$�(0�,��$�%-��%��$�$�"��=�%-� �%� $��
+���%�$0'��0�*�"��=�%-����)�#�&���,��$�%-��%�$����%#��$������%��#�#�$��$�$������"�$%$��*�$���%�����
$����"��+����%'�
�
�0����/��� /�����0��
���"��"��#�&*�$��8�**����*$��%�$����##�$��%�*�(#���)�8�%#�8��$��$������*+�$��%'����,��$�%-�
#+*�")%$� ���� %�)����� 8�%#�8�� �%� $���� *+�$��%� �%#� ��� ����� �$� ��� %�$� ��%��#�#� $��$� $��
�##�$��%�*�$���(#���)�8�%#�8��8�**����*$��%�����-%�&���%$�&��$���*�����&��)%�$0'�
�
-/3-��5���22/��/��$/���/����
�����#��&��%+���%)%$��%#��-�*�$��%�3���&&����%#����%�"��$�$��%���+����%�4�����%�$��(B�$#� $��
$��"��"���*'�
�
0�4/���0���$��.���/��#/$/�5�/��.0��
�������%��%+���%)%$�*;���$��%�(�*�$0��������*�$�%-�$��$���"��"���*�'��
�
-0�$�-�/��.0��
�������%����*$���)"*���$��%���*�$�%-�$��$�����""*���$��%'��
�
����$.�/���� �
���"��"���*��8�**� ���*$� �%��%�,$%���%�8�����8�**� �"*���$�$���""���%���&� $��,��$�%-�(��*#�%-�
�%#�8�**���+���)�%�)�*�+����*� �)"��$'����"��"���*��#��%�$���%&*��$�8�$��/�����*��0��C
����C����
�%#�8�**����*$��%������$��%�(*��8**A#��-%#�#+*�")%$�8����������#��8�$��$�����9'�
�
�)

��!�	�� �����	���
��+�%-��-��#��$��$�� �%#�+�#��*�)��$���&� $�����""*���$��%�$��#�����%�$��-��%$��*�%%�%-���)�����%�
���� (%� $�=%� ��+�%-� �-��#�� $�� $�� �*+�%$� ��*����� �%#� ���"���*�� �%� $�� �����*� /%�$��0�
�+*�")%$� �*�%� 3�#�"$#� 9(����0� ����4� �%#� �**� �*+�%$� )�$���*� ��%��#��$��%�� �%�*�#�%-�
%�$��%�*� �%#� �-��%�*� "�*��0� �#+��'� �%� �����%-� $���� #�����%� $�� .���*� �*�%%�%-� ��$����$0� ����
��%��#�#�$��&�**�8�%-1A�
�
���"��"���*��8�**� ���*$� �%��%�,$%���%�8�����8�**� �"*���$�$���""���%���&� $��,��$�%-�(��*#�%-�
�%#�8�**���+���)�%�)�*�+����*� �)"��$'����"��"���*��#��%�$���%&*��$�8�$��/�����*��0��C
����C����
�%#�8�**����*$��%������$��%�(*��8**�#��-%#�#+*�")%$�8����������#��8�$��$�����9'�
�
�
�
��	

������
 �����	���

��%%�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	'� ��� #+*�")%$� ��(0� "�)�$$#� ���**� (� ��))%�#� (&��� $�� ,"���$��%� �&� $���

Page 15



0����&��)�$��#�$��&�$����"�)�����%'�
�
�������������)"*0�8�$��C�$��%�<	�3����)%##4��&�$����8%��%#����%$�0��*�%%�%-���$�
	<<�'�

�
�'� �**�%8�,$�%�*�8��=����**�(������#���$��%�)�$���*��$��$�)�$��������*��*0����"����(*���%�

��*�����$,$����%#�#��-%�#$��*�$�����&�$��,��$�%-�(��*#�%-'��
�
������1����%��������$��&��$��0�#+*�")%$�8�����#���%�$�"�B�#���$���)%�$0��&�
$��*���*�$0'�

�
>'� ���#+*�")%$���(0�"�)�$$#����**�(������#���$��%������#�%��8�$��$���""��+#�

"*�%�����+#�(0�$��*���*�"*�%%�%-���$����$0��%�?$����$�(����	>��%#�*��$#����&�**�8�1�
���'	>'
�	J��	�����'	>'
�	J��������'	>'
�	J��>�����'	>'
�	J��
�����'	>'
�	J�����
���'	>'
�	J	�	�����'	>'
�	J	�������'	>'
�	J	�>�����'	>'
�	J	�
�%#�
���'	>'
�	J	��'�
�
��������9���$���+��#�%���&�#��($��%#�$��#&�%�$��"�)�����%'�

�

'� ���"��$��&�$��#+*�")%$����**�(�(���-�$��%$������%$�*��"����%#�&���*�$���&����0�*�

"��=�%-��&���$0"��%#��%���*���$��%�"�+����*0���()�$$#�$���%#��-�#��%�8��$�%-�(0�$��
.���*��*�%%�%-���$����$0���+�(%�"��+�##��%#�$���&���*�$������**�(�"�)�%%$*0�
�$��%#�$���&$�'�
�
������1��%�$���%$��$���&���-�8�0���&$0��%#�$�������#�8�$����*��0���	���&�$�������*�
/%�$��0��+*�")%$��*�%'�

�
$�����	

�����#!��� �7����(�����8��(�(��
09%��!� ������������������������(�(����
�

Page 16



����������	

������
�����������	
�

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �!���	��
��

�����"��#$�����
��!������	��
�

�
%	����	��� ��������������������������������������������� !"���!�"���

��
#�	�$�
��	&	����� ���%���&����'��(��()�*�(������(�����)����+�&�)*(�*�*���,��%��(��

�-)�()*.�����)�*�'��(��()�*��(���(�������*�)�()*.���+'��%)*.�����-)�()*.�
���%���&������*�)&'��(�()�*��*�'���)*.����*�,����(�*���*����%�
��&����/��0���"�!������!��!������1�������0�"��
21���������� 31�"��0�4�
�

�&&�������� 1�������������������)&)(��
�������� �����"�5)���
�
'����������

�
(���	)���	&$��������������#�����������*�������������'!�+�$������,-���

�

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



.�+��	&
���������.��������	���
����(���6�*��
����*�$��(�
�)(������*(��*�()�*����&'��(�*���������(������*���5�()�*�
!��������'��)�����*���'��0�����
�)(�����$)���.)�����&'��(�*���
�)(��������(����)�*����&'��(�*���
�
���������/���	�$��
�

����()�*7�������������������)����������)*%���������������8��
#�	�$�
!''�)��()�*�1�'�7�3����9��**)*.�9��&)��)�*�

9��'����7�����(���'��(��()�*�,��%��/'��(��()�*������)���(���,)(�����%���&�����*���)���(�'�
��)*�.��,��%�48��

!''�)��()�*���7�!99:#;:�;<=<�
"��)�)�*�"�(�7��>:�?:	=#;�
"��)�)�*�1�'�7�!''��5���

�
����()�*7��1����(��(�*���)�����1����(��(�*��?	����

!''�)��()�*�1�'�7�"��&��
9��'����7���)������(���()�*�,�)���)*������'��5)�)�*�����)&��(�*����&��������)����

!''�)��()�*���7�"99:#	:	##���
"��)�)�*�"�(�7��<:�=:	=#	�
"��)�)�*�1�'�7���*)()�*���!''��5����

�
����()�*7���������������������)*%���������������8���
#�	�$�

!''�)��()�*�1�'�7�3����9��**)*.�9��&)��)�*�
9��'����7�����(���9��(��()�*�@��%��/'��(��()�*������)���(���,)(�����%���&�����*���)���(�'�

��)*�.��,��%�48��
!''�)��()�*���7�!99:#>:�;>
;�
"��)�)�*�"�(�7���:	�:	=#>�
"��)�)�*�1�'�7�!''��5���

�
'!

��$�����&���������	��������	��!�����	�������+����
�
0�0'0����1��'�
��5)*.���.���(��(�����'(����)�*����*�9���)�)(������9��**)*.�!''�)��()�*���#���((�������*�).�����
*�()�)��()�*�,����)����8�!��)(��*�()���,���'������A���*(�(��(����)(���(�(���'���)������'��%��*�����(�
"�)5�����5)*.�������(�'�8��*��)()�*����*�()���,���'�����)*�(���@)����������8�!(�(���()&�����,�)()*.��
�*����'����*(�()�*������A��()�*��������*�����)5����(�()*.�(��������,)*.�.���*�7��
�

	8� 1�������(������*���������*�).�(��B��
�8� 1���&�(��)��������&���(��,*��5���(������������5)*.����(�)&�*(���)&'��(�5)��������*�

����&)*.�����C���(��,��%���B�
<8� 1������*����)*(����'(�(���*�(�����)*(��'������(,��*������*���*B�

��
���'2%���1��'�
�*5)��*&�*(�!.�*���D�*����A��()�*�)*�'�)*�)'������(���&&�*(�(��(�'�)���,�)((�*���*��*(�)����E�)�������
�*��'��'����,��%��,)(�)*�#�&�(�������(�����*%������&�)*��)5���D����(����)5���"���)����).*�(����
F&�)*��)5��G��3����"���*�����*��*(�,)��������E�)���)*�(�)��)*�(�*��8��
�
��(������*.��*�D�,�)��(�)*)()�������.)�(��)*.��*���A��()�*�(��(���'��'�����(����.����*���*���(�(���
����*�������*�������&�*(����(����)%�����)%��)��������).*)�)��*(������(��(���*(��*�()�*������*���()�*�����
��).*�(���)(���������,)*.����&)��)�*�����)()�*�����''��()*.�)*���&�()�*��*�(�����&'��()�*������
���)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(��*�(������*�)�G������������(������*.��*�����*�(���A��(�(��(���
'��'�����5���'&�*(����A��(�(��(���)&'��)()�*����'��**)*.���*)()�*�8��)&)��������A��()�*��)*�����()�*�
(��(���'�(�*()���)&'��(�����(����5���'&�*(�(��(���"�����)�����*�"�����(�����������)(������(��(���
����*������)*���&�()�*���5�����*�,)(���,*���*)()�*����8�
�
��������*5)��*&�*(��*���.���()�*�/�*5)��*&�*(���9��(��()�*�")5)�)�*4�D�*����A��()�*�

Page 18



�
��������*5)��*&�*(��*���.���()�*�/1����)���*�1��*�'��(�()�*�")5)�)�*�4�D�*����A��()�*�
�
��������*5)��*&�*(��*���.���()�*�/����(���9��(��()�*4�D����&�������(������*���'���'��()5���(���
�&�*������*.�&�*(������(���'��'����&��*����������������,����&����������)(�,)���������
���������E�)��&�*(�����*.�(����������������&�1����(��(�*��(�����������)*.�'���)�����&�.��(��(���
�����������*�(��������
�
@)�����@)��)���D��).��).�(�(��(�)(�)������*()���(��(���(������*.��*�������*���(����*��*�����'�*���)��
���A��(�(��(��)����&&�*(8�1�����(�����)��'��(��(��'�)&��)��������5��,)*(��)*.�,)���,���*�,������
,�)��(�(���"�����)��������'��(��(������(��)��.����.)�������������*�)*5��(����(��)&'��(�*����*�
��*()*�������)�*�)������*()���(��(���&�)*(�*�*������(������(���������,�)���(����������).*�(�8������
��������������)�������&�'��(����(����������������$��������������(��)��)*(����()*.������8�1�����)����,����
���5����H���@)�����@)��)��I�����'��*(�����(���&&��8����,����'�(��������)�*�)��)&'��(�*(�(��%��'�(�)��
���,����)���.������*�)*�.�����*)()�*���*�(��%��'��'�*�5�.�(�()�*�����(����)%����)*5��(����(��8��*�(���
��*.�(��&��,��%����������(�)��D�,�)����*���'��(��(����&�()����&�.��D���*��*������,�����)�*����(����
(��*��(�'')*.�)(���*��5�*(������(���.��������,)�����5��(����)��,��*�(����*���'���()����,������,���
)��(������(���)()�*���'���)*.�������*��)�����,*��)*��*�(��(������������8�1��������*(�'��'�����)���
��,�5����*�(�����)�)�*(�(����A��(�)����(������*.��*�������()��)�8�1��&)*)&)C�����������)�)5���)(���
��*)()�*�����������)&'����(�7�
�

�� ���(�)�(�(���()&)*.����,��%���
�� (�%��'�����()�*��(���5�)�'����()�*������������������*���*�(����������*���(�����/�8.8�

��&�5�������-��������(�*�:���%�&�(��)������&�(���������
�� ��*�)*��(����-(�*(����,��%��(��(������(����(�����)������*�(��(�����).�(����(����-)�()*.����%�

��&����D�*��&�(��)�������������'������).�����*�(�����)������)*���(�)����*�����������(�������
����������(����&��

�� *��.�����������,�����������()�)C����'��()�)��(������''�)��(��(�����)����
�
��*���*)*.�(���'��'������������A���*(�(��������(�'�������*)()�*�)����..��(��(��(������������
'������*���.��(�-()���&�&���*���*���&�5����(����������'��)��������&�(�����)��������,�����)(�,����
���*������)*(��5)�,��*�)*5)(��(���'�������,����������*.)*.�(��������.�8�����(�����(����,(�������
)*�'�*���A���*(�(�������
��*��A���*(�(��1���=���*�)(��������������%��(��(�(���������)*��-�����
����;�&����&�(�������������8�1�)����)*.�(���������*�����5������&)().�()�*�,���������E�)������(�
�����*������5�)�*���&�����������������'�(�)*�'����7���*(���(������)*.�&����,�������(���
�''����*����������������������*���,��%��(������*��(�%�*������*���*�&���)*����(�������*�)*��(��
����(�"�)5���*�(�������������(�����,*8��
�
��������*5)��*&�*(���!5)��������5)���D��*�������&�*(����(����)%�����).*)�)��*(������(�����(���
'��'����'��A��(��)*�������*���,)(��(������)(�(����.���()�*���*�(����2����)(�(��")���()5������
���*�'��'��������@)��������*�)�������!�8�1����������(��(�������&�*(��������*��''�*��(��(�)��
��'��(8�1�����*����)�*�����(���������&�*(�����(��(�(�%)*.�)*(�������*(�&)().�()�*�&��������)*�����
,)(�)*�(���'��**)*.��''�)��()�*���*�'��5)��(��(�'��**)*.���*)()�*������)&'����(�����(�)�(�(���
*�(������-(�*(��*�()&)*.����,��%��)*�������*���,)(��(���&����������(�)*���(����5���'&�*(�,����
*�(�)*(����)*(��(���"�����(�������(����������)(����*�)��*�(��)%�����)(�������*�����)*���&�)*�()�*�,)(��
�(����'��A��(��(����5�����)%�����).*)�)��*(������(�(��(�����).*�(���)(��8�!����)*.����*���''��'�)�(��
������&�*(�)����E�)���(�����&����*�����.���()�*��?	��?���*�?#����(������)(�(����.���()�*��
�������'��&)��)�*�)��.)5�*�����(���'��A��(8��
�
.�����	�3���	

������
�
0�'���4��040�%�����%���1�5���  1��00�
1����''�)��()�*��)(��)��)*��-�������������(����8��!���������*���(���'��5)�)�*�����(�������&�����
"���.�()�*�����(���"�(��&)*�()�*����9��**)*.�!''�)��()�*��J�9��**)*.�����(����((���������''��5��
���3�������*�)���*�	����������	
��(�)���''�)��()�*�)����E�)���(�������*�)�����*��(��&)*�����(���
9��**)*.���&&)((��8�
�
1���.2��1���
1���'��'�����5���'&�*(�)������(���&�)*(�*�*�������-)�()*.����%���&��������(������*�����A���*(�
(������������������8�1����-(�*(����(����5���'&�*(�)���''��-)&�(����	�%)��&�(�������&�������(�'��

Page 19



(��"�����)�)*.�����8����%���&��������'��5)���������*�'������(�(����)(����5���(���'��)��	=#=�(��
	==<�����5)�(������'��**)*.�'��&)��)�*��.��*(��)*�(�����(��	=#�G��/������(��9��**)*.��)�(�������5�48�
@�)��(�&)*����(�*����'��%)*.��������*�����)����(��(�)*(��5�����)*���(��*��(��������*(�'��'�����,����
)*��������).*)�)��*(�&�)*(�*�*����'���()�*�+���'��%)*.����)���.�����%�)*���)*.�)����(��')��������
���.�����%�(��(���5���������*(��(������������&�(���(��+�)*�����(����(���(������*�(���)&'��(�()�*��*�
'���)*.�����)()�*���E��*()()���������(�*���*����%���&���8�1���E��*()()������&�(��)����(�����
)&'��(�������).*)�)��*(���*�)*���(����''�)��()�*��������*��&�*��(��)*�������(����&��*(��(�����
)&'��(���)*������&)��)�*����(��(���)&'��(�������5�����(��&����)*.�(�����	<+��	
�,)*(���D�
�''��-)&�(����	;;��(�**���������%���&����/)*�<+;�(�**��')����4���*�?���(�**���������(�*��
/	;�&&+<��&&48�@��%��,��������*��(�%�*���)*.���&&���&�*(���/�����K�*���*�������K���4�
�5���(�����������D���	
����	;��*���	?��,)(��(���&�A��)(�����,��%����)*.��������)*�(����)��(�����8��
�
�1��1�%0��4�.060%�� 0���
1����''�)��()�*��)(��)����).*�(��,)(�)*�(�����'(��2*)(����"�5���'&�*(�9��*��������*�$��(���*�
,)(�)*�(���2*�5���'������(���6�*�8�9��(�����(����''�)��()�*��)(������������,)(�)*����)(�����$)���.)����
�&'��(�*�������)(������&'��(�*����������(����)�*�����*��)(�����).*�(���(�(���*�()�*����*�
)*(��*�()�*�����5�������*�(������*���5�()�*8��*�(��&�����(���'�)*�)'�������5���'&�*(��,�)��(�2"9�9��)���
�$�7���)��)*�������"�5���'&�*(�)*�(�������*�$��(�����*�(�&�%��'��5)�)�*�������*�)���()�*���������
,��%������''��'�)�(���5���'&�*(��(�����()�*���9��**)*.�9��)���3��&�,��%�)����&�(��)���
��*�)���()�*��'���.��'��=����(�)*)*.�(��(��*.)*���)*.��'���()�*����*������&��*�(�)*�''��'�)�(��
�5���'&�*(�������*.����(����'�����5���'�**���8�2"9�9��)���� 
7���)(��)����������(���9��(��()�*�
�*�����"���*���@��%����(�)*���(��(������,��%����*��������'(�����)*�'�)*�)'�������A��(�(��
��*�)���()�*������*�&���������)(��)�8�!�����(���'��(��()�*��(���(����)�����������(���)����)*�(�)��
����()�*��(����''�)��()�*�)�����%)*.�'��&)��)�*�������'��%)*.����(������%��*�)&'��(�()�*�����)()�*���
&�(��)���(����)*�(�(��(���'���)������(����-)�()*.��(���(����D�.)5�*�(�)���)(�)����*�)����(��(�(����-)�()*.�
�(���(������(���)�����(���'�)*�)'�������5���'&�*(8�
�
'1�0���.�'2�2�.1�5'�
1����''�)��()�*��)(��)�����(�)'������*��(�(�������������)����(��(����'���(����������������������&�(���
"�����(����8�1�����)�������'���(��'����(����''�������������''��()*.��������.������*��(��(������(����
,�)���)��(���.�����������)(����8�1��(���*��(��(������������)�*()���'��'��()������*()*.�����(�"�)5���*�
������"�)5���,�)��(�(��(������(��)��"�����)�)*.�������*�(������������������*�(���������5���*�
������()�*���*����&)*.�(���@)��������*(���9��%8�1�������(���'��(��()�*�(������������������������,����
�)*���������(������*����(���(�����&�)*(�)*�����@)��������*�)��,�)�����*()*����(��(���*��(���*����(��
���(����)(�8��
�
��%1�7�����08��
1�������5�*(�2*)(����"�5���'&�*(�9��*�9��)�)���)*�����7��$���� 
����	���������<����
����?��
��>����	�����		��*��!	8���*�)���()�*����(����5���'&�*(�'��'������.�)*�(�(�����)(��)�����(�����
'��)�)���)����(���(�)*�(��������,)*.����()�*�7��
�
1���)��*���-'�)�)(�'��5)�)�*�����(�)��(�'������5���'&�*(�)*�2"9�9��)����$�7���)��)*�������
"�5���'&�*(�)*�(�������*�$��(���,�5���(���*���(��&�)*(�)*�����(������*������*������*�)�������
5�����'��)����)���&�(�*����(��A��()����5���'&�*(��*���(�)��9��)��8������5��(���������*.)*���)*.�
�'���()�*��(��(�'�����5���'�**�����*���*�(���*��)�(�,)(��(���'��'��������(�������*�$��(��*�����
�''��'�)�(���*���(���(��&�����'���.��'��=��)*�(�����()�*���9��**)*.�9��)���3��&�,��%8��*�(�)��
'��()������)*�(�*����)(�)����*�)����(��(�(���'��'�����5���'&�*(�,�����'�����5���'�**�����(���
&�(��)������)*.�'��'����(����)*�������*��-)�()*.��(���(�����(�(������(���������)����������(�����)���
�(���(������*�'��(����,)�������(������*�����*�*����*��)�(�)�����*�,)(��(���'��'��������)*���)*.�
(�����*�,)(�)*�(�������*�$��(8��
��
1��*)*.�(��9��)���� 
7���)(��)����������(���9��(��()�*��*�����"���*���@��%���)(�&��(����*�(��(��(�
(����''�)��()�*����(�)��'��)���)��(��*�,�����(���'��(��()�*��*��������*���,��%�����,�5����(�����)(��)��
�����������5�*��8�1���'��)�����(�)*���(��(������,��%��,)������'��&)((�����A��(�(��(��������,)*.���)(��)�7�
�

/)4� (���,��%������*���������(��'��(��(��)�����-)�()*.���)�(��5���'&�*(�����)-����')(���
����(��,�)�����**�(����������(��)*��*B�
�

/))4� �(�����'()�*���������)�5)*.�(�����&���*���5�����*���*�)�����)*���)*.�&�*�.��
��(���(��*��(�������(��*.)*���)*.�(���*)E���B�

Page 20



�
/)))4� ����,�*����������*�&�������������5����)��B�
�
/)54� )&'��(���*���)&�*(�&�5�&�*(�,)(�)*�(�����&����)&�*(�����������5�����*�

�-�&)*���*�&)*)&)��B�
�
/54� )&'��(���*���*���'��������(����*�5)�����E���)(����5�����*�&)*)&)����'��()��������

,)(�)*�!���������'��)�����*���'��0������*����*.�(����*�5���'��'��(����(���
����(�)*�B�

�
/5)4� (���,��%������.�����)(������)*(��*�()�*����*�()�*����*��'��)���������)&'��(�*�������

*�(������*���5�()�*��*����(����)�*����*���(��(�����*,����*����,����)������
(�������(B�

�
/5))4� )&'��(���*�(������������.)�����������������)�*()�)���*���������(��&)*)&)���

'�(�*()������������&�.�8�
�
/5)))4� (���,��%��'�����5���*��*��*���'���)���������(��(�������(�)*����*���*�(�)&'���

*�5).�()�*B�
�
/)-4� ��()����(����&������������'��'����(��&)*)&)���(����*5)��*&�*(���)&'��(�����*��

��*�(���()�*���()5)(�B��*�
�
/-4� (���,��%����*�(�)*�������(����)�%��������(�������)�*��������)*.�����,����8�
�

�*�(�)��)*�(�*����)(�)����*�)����(��(�(���'��'�������������(�����)(��)�8�1�������������*����&��'��(�
���(���@)���������(����(��(�.���(����*�(�����)����������)*����*�.�&�*(�9��*�/��9�4�)*�'�����(��(�
������(���)�����*��''������(���(�)�����()�*��������(�)*�����F����(����)*�G�)*�(���&�)�&�(��&���*���
,�)���(�������(�)*���������������)*�)(�������*(�'��)()�*����(��������������(������*�������������
&�*�.�&�*(8�1����''�)��*(�)�������(��������*�(����)*)*.�����(���������)*����*�.�&�*(�9��*�/!���&�
��	�4��,�)�����*�)����(���)&'��(�(����)&�*(��,)(�)*�(���"�����(������*�()*.�(��(�(�����(�����)��
�����*(�����*�)����(����5����'��)()5����)&�*(������.�(�D�.)5�*�(�)�������(������*����(��(����,�
����)�*�,����*�(���5���(�)&�*(��������(�)*�(�������(�(��&8�1����''�)��*(�������*�)����(���
��)(��)�)(�����(������������()�*����&�(��)����'��'����)*��).�(��������*(��(��&��5�*(����*���*������
(��(�(�)��)���''��'�)�(��������')*.�,)(��'�(�*()���	7���������������5����)����5�*(�8���*�)���()�*����(���
)&'��(�����(���'��'�����(��*�(������*���5�()�*��*����(����)�*���������(���(�����,8�
�
���0����0���.�� 0�1�7�1''20'��
9��)����!	7�9��(��()�*�����!���������'��)�����*���'��0�������(����(�(��(�(���������9��**)*.�
!�(���)(��,)���'��(��(�(���������(����*��''����*��������������).*�(�����!���������'��)���
��*���'��0��������&�(����5����������(������5���'&�*(��*�,)���*�(�'��&)(�'��'������(��(�,���7�
�

/)4� )*(������*�,�)*(���)5���5���'&�*(�,)(�)*��*��(���,)����'�*���(()*.����'��)��������*.���
'��&)*�*(��%��)*��������*.�(����*�5���'������(B����

�
/))4� �����(�)*�(���������������)�*����)�()*�()5����*���'�����(��������������,����*�����.������

(������,)(���(��''��'�)�(����'����&�*(�'��5)�)�*B��*�
�

/)))4� �(����'��'������(��(��)*�(��&�����(��)���)()*.������������&��*��-(��*����''����*����,����
�(���(����&�(����''����*������(���!�������)*(����,)(�)*�)&'��(�*(�5)�,��)*(�������(����(���
!���8�

�
�*�(�)��)*�(�*����(�����)*�(�(�&�*(�����-)�()*.��������*����)��*�(���*�)����(����*��)�(�,)(��(���
'��5)�)�*�����'��)����!	8�1�������(������*���������*���(���)����'��(����(���������(�������8�1���
��'(����*���'��������(���!�����&�*(���(�.��)����(�����*���'���(��*.(��)*�(�)�������/"���
����(���3��&��*4�(�����F.��G���*�����*�(��).��).�(�(����-)�()*.�����(������*���������(����(����
*�.�()5�����(����)*�(�)���*5)��*&�*(8�1������%���&�����,�)��(���������5)�)����)*�5)�,�����*.�(���
����(�)*���)��*�(�5)�)����)*�5)�,�����&�)*��*���������(��������(�����(������*���)*�(����%��)*��,�)���
���%)*.�)*��*����&�����(��������8� *��'��)()5����*��)(����(���'��'�����5���'&�*(�,�������(���
��)*�(�(�&�*(�������.������%��(��(���5���')�����*(��(����������(�(���'����*(�()&����*���5������).�(�

Page 21



�(�)&�*(���)&'��(�(��(����''����*������(�)������8� 5�������(���'��'�����5���'&�*(�)��*�(�
��*�)����(���(�)&�*(�����)&'��(�(����''����*������(���!��������'��)�����*���'��0������*������&�
������(��8��
�
��*�)��)*.����)�*()����&�*)(���,�)��(�(�����*�(���()�*���������(�(���*��(���*��*����(����''�)��()�*�
�)(������&�����(�"�)5���,�������������(�����)�*()���'��'��()���/*�(�����1��� ���)*�(��*(����*�
��,������((�.�4��(����''�)��()�*��)(��)(�����)��,���������*���*�)�(�*������&����)�*()���'��'��()���
���(�����)��������)(����8��(�)��*�(���*�)����(��(�(����5���'&�*(�)(�����,����)&'��(��).*)�)��*(���(��
���)�*()����&�*)(����*�,����*�(�)&'��(�(��(�����(���%�����*�������'��'��(�8�
�
'0����1���.1'����0'�
��'���()�*�)�(�*������*�(��''���)*�(�)��)*�(�*�������*�����)�*()���'��'��()���,)�����������(�����(���
'��'�����5���'&�*(8�
�
/15/��7���441��1 �%1���1��'�
1���'��'�����5���'&�*(�,����)*�����(�������()�*��������*�(���()�*�����������&�����(�"�)5���
(����.��(�����&�5�����������()�*�����*����(����*%��A���*(�(��(��������*��*��-)�()*.�&������*��8�
1����������,����'��&)(�(���)&'��(�()�*����&�(��)�����(�(�)��*��(���*��*����(������*���8�1����������
,�������(�&'�������,)(��(�'��)����)*�(�(���*���������.�(���*���*�)*.�'��5)���(�(�������
���*(�.�8�1���'��'�����)��*�(���*�)����(����)����).*)�)��*(��).�,�������(�����(����)��&�*�.�&�*(�
)&'�)��()�*��D�(�����������*5�)�*&�*(��*���.���()�*�/1����)���*�1��*�'��(�()�*4�������)���*��
��A��()�*�(��(���'��'�����5���'&�*(8��
�
0�61�� 0���%�'2'��1��91%1�7�1''20'�
1����''�)��()�*��)(��)��,)(�)*��*������(��(�)��'��()��������)&'��(�*(�����*�(������*���5�()�*8�1����)(��)��
�*�(����.�����(���"�����(�������*��!����9!����&�����)(����*��������A���*(�(��(���"�����)����
������*��)(������������&'��(�*����������(����)�*���(����.��,�)����������(��(����5���'&�*(��)(��
,�������*���������/(������(���*�����������&�"�����)�)*.������,����(��5�����'��(�����(�)���)(�4���*�
(���������������)(�����)������).*�(���$����������*.�����'��(��(���'��)������,)��)��8�
�
1���)&'��(�����(����5���'&�*(��*�(�)����*.�������*�)()5�����)(�(���*��*5)��*&�*(���������*�
��*�)�������(����''�)��*(���*���''��()*.�)*���&�()�*�)*����������*.������5�)�*����*�&)().�()�*�
&��������)*�����()�*�(��(���,)��)�������,�)���(�����).*�()�*����5�����*�)&'���8�1����''�)��()�*�
�������*����������*�����������(������*�)������������)���*5)��*&�*(���!5)��������5)����)*�
��*���(�()�*�,)(����(������*.��*���*����@)�����@)��)����,�����5�����*���*���(��)*�����()�*�(��������
��).*�()�*��/(����)(������$)���.)�����*����(����)�*����&'��(�*��48�1����5)���.)5�*�)��(��(�(���
'��'�����5���'&�*(���*�����A��(�(��(���)&'��)()�*������*)()�*��)*���)*.���&��������(���*�����(���
�5���'&�*(�����������(��(���&)().�()�*�&����������(���(����(����''�)��*(��*��5�)�)&'��(�����
�).*)�)��*���(��(����*(��*�()�*��������()�*������*���������'��(��(��,)��)������(����8��(�)����*�)����
(��(�(���'��'�����5���'&�*(���*�������(�����E�)��&�*(�����(��������,)*.�2"9�9��)�)��7�
�

��	�� 1���9��(��()�*�����)(�������*(��*�()�*����&'��(�*���������(������*���5�()�*�� �
����� �)(�������*(��*�()�*����&'��(�*���������(������*���5�()�*�� �
��<�� 1���9��(��()�*�����)(��������()�*����&'��(�*���3�����(������*���5�()�*�� �
��
�� �)(��������()�*����&'��(�*���������(������*���5�()�*�� �
��;�� 1���9��(��()�*�����)(�������������&'��(�*���������(������*���5�()�*�� �
��?�� �)(������$)���.)�����&'��(�*���� �
��>�� �'��)���9��(��()�*�� �
��	��� 1���9��(��()�*�����)(�������&'��(�*����������(����)�*���� �
��		�� �)(�������������&'��(�*����������(����)�*���� �

�
!����)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(�)���''�*��(��(�)����'��(��(��������*)*.���*����)�*�B�'��5)��
(��(�'��**)*.���*)()�*������)&'����(�����(�)�(�(���*�(������-(�*(��*�()&)*.����,��%��)*�������*���
,)(��(���&����������(�)*�B�����(��(�(����5���'&�*(�,����*�(�)*(����)*(��(���"�����(�������(����
������)(����*�)��*�(��)%�����)(�������*�����)*���&�)*�()�*�,)(���(����'��A��(��(����5�����)%�����).*)�)��*(�
�����(�(��(�����).*�(���)(��8�!����)*.����*���''��'�)�(��������&�*(�)����E�)���(�����&����*���
��.���()�*��?	��?���*�?#����(������)(�(����.���()�*���������'��&)��)�*�)��.)5�*�����(���'��A��(8��
�
/0�%�/�1''20'�
1���������*������(��)&'�)��()�*������()*.�(��(�)���''�)��()�*8��

Page 22



�
����%2'1�����
�*���*����)�*��(���'��'�����5���'&�*(�,�����-(�*�(����)�������*��-)�()*.�����(������*����,)(���(�
���&�(��(�������*�$��(��(���2*�5���'������(���6�*�����*���'��������(�������(���������*)*.��)(���
����*(��*�()�*������()�*����*�������)&'��(�*���������(������*���5�()�*��
�
:;�'!

��$�	��.�����	���
��5)*.���.����(��(���)*)5)����&��)(�����(�)���''�)��()�*�(�����)�)�*�(��.��*(�9��**)*.�9��&)��)�*�
�������*�(�%�*���5)*.���.����(��(�������5�*(�9��)�)����*�9��'������)*�(���@)�����2*)(����
"�5���'&�*(�9��*�/!�'(��3������������4��*���������5�*(�&�(��)�����*�)���()�*��)*���)*.�
*�()�*����*���.)�*���'��)����5)��8��*������)*.�(�)����)�)�*�(���������9��**)*.�!�(���)(������
��*�)����(��������,)*.7+�
1���'��'�����5���'&�*(�,������5��*���).*)�)��*(�)&'��(�(��(���������(������(���������5)�����
�&�*)(���*�(������*���5�()�*�������)�*()����&�*)(���*�)��)*�������*���,)(��(���'��5)�)�*�����2"9�
9��)�)����$�7���)��)*�������"�5���'&�*(�)*�(�������*�$��(�/��5)*.���.���(��9���.��'��=�����(���
��()�*���9��**)*.�9��)���3��&�,��%���!	7�9��(��()�*�����!����������*���'���&'��(�*����� 
7�
��)(��)����������(���9��(��()�*����	7�1���9��(��()�*�����)(�������*(��*�()�*����&'��(�*���������(����
��*���5�()�*����<7�1���9��(��()�*�����)(��������()�*����&'��(�*���3�����(������*���5�()�*����;7�
1���9��(��()�*�����)(�������������&'��(�*���������(������*���5�()�*����>7��'��)���9��(��()�*���*�
��	�7�1���9��(��()�*�����)(�������&'��(�*����������(����)�*��8��
�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
	8� 1��� �5���'&�*(� ������� '��&)((�� ������ ��� ��&&�*��� ������� (��� �-')��()�*� ��� (�����

���������&�(����(�����(�)��'��&)��)�*8�
�
��������1����&'���,)(�����()�*�=	�/����&�*�4����(���1�,*��*����*(���9��**)*.�!�(�
	==�8�
�

�
�8� 1����5���'&�*(�,��%���������*�������*��(�%�*�)*�������*���,)(��(���()&����������(���(�

)*����()�*�
����(������&)((��������	
���������	
��������������
��	
����������
���������	�
����	
����
��	������
�	�������������� !"#8�3���(����5�)�*���������(��(����5���'&�*(�
,��%���������*����������)����(�)*�(���&�*(�����������K�*���*�K�����)*�(�����������	
��
��	;��*���	?��,)(��,��%����&'��(�����,��%)*.��*��	�+�������)�(�(����)(�(�����()&����,�
()��'��)�8���(,)(��(�*)*.�(����(�)�����(���(�)*�(������&)((��$��%���
�	����������%��	�
���&��'������������
�	�������(
�������(�)��*�()���������*�(����(�%�*�(��.��*(�'��**)*.�
'��&)��)�*����������E��*(�&�)*(�*�*���,��%������*�(���'��)����	
+��	?8��
�
������7��*�(���)*(����(�����*�(������*���5�()�*����5)*.���.���(��9��)�)�����	����<����;��
��>��*���	�����(���2*)(����"�5���'&�*(�9��*���*�(������)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(�
�*��(�%��)*�����()�*�(��(����5���'&�*(�'��'����8�

�
<8� 1����5���'&�*(�,��%���������*�������*��(�%�*�)*�������*���,)(��(���'����()�*�

'��5�*()�*�&����������(���(�)*�(��������,)*.����&)((���(�(�&�*(�7�$��%���
�	�������
���%��	����&��'����������)
&��*�����/�>�K�*�������	
4��$��%���
�	����������%��	����&��
'�����������	��%�
���������/�#�K�*�������	
4��$��%���
�	����������%��	����&��'����
������+
����&��������
������/�=�K�*�������	
48����
�
������7��*�(���)*(����(�����*�(������*���5�()�*����5)*.���.���(��9��)�)�����	����<����;��
��>��*���	�����(���2*)(����"�5���'&�*(�9��*���*�(������)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(�
�*��(�%��)*�����()�*�(��(����5���'&�*(�'��'����8�

�

8� !������(��(����5���'&�*(�,��%���������*������'��5)���(�(���'�)*(��A���*(�(�������

�(�'���*�1����(��(�*���)',���������(���(�)*����()�*�?��*�!''�*)-�$����(������&)((��
������	
���������	
��������������
��	
����������
���������	�����	
����
��	������
�	����

Page 23



���������� !"#8�2������(������������'�)*(���������*������)*������������*���,)(��(���
&����������(���(�)*�(������&)((����
�	����������%��	����&��'����������,���	���&�
����
����������	��	���*�����/�=�K�*�������	
4��3���(����5�)�*���������(��(���,��%)*.�
,)(��)*���)*.�(��*)*.�����������5��)������������(�*��'�)*(��-������&����&�(���(����)*�����
(����-)�()*.����%���&���8����&�(��)�����'��*(����&���)*��������������(�����(��*��()&���*�
(��������8��
�
������7��*�(���)*(����(�����*�(������*���5�()�*����5)*.���.���(��9��)�)�����	����<����;��
��>��*���	�����(���2*)(����"�5���'&�*(�9��*���*�(������)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(�
�*��(�%��)*�����()�*�(��(����5���'&�*(�'��'����8�
�

�
;8� !���'��*(��*�&���)*���������*�(�������������������E�)''��,)(����,�'��������()�������

(���%�8�
�
������7��*�(���)*(����(�����*�(������*���5�()�*����5)*.���.���(��9��)�)�����	����<����;��
��>��*���	�����(���2*)(����"�5���'&�*(�9��*���*�(������)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(�
�*��(�%��)*�����()�*�(��(����5���'&�*(�'��'����8�
�

�
?8� 1���������(�'����*�(���()�*��������������(���(���(���(�)*����()�*�?��*�!''�*)-�$����(���

���&)((��������	
���������	
��������������
��	
����������
���������	�����	
����
��	�
�����
�	�������������� !"#������������)*�(�(��)*�������*���,)(��(����(�)���'��5)��*��
��(���(��*�=�&�*(������&�(�����&'��()�*����(���,��%���������.��*(��'��**)*.�'��&)��)�*��
�*������*���(��*�()5��()&�����������'��5)���������*����&)((���*��.����)*�,�)()*.�,)(��
(���������9��**)*.�!�(���)(�8�3���(����5�)�*���������(����.��(�-()���&�&���*�����������
�()�)���(��'��(��(�(�����)�������&��&�.����)*.��������(������������*�*��.�����������,���
��������()�)C������'��()�)��(������''�)��(��(�����)����
�
������7��*�(���)*(����(�����*�(������*���5�()�*��*�5)������&�*)(�����5)*.���.���(��
9��)�)����!	���$�����	����<����;����>��*���	�����(���2*)(����"�5���'&�*(�9��*���*�
(������)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(��*��(�%��)*�����()�*�(��(����5���'&�*(�'��'����8�
�

�
>8� 1��������,)*.�����(�����(����,(�/���4������*�����!5�)�*���������������������

)&'��&�*(��)*�����()�*�(��(���������(�'����*�(���()�*��������������(���(�)*����()�*�?��*�
!''�*)-�$����(������&)((��������	
���������	
��������������
��	
����������
���������	�
����	
����
��	������
�	�������������� !"#7�
�

�� !�����*(���(�������������&����,�������(����''����*������������*�'��5)��,)(��
������)*���&�()�*��*�(���'������������������������*���*(������)*.�
��*�(���()�*B�

�� ������*�����������������.���(�*����()&������*��)(�����)��(����(���)���(����������
���(���������*�����������*��(������,�����%)*.����(����*5)��*&�*(��������B�

�� 9��*(��*�&���)*�����������������������(�)�(��(��(�������������(��������)*��)*�
(������&)((��)*���&�()�*8�

�
������7��*�(���)*(����(�����*�(������*���5�()�*���*�.)5�*�(���%*�,*�'����*����������)*�
(���5)�)*)(�����(����5���'&�*(��)(�����5)*.���.���(��9��)�)�����;��*���>����(���2*)(����
"�5���'&�*(�9��*���*�(������)(�(���.���()�*��!�����&�*(��*��(�%��)*�����()�*�(��(���
�5���'&�*(�'��'����8�
�

�
#8� 1����5���'&�*(��������������)����(�)*�������*���,)(��(����(�)�����*(�)*��)*���,)*.��

*�&����7�����	:��	<�/����)5�����"���&������	<4�����&�*�������''��()*.�
)*���&�()�*�����)5�����(���������9��**)*.�!�(���)(���*�>(���#(���*�=(��K�*����7�
��
�	����������%��	����&��'����������*�����)5��3����������	
7�������	
���
������	
��������������
��	
����������
���������	�����	
����
��	������
�	�������������
� !"#���

Page 24



�
������7�3���(����5�)�*���������(��*�(����)*��(���'��&)��)�*8�
�
�

�
4!�������	�����	���	

�������
�*5)��*&�*(�!.�*����*���&�()5��D�(���'�)���,�)((�*���*��*(����(����*5)��*&�*(�!.�*���)����E�)�������
�*��'��'����,��%��,)(�)*�#�&�(�������(�����*%������&�)*��)5���D����(����)5���"���)����).*�(����
F&�)*��)5��G��3����"���*�����*��*(�,)��������E�)���)*�(�)��)*�(�*��8�"�(�)��������,�(���''�������������
���*�����*��*(���*�������*���)*.�(��������,)*.��)*%7��(('7::,,,8�*5)��*&�*(+
�.�*��8.�58�%:���)*���:(�')��:	
<><>8��'-�
�
�
%�����	

�����9$��� ����*�*�����������:�
0<&��$�.��������������������������*����
�

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�����������	
�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"���#�� $	#��%������ �	���
�
"	����	��� �������������������������������������������
������
��	&	����� �� �!""�#��$��%"&"#��'���#�&������(#"��#������"�#��$�	�)�*�

���������+�!!"#��,� �#����&"��-!�#�����"'��.�
�&&�������� ���/�� -&�#�
�������� ��#��-�����"��(���
�
!����������
�

�
'���	(���	&#��������������)�����������*�������������!+�,�#�������-���

�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 45



.�,��	&
���������.��������	���
�
0�" ��"!1�2�&"��#"�!������
�
���������$���	�#��
�

����"�#3����#�������������$�	�����������������������
����4�
�--!"��"�#�/1-�3�5(!!�0!�##"#��0�� "&&"�#�

0��-�&�!3��� �!""�#��$��%"&"#��'���#�&������(#"�6�����"�#��$�	#�*����������+�!!"#��
�--!"��"�#�)�3��007	87�		9��
���"&"�#����3��:7		7��	8�
���"&"�#�/1-�3�2�$(&���

�
����"�#3����#�������������$�	�����������������������
����4�

�--!"��"�#�/1-�3�5(!!�0!�##"#��0�� "&&"�#�
0��-�&�!3��� �!""�#��$��%"&"#��'���#�&������(#"�6�����"�#��$�	#�*����������+�!!"#��

�--!"��"�#�)�3��007	87����:�
���"&"�#����3��	7�;7��	8�
���"&"�#�/1-�3�2�$(&���

�
����"�#3��	�������"�+����1!�<����
������

�--!"��"�#�/1-�3�5(!!�0!�##"#��0�� "&&"�#�
0��-�&�!3�/����#"#(����(&��-�� "&�&��&�����������#��&����$���$"&�"#���������

�--!"��"�#�)�3��007:	7	��9;�
���"&"�#����3��:7�
7	=:	�
���"&"�#�/1-�3���#�""�#�!��--��'�!��

�
����"�#3��	�������"�+����1!�<����
������

�--!"��"�#�/1-�3�5(!!�0!�##"#��0�� "&&"�#�
0��-�&�!3�����"�#��$���������#��&�����*>�!�#�������&�(����&���

�--!"��"�#�)�3��007:	7	::8:�
���"&"�#����3���7�:7	=:	�
���"&"�#�/1-�3��--��'���

�
!+

��#�����&���������	��������	��+�����	�������,����
�
/�/!/����0��!�
��'"#����������������(#�"!�?("��#����#�0(@!"�"1�$����--!"��"�#&��;�!���&��$�#�"$"��"�#�+����&�#�
��#�"��@�(�"#��-��-��"�&*� ���&"��#�"���+�&��"&-!�1��*� �	�� !���&��$��@A��"�#�+��������"'���$�� �
)�*���( $������#���
	���#�&��1��B?(!!������B�	
�?��'��0!�����=�����!&�0�������:8��!!-���2�����
	9�?($$"&�2�<���5!��8��
��"����2�����5!�����������#�&�2�����		��#��	�����'"�+*��/����@A��"�#&�
�����"����&�$�!!�+&3�
�

	*� � -�"������(!��<������0!�&��&��� &�-(@������#C�
�*� ��� -����--����#��C�
8*� �--�����(��$�<��-"#��+"��������""�#�!�&1!���$���(&"#�C�

*� /����(���#��--!"��"�#�"&��'�#�!��������#����-��'"�(&��--!"��"�#����+�&���$(&��C�
9*� /��������"&��!����1�'��1�@("!�(-C�
;*� ��#��&"�#C�
�*� ��1!�<��"&�@��� "#���#������$���&-��(!�"'��-��-��1���'�!�-��&�+�"���"&���!!1����#�"#�����

����������$���1!�<��
:*� /�����&"�#�"&�&(�����������"&���$����������������$�����@�"�<C��"&�"&�#��&1 -���"�������

�"&"#�"'���"&��"������������$��������*�
=*� /���&�(�(���"&��'�#� �����@�(&"'��"#��� &��$�&"D�C�
	�*�/���-��-�&���@("!�"#��+�(!�� �� -!��!1��'��+��! ��#���'��&����+� ���-��-��1��� #��		�

�#��+�(!��" -�&��!"�����&�"�"�#������������$����-��-��1���#��		�#���������#��1�&���C�
		*�/�"&� "&�#�� �#��--!"��"�#� @�&����#���#���� $��� ���-��&�#� ��@("!����-��-��1� �� !"'�� "#�@(�

"#&������ �#�1� �<"#���--��(#"1�� �<"#�������(&���&�@"���&�-�&&"@!�C�
	�*�/����������@("!�"#��+�"���"&��(���#!1��#����-!��"&��(���#!1�@�"#��(&���@1���@(&"#�&&��&���

&�����������&��"�"&�#����'���#�-!���&�!"&��*��

Page 46



	8*�/��������"#�$��#��$��"&�-!�� "&�#�%����#�"#��&��"�#��$���'��1�#����+�����&�� "$����@("!�"#��
+��<�+�#��������(�������& �!!�-!��&"D����#���������"#�$��#��$���������+�(!��@��� ����
�( -"#������� $�����!"'��"�&�� ���"�!&���E("- �#��@!��<"#�� �������� $��� ��$$"���#���$$��"#��
���0!�&����&��� &�������#�������"!���#F&�-!�1������+�"���"&���-�#��#��#�-��-!��-��<"#��
�#��"&�&����+��#�'"&""#�C�

	
*�/���-��-�&�!�+"!!�#��$"��#����-!�C�
	9*�/�"&�-��-�&�!���&����&"D���-��-��"�#&��#��������$���8�@����� ��+�!!"#�C�
	;*�/��� -��-�&�!� &��&� ��� ��� �%"&"#�� &�#�&�#�� +�!!� +"!!� @�� ��(&��� �#�� ��� ��"��� +"!!� @��

	9��  � ��#"#����������#&��$�	���#��		����'"�+���(!��@���"���!1��'��!��<��*��
	�*� ��"&�#���!����+����������#"���+�!!�+"!!�@����#&�(����$�� ����1�!���&�#�&�#�C�
	:*�/��� ��@!�� �#�&� ��&�  ��#� ��� ��� @�"�<��� ��"��� "&� #�+� $��� ������� ��#� ��� -��'"�(&�

-��-�&�!C�
	=*�����-��<"#��"&��#�"&&(�C�
��*�)�� -�� "&&"�#� +"!!� @�� ���#��� $��� ����&&� $�� � )�*		� $��� �� �!""�#�� ��#&�(�"�#� �#��

 �"#�#�#��C�
�	*�/���-��-�&�!�+"!!��'��&����+��#���� "#������������ �#"1�������$�)�*		��#����������#��$�

)�*	�����'"�+*�/���"#�!(&"�#��$���@!���#�&���&��#!1��%����@�������&"(�"�#C�
��*����<��$���#&(!�"�#�@1�����--!"��#C�
�8*�/���-��-�&���&���&��-��"&� "&!���"#���&�"��"'�&����" -��&&"�#���������"����������'�&�

�$� ��� �(���#� �--!"��"�#� "&� !�&&� ��#� �$� ?(!!� ������� �"&� "&� #�� ��� ��&�� ?(!!� ������
 ��&(��&�9 ��������'�&*�

�
*� �&&(�&�+"��&�� �#&� ����"#��--!"��"�#�$�� &�"#�!(�"#��-��'"&"�#��$�@"#&��#�����&"������C�
�9*�/���� �#�������+"#�&�����#��&��+"#���#!"#�C�
�;*�)�+����-!�#���&�@��#���'"&����#�� ���-!�� "&��'�#�& �!!���� ���-��-�&�!�+"!!��--���� ����

��� -����#���'����'�!�-��C�
��*�/�"&� ����#���(&��&"(������A���#� ��&� ���$� ����!��&���(&�&� "#���1!�<��+"!!�&"�<��(�

!"<����&�����( @C�
�:*�/���-��-�&�!���&�#���'���� ���!!����-��'"�(&����&�#&�$�����$(&�!C�
�=*���#&($$"�"�#������� �#"1�&-����-��-�&��*�
��

���!1"���0��!�
������$��#'"��# �#��#��2��(!�"�#&�,/��$$"���#��/��#&-���"�#��"'"&"�#&.�����#���@A��"�#������
-��-�&�!*��
�
����� �$� �#'"��# �#� �#�� 2��(!�"�#&� ,�#'"��# �#�!� ���!�� �"'"&"�#.� ���� #�� �@A��"�#� �� ���
-��-�&�!*�
�
���&�1&"���5"����#��2�&�(����  �#����#�����--!"��"�#�"#���!�"�#����--��'������( �#��9��$�
����("!�"#��2��(!�"�#&��
�
.�����	�2���	

������
�
��#&"����"�#��$��"&��--!"��"�#�+�&���$������$�� �0!�##"#����  "����#����5�@�(��1���	
����!!�+�
$�����$�� �!�&"��'"&"*�
�
/�!���3��/3/�"�����"���0�4���  0��//�
��(#�"!!���?���1��!!"&� ��E(�&��� �"&��--!"��"�#�@���� �'��� $�� ���!���"�#��#����#&"������@1� ���
0!�##"#�� ��  "��� $�!!�+"#�� ��-��&�#�"�#&� ��� ���� ����"'��� $�� � !���!� ��&"��#&� ��� ���
��'�!�- �#�"&��$���&��!���#����&"�#�"#�--��-�"���$������&"�*���
�
0���.1��0���
/��� �--!"��"�#� -��-�&�&� ��� ����"�#� �$� �� �������� �+�!!"#���(&�� �� ��� ����� �$� )�*	�������"�+�
2���*�5�!!�+"#����#���#&���"&���@1�#�"��@�(�"#��-��-��"�&������--!"��#�&(@ "���� �#����-!�#&�
�!��"$1"#��,���(�"#�.����&"D���$����-!�*���
�
/����� ��&� @��#� �� -��'"�(&� �--!"��"�#� $��� �� ����>@��� �������� �+�!!"#�� �#� ��� &"�� ,�--!"��"�#�
��$���#����007	87����:.�+�"���+�&���$(&����#��	�4(#����	8�$������$�!!�+"#�����&�#&3�
�
	*� ���� ���� �	
�
��� ��� ���� ����� �����
��� ������
���� ���� ���
��� ��� ���� 	��	����� ������	����� ������
�		���� �
������� 
���������� 
�� ���� ������� ����� ���� ������ ������� ����� �
����� ����
���� � ��
�� 
��

Page 47



� �������� ��� ���
�� �� � ��� ���� ���	���� !
����� "�
����� #�����	����� ����� ���� ���� $��
�����
�����
������
��%�������&���
�
�*� ����� 	��	����� ������ ������� 
�� �� ����� ��� ������	����� ���
��� �� ���	��� ���� ����������	���
�		�������� ��
�� ���� ����� �����
��� ������
��� ���
����� ������ ����� �������&
��� ����
����������
��������������'������
������������������
�
��������
��'���
���	��	���
�������������	
�
���
�����������������
���������
�����������
����������	��	�����������	������������		����
����������
��
���������������������������������������
���������
�������
��
����������������
���� �����������	����
!
�����"�
�����#�����	������������������$��%���
�
��&���#���--!"��"�#�,�007	87�		9�.�+�&���$(&����#�:�)�'� @�����	8��&�"�+�&�#����#&"���������
� �#� �#&������'���� ���!!�������&�#&�$�����$(&�!��"#�!(�"#��&��!�����&"�#��&""#���#�� ���"�!&*�
�
�0��0�"/��3�./5/"�� /���
/���&"��"&���&"�#�����&���0�" ��"!1�2�&"��#"�!������"#�����"���!�G#"��1���'�!�- �#�0!�#��#��"&�
&(@A��� �� G�0� 0�!"�1� ��
� H)�+� ��(&"#�� ��'�!�- �#F*� � /��� -��-�&�!� "&� ����@1� ����-�@!�� "#�
-�"#�"-!�*��
�
!0�/���.�!1�1�.0�4!�
/���&"��"&�&"(������������$�)�*	�������"�+�2�����+�"����� -�"&�&��$���@�"�<�+�>&���1��+�!!"#�*��
/���-��-�&�!�+"!!�$�����#��?��'��0!�����+�"���"&���������"&���@1�& �!!�$"&��� �#&������&���"#��
@��<������	=����#(�1*����"!&����&"��"&�#����&"�#�����&�����#&��'�"�#�������"&�&��#���"&��"��
��������� &��(!�� @�� -������*� � 5��(��&� �$� ��A���#� �����&� "#�!(��� !�+� -"��� &!��� ���$&� +"��
��" #�1&�� ����&&��� +"#��+&�� E(�"#� ���"!&�� &�#�&�#�� +�!!&�� &�#�� �"!!&� �#�� ������&�� & �!!� @�1�
+"#��+&��#��&�&��+"#��+&*��/���&"��"&��(���#!1�@�(#����@1���� ��"���&�#�&�#��+�!!���#�������"&�
��&������@("!�"#��+"�"#����&"�*����
�
��"0�6�����/7��
/��� �--!"��"�#� &��!!� @�� �&&�&&��� ���"#&� G�0� 0�!"�"�&� ��
� H)�+� ��(&"#�� ��'�!�- �#F�� /2=�
H2�E("�� �#&�$����$$>�����0��<"#�F��4�"#���&������!�0!�#�0�!"�"�&���:��#����=���0�
3�0��<"#��
��#����&��#�� ��� )�"�#�!� 0!�##"#�� 0�!"�1� 5�� �+��<*� � 0�!"�1� ��
� H��"��"�� $��� )�+� ��(&"#��
��'�!�- �#F���"��"��,".��#��,"".�&���-��-�&�!&� (&���!���+�!!�+"��#�"��@�(�"#��-��-��"�&��#�����
����������$����&(���(#�"#������*�0�!"�1�/2=�&�&��(���#&"����"�#&�$����$$>&����-��<"#��-��'"&"�#��
"#�!(�"#������'�"!�@"!"1��$��!��#�"'�&�������&�$�1��#����$$"�� �#��� �#�"&&(�&��#�����!"<�!"�����
�$� -��<"#�� �#� ��&"��#"�!� ����&*� /��� ��&�� ����!� 0!�#� &�&� �(� -�!"�"�&� "#� ��!�"�#� �� +�&��
 �#��� �#��#��-��'�#"�#*�/���)�"�#�!�0!�##"#��0�!"�1�5�� �+��<�,)005.�-������-��;
� �<�&�
"��!�������-������&"�#����$�"!&����<���--��(#""�&�$���" -��'"#���������������$��#������&��(!��
@����$(&��*��
�
���/����/���.�� /�0�6�0!!1/!��
/���-��-�&�!�"&���#&"����������-�@!��"#�&��!���#�������&"�#��"&���#&"����������'���'���� �����
����!�0!�##"#���(���"1���#���#&�+"��-��'"�(&��--!"��"�#&���#���� -!"�&�+"��G�0�0�!"�1���
��#��
���)005*� �/�����&"�#�#�+��<�&���#&"����"�#��$� �����A���#������&���#�� �����@!�� ���$��& �!!�
@�1��#��'��"��!�+"#��+&�+"��������&��#���"!!&���$!��&����&(���(#�"#��-��-��"�&*������"�!&���#�@��
��#�""�#������#&(����������E(�!"1�$"#"&�*��/���-��-�&���@�"�<�"&���#&"����������-�@!��"#��#������
�$�  "%��� ��&"�#*� � �� "&� #�� ��#&"������ ��� $(!� �� ��� ��������� �$� ��� ����� ��� ��� � �#""�&� �$�
&(���(#�"#��-��-��"�&*��/���&��!���$�����+�!!"#����&�@��#�@��<�#�(-�@1�"#���-���"#����&"#�!��&���1�
�(�"������ �#�� ���(�"#�� ��� !�#����$� ��� +�>&���1� �!� �#� ��A���#� �� ��� ����� �����#��$� )�*		*��
��"!&����#�+���@!�����$���&"�#�+"!!�"#����&�������"����$����@("!�"#����"&�"&�#����#&"����������'��
����� $(!� " -����#� ��������#��$�)�*		*�)�*		���&��� ����������#� ��&(�"#���--��%" ��!1� 8� ��
�#�����@�� �&��"�#��$���������#�,��A���#������-��-�&����+�!!"#�.�"&�(&���$�������-��<"#���#����
&��"#�� ����*� � �� "&� ��#&"������ ����� "&� &($$"�"�#� �����#� &-���� ��� +"!!� �� �"#� (#�$$����� @1� ���
-��-�&�!*��/���-��-�&����+�!!"#��"&�#����#&"���������'���� "#������#�"��@�(�"#��-��-��"�&*�/���
&""#�� �$� ��� -��-�&�!� "&� ��#&"������ ����-�@!�� >� ����� �� �"#&� �� ���&�#�@!�� &-��"#�� @�+��#� ���
-��-��"�&�� ��$!��"#�� ��� ��������� �$� ��� ����*� /��� �+�!!"#�� ��&� ���E(��� -�"'��� � �#"1� &-�����
�*8 � �� ��� ������$� ���-��-��1��+�"��� "&�����-�@!���"'�#� �����A���#�-��-��"�&��#�?��'��0!����
��'��  (��� & �!!��� ����� 1���&�� �#�� ����� "&� �� -(@!"�� -��<� �"���!1� �--�&"�*� � /����� "&� ���&�#�@!��
�(!��<� $�� � ��� !"'"#�� ����� �#�� ��� �"#� @����� &*� � /��� -��-�&�!� "&�#�� ��#&"������ �� �$$��� ���
�(!��<�$�� �#�"��@�(�"#��-��-��"�&*�/���-��-�&�!�����@1��� -!"�&�+"��-�!"�1���
��#�����)005*���
�

Page 48



!/����0���.0!����/!�
��@"�@!����� �+"#��+&��"���!1�$��"#������������&��(!��@����!��&��	� ���&��-��*���"#���@"�@!��
��� �+"#��+&�&��(!��@����!��&�	
� ���&�$�� ��#1�@!�#<���@!�*��)�*	�������"�+�2��������������
�$� ��� &"�� "&� ��*9 � �+�1�� �#�� ��&� ��� ��E("���� &�-���"�#� �"&�#��*� � )�*	=7�	����<����� �"�+�
,#���>��&��$� ���&"�.���&�#��+"#��+&��#� ���&"����!�'�"�#� $��"#�� ���-��-�&�!���#�� "&�	�� ���&�
$�� ����-!�*��/���-��-�&������(#��$!����+"#��+&�����#����#&"����������&(!�"#��'��!��<"#�����!�&&�
�$� -�"'��1� �"'�#� ��� "#�!(&"�#� �$� @�(#���1� ��� �#�� +�"��� ��#� @�� &��(���� @1� ��#�""�#*� � /���
-��-�&��� ����� $"�&� $!���� +"#��+� &��'�&� �� @����� �� �#�� �"&� ��#� @�� �@&�(��!1� �!�D��� �� -��'�#�
�'��!��<"#�*� � /��� -��-�&�!� "&� #�� ��#&"������ �� ��&(!� "#� �"���� �'��!��<"#�� ��� &"�#"$"��#� !�&&� �$�
-�"'��1� �� ��@"�@!��+"#��+&*� � /��� -��-�&�!� "&� #�� ��#&"������ �� �$$��� ��� �(!��<� �� ���0!�&��&�
�� &�0(@!"����(&�*�
�
$04$��6���330��0 �"0���0��!�
�@A��"�#&�+��������"'���������"#��-��<"#���#����#��&"�#*��
�
��#&"����"�#&�(#����G�0�0�!"�1�/2=�"#�!(������!"<�!"������$��#�&����-��<"#����-���"�#�!�!�'�!&��$�
 "#" ( � �#��  �%" ( � -��<"#�� &�#����&�� ����� &�$�1� �#�� ��� �'�"!�@"!"1� �$� �!���"'��  ��#&� �$�
��'�!���0�
�&�&��� �%" ( �&�#������$�������-��<"#��&-���&�$�����(&�&�+"��8�@����� &*��
�
/���-��-�&�!����&� "#�!(����#���$$>&����-��<"#��&-�����+�"���+�(!��@��-��'"���� �� ���������$� ���
�+�!!"#�������&&����$$����<����'"�+*�/�"&� ����-��<� &-���� "&� ��#&"����������-�@!���#��+�(!��#��
��&(!� "#��"��+�1�&�$�1�"&&(�&��#("&�#����#���+�(!��"� " -������-��'"&"�#��$�-�"'���� �#"1�&-����
$��� ��� �+�!!"#��-��-�&��� ��������� ��� "&� ��#&"������(#����-�@!�*� �#� ����'�#� ��� ��� ����-��<�
&-���� "&�#��("!"&�����+�'���,"� "&�#����#&"��������� �������!�0!�##"#���(���"1���(!���@!"������
�--!"��#���("!"&���������-��<"#��&-���.�������'�!�- �#�"&�!"<�!1�����&(!�"#��#�"#����&����� �#��
$��� �#>&���� -��<"#�*� � /��� ����� �$� �#'"��# �#� �#�� 2��(!�"�#&� ,/��$$"�� �#�� /��#&-���"�#�
�"'"&"�#&.�����#���@A��"�#������-��-�&�!�&"#�������+�!!"#��"&�(#!"<�!1�����'���#1�&"�#"$"��#���$$"��
����"��+�1�&�$�1���#���#&*�����""�#�!����&��#�����"��+�1�$����#���+�!!"#������#����#&"��������@��
&"�#"$"��#!1����" �#�!���#�"��@�(�&I�� �#"1���#�� "#���#&"���"#���!��#�"'��-��'"&"�#����� !���"�#�
"&�+"�"#� ��&1�+�!<"#�� �"&�#��� �$����<�� ����� �#�� �&&��"���� -(@!"�� ��#&-��� $��"!""�&� "#�!(�"#��
��1!�<����"#�&�"�#����--��%" ��!1���� *����#���#&�������"#����#&�(�"�#���##��$�� ������&�#�
$�����$(&�!*��/�(&����-��-�&�!�"&���#&"����������-�@!��+"�"#������ &��$�G�0�0�!"�1�/2=*��/�����
��������@1�#��&"�#"$"��#��"��+�1�" -!"��"�#&���!�"#�����"&�-��-�&�!*�
�
/�50�� /���"�!1!��0��80"0�6�0!!1/!�
/��� �(���#�(&�� �$� ��� &"�� "&� $��� &�������#���"&�"@("�#��+�"��� "&� �� I#�#>��#$�� "#�I� (&��+"�"#���
��&"��#"�!�����*��/���-��-�&�!�"&���#&"��������$�� ���&("�@!��(&���#���@��+#$"�!��&"�*�/���������#��
�#'"��# �#�!����&(&�"#�@"!"1�"&&(�&���"&"#��$�� ����-��-�&�!*�
�
$/�"�$�0!!1/!�
/���������#�����!��" -!"��"�#&���!�"#�����"&��--!"��"�#*��
�
����"1!0�����
/���-��-�&�!�"&���#&"��������@���$���&��!���#����&"�#�+�"���+�(!��#����&(!�"#������" �#�!����#���
"#� ��� ��������� �$� ��� ��&"��#"�!� ����*� � /��� -��-�&�!� "&� ��� ��� ����-�@!�� �(�� �� ��� !��<� �$�
&"�#"$"��#�" -��&��#����� �#""�&��$�#�"��@�(�&��#��'��1�&"��*��/���-��-�&�!�"&�#����#&"��������
��&(!�"#�!�&&��$��(!��<��-�"'��1����1!"������&(#!"�����#�"��@�(�"#��-��-��"�&*���&�&(������-��-�&�!�
�� -!"�&�+"��0�!"�1���
��$�������-����"���!�G#"��1���'�!�- �#�0!�#��#�����)�"�#�!�0!�##"#��
0�!"�1�5�� �+��<*�
�
!+

��#�	��.�����	���
��'"#��������&������ "#�"'"�(�!� ��"&��$� �"&��--!"��"�#�������"&"�#������#�0!�##"#��0�� "&&"�#�
��&� @��#� �<�#� ��'"#�� ������&� �� ��� ��!�'�#� 0�!"�"�&� �#�� 0��-�&�!&� "#� ��� �"���!� G#"��1�
��'�!�- �#� 0!�#� ,���-��� 5�@�(��1� ����.� �#�� �!!� ��!�'�#�  ���"�!� ��#&"����"�#&� "#�!(�"#��
#�"�#�!� �#�� ���"�#�!� -�!"�1� ��'"��*� �#� �����"#�� �"&� ���"&"�#� ��� ����!� 0!�##"#�� �(���"1� ��&�
��#&"���������$�!!�+"#�3>�
�
/��� -��-�&�!� "&� ��#&"������ �� @�� �$� �� &��!�� �#�� ��&"�#� +�"��� +�(!�� #�� ��&(!� "#� �� ���" �#�!�
���#���"#��������������$������&"��#"�!�����*��/���-��-�&�!�"&���� �������-�@!���(�������!��<��$�
&"�#"$"��#�" -��&��#����� �#""�&��$�#�"��@�(�&��#��'��1�&"��*��/���-��-�&�!�"&�#����#&"��������

Page 49



��&(!�"#�!�&&��$��(!��<��-�"'��1����1!"������&(#!"�����#�"��@�(�"#��-��-��"�&*���&�&(������-��-�&�!�
�� -!"�&�+"��0�!"�1���
��$�������-����"���!�G#"��1���'�!�- �#�0!�#��#�����)�"�#�!�0!�##"#��
0�!"�1�5�� �+��<*�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��&&�	,��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
	*� /��� ��'�!�- �#� ����@1� -�� "��� &��!!� @�� ��  �#���� @�$���� ��� �%-"��"�#� �$� �����

1���&�$�� ���������$��"&�-�� "&&"�#*�
�
������(�/���� -!1�+"�����"�#�=	�,�&�� �#���.��$����/�+#��#����(#�1�0!�##"#�����
	==�*�

�
�*� /�����'�!�- �#�����@1�-�� "���&��!!�@������"����(�"#��������#���+"������--��'���

-!�#&�����"'���@1����!���!�-!�##"#���(���"1��#����)�'� @�����	8��#��!"&����&�$�!!�+&3�
���+"#��#( @���0��	*�
�
��������5�������'�"��#����$���(@��#������$"#�����-�� "&&"�#*�

�
8*� )��������0��)/������� /���� 0�������5�2�� &� -!�&� �$� ��� $��"#�� �#�� ���$"#��

 ���"�!&���@��(&���"#�����%��#�!���#&�(�"�#��$��"&���'�!�- �#�&��!!�@��&(@ "�����
�#���--��'���"#�+�""#��@1��������!�0!�##"#���(���"1*�/����--��'��� ���"�!&�&��!!���#�
@��(&���"#������#&�(�"�#��$������'�!�- �#*�
�
������3�/���#&(�����&�"&$����1��--����#����������'�!�- �#�"#����"#���&&��$�'"&(�!�
� �#"1��#������ -!1�+"��0�!"�1���
��$�����"���!�G#"��1���'�!�- �#�0!�#*�

�

*� /���$"�&�$!����+"#��+�$��"#��#����+�&�&��!!�#��@���!�D�������+"&����#�+"���@&�(����

�!�&&��#���-��(#���+"���-�#"#��-��&�	*�� ���&��@�'��$"#"&����$!����!�'�!���#�������$���
&��!!�@��-�� �#�#!1����"#����&�&(��*�
�
��������/�� &�$��(���� ��� � �#""�&� �$� ���(-"��&� �$� ��A�"#"#�� -��-��"�&� �#�� �� �� -!1�
+"��0�!"�1���
��$�����"���!�G#"��1���'�!�- �#�0!�#*�

�
9*� )�� ������0��)/� ������ /���� 0����� ��5�2�� �� -!�#� "#�"��"#�� ��� -�&""�#&��

��&"�#�� ���"�!&��#��1-���$�@�(#���1���� �#���@�����������&�@��#�&(@ "������#��
�--��'��� "#� +�""#�� @1� ��� ����!� 0!�##"#�� �(���"1*� � /��� @�(#���1� ��� �#� &��!!� @��
�� -!����@�$�������@("!�"#��"&����(-"��*���'�!�- �#�&��!!�@������"����(�"#��������#���
+"������--��'������"!&��#�����"#��������$��*�

������3�/��&�$��(�������'"&(�!�� �#""�&��$����!���!"1��#�����-�"'��17� �#""�&��$����
��A�"#"#��-��-��"�&��#�����������+"��0�!"�1���
��$�����"���!�G#"��1���'�!�- �#�0!�#*�

�
;*� )�+"�&�#�"#�� ��� -��'"&"�#&� �$� ��� /�+#� �#�� ��(#�1� 0!�##"#�� ,?�#���!� 0�� "���

��'�!�- �#.������� ���:� ,��� �#1������� ��'�<"#�� ��� ��>�#��"#�� ��������.� #�� �%��#�!�
�!���"�#&�����%�#&"�#&�&��!!�@������"����(������@("!�"#�,&.�����@1��--��'��*�

��������/��&�$��(�������� �#""�&��$�������(-"��&��$���A�"#"#��-��-��1��#����������
��#���!!1��#�����������+"��0�!"�1���
��$�����"���!�G#"��1���'�!�- �#�0!�#*�

�
�*� 0�"��������$"�&����(-�"�#��$�����+�!!"#������#�� �#&�$������&�������#���"&-�&�!��$�

��$(&����#��'��"�!������&&��������&��!!�@�� ����+"�"#�����(�"!�����$����&"���"#�
�������#���+"�����"!&���@��&(@ "������#���������"#�+�""#��@1��������!�0!�##"#��
�(���"1�@�$���������'�!�- �#�"&���  �#���*�/����--��'������"!&�&��!!�@��
" -!� �#���"#�$(!!��#��&��!!�@�����"#����&�&(��������$���(#!�&&�����+"&���������"#�
+�""#��+"���������!�0!�##"#���(���"1*�
�
������3�/���#&(�����&�"&$����1��--����#����#�����E(���&�#����&��$��1�"�#���#��

Page 50



��$(&����!!��"�#����'"#�����������-�!"�"�&���=��$������&������!�0!�#*�
�
:*� )����'�!�- �#�&��!!��<��-!����(#"!����"����&����#��� �#�0!�#����#$"� "#����+�

�� �!""�#��#����#&�(�"�#�+�&��+"!!�@������'������#����>(&����#����&"������������
&"�&����&�@��#�&(@ "������#���--��'���"#�+�""#��@1��������!�0!�##"#���(���"1*�/���
�--��'���0!�#�&��!!�@��" -!� �#���"#�$(!!�(#!�&&�����+"&���������"#�+�""#��+"�����
����!�0!�##"#���(���"1*�
��
������3�/���#&(���������-��-�&�����'�!�- �#�+�(!��"#�!(��������>(&���$�!" "���
��&�(���&���#�����#&(���������� �(#��$�+�&��$���!�#�$"!!�"&����(�������������+"��
-�!"�1���:��$������&������!�0!�#*�
�

�
=*� )��������0��)/������������)���G)/���$(!!����"!&��$�&"���#��$"#"&����$!����

!�'�!&�"#�#����������� -!�"�#��$������'�!�- �#�"#���!�"�#����%"&"#��&"��!�'�!&��#��
���!�'�!&��$���A�"#"#��!�#���#������"��+�1���'��@��#�&(@ "������#���������"#�+�""#��
@1��������!�0!�##"#���(���"1*�5�������'�"��#����$���(@�������"!&�&��!!�"#�!(�����
��( �$��� ��&(�"#��!�#��!�'�!&*�/�����'�!�- �#�&��!!�@������"����(��#���� -!����"#�
$(!!��������#���+"��������"!&�&���--��'��*�
�
������3�/���#&(�����������'�!�- �#�"&�&�"&$����"!1�&"����#����&"�#���"#���!�"�#���
��A���#���'�!�- �#��#������"��+�1����'"#�����������G�0�0�!"�1���
*�

�
�
"�����	

�����8#��� �9��*�*�����:�*-�;-�
/<&��#�.��������������������**����*����
�

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�����������	
�
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
� ������ ���!� "	!��#��������	���
�
 	����	��� ���������������������������������������������� !
"�"���
��	$	����� ������#��$����%����������#&���������#��$������'(��&�#)�*�
�$$�������� !��&�������
�������� ���)���#�+�,(���#��&�
�
�����������
�

�
%���	&���	$!��������������'�����������(��������������)�*�!������+,�-�

�

Agenda Item 7

Page 53



.�*��	$
���������.��������	���
�
��������������&�#���������
�
���������"���	�!��
�

������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���
�%%������#�/�%�-�0(������##�#)����������#�

���%����-�������#��$���#)����������1�#���#������$��#��$����'(��&�#)��#&���������&�
.��2���

�%%������#���-����3�43�5
6	�
�������#����-��43�53���4�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�������#��$���#)����������1�#���#���%��7�&�����&&���#���������������#&�

����2�����������
�%%������#���-����3��3�8��4�
�������#����-�	83�93�����
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-��������������������������������.�#����&����������
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-������&�
���%����-����#)��$��#��&�('����#&��#����#)�����'�������������*��

�%%������#���-����39�3��865�
�������#����-���3�"3	49��
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-������������������������������������������������ !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-�0(������##�#)����������#�
���%����-�������#��$��#��1�#���#����1���#)����������%��7�&��%����������#&�

���������������%���������'��������������*��
�%%������#���-����3	�3��6
5�
�������#����-�	"3�53��	��
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-�0(������##�#)����������#�
���%����-�������#��$����(#����&���

�%%������#���-����3�43�8		8�
�������#����-�	43	�3���4�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-� �#��(���#��$�����%��2���������$����������#��(&�#)�����������1���#)�����

%��2*��
�%%������#���-����3�63�8
56�
�������#����-��53�43���6�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-� �#��(���#��$�����%��2���������$����������#��(&�#)��������$�����1���#)�����

%��2*��
�%%������#���-����3�63�"85
�
�������#����-���3�	3���
�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�

Page 54



������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���
�%%������#�/�%�-�0(������##�#)����������#�

���%����-� ���%��2��1�#���#���������$���������#&�������#��$������#���)���)����
��%���������)����#��#���*��

�%%������#���-����3�
3�588��
�������#����-��
3�83���
�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-�0(������##�#)����������#�
���%����-����#��#��$�����%���������������*��

�%%������#���-����3�	3�89�
�
�������#����-��	3		3���	�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&������������������
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�������#��$�����#��#���$�������)���$��:(�%��#*��

�%%������#���-����34"3�8
88�
�������#����-���3��3	449�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&��!����2��

�%%������#�/�%�-������&�
���%����-�	� ��������3��'������#&�����(���������*��

�%%������#���-����3"53�6
4��
�������#����-�	63	�3	4"5�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-�0(������##�#)����������#�
���%����-�;������#��$���#&���#�#�*8��#�%��������#�#�����3���	385"5����1�#&����

%����&�$���.����������%������&�('�����'����������������#������#��#��������
��9���%��������*��

�%%������#���-����3��3�56	6�
�������#����-��83�"3�����
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�����7����$��1���#)�%��������$�#����#&���%�����.����%�����&��$�#��#)*��

�%%������#���-����3��3�8����
�������#����-�	�3�"3�����
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�������#��$���%���������������*��

�%%������#���-����3443�86�"�
�������#����-��
3	�3	444�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&�������*���
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�������#��$��#����'�������������*��

�%%������#���-����3983�59

�
�������#����-�	"3�"3	498�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&�������*���
"�"���

Page 55



�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�������#��$�.����#)��������������������1�#���#���#&���7���&�.������#&�

��������#��$���'��������������(#�*��
�%%������#���-����39"3�"�"��
�������#����-�	
3�	3	499�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�������#��$�����#)��������������������1�#���#�����&�*��

�%%������#���-����3443�856��
�������#����-�	�3	�3	444�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-������&�
���%����-�������#��$�#�.�&�('�����'��������������(#���

�%%������#���-����3"93	�
�5�
�������#����-�6�3		3	4"9�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
������#-�������������������������������.�#����&����������������� !
"�"���

�%%������#�/�%�-����2�$��� �(#����'�� �(#����
���%����-�������#��$�����#)����������1�#���#���%��7�&�������������������#&�������#�

�$�����%������&�('�����'���������������
�%%������#���-����3�	3�85"5�
�������#����-��93�43���	�
�������#�/�%�-��%%��7���

�
�)

��!�����$���������	��������	��)�����	�������*����
�
/�/�/����0����
!�7�#)� ��)��&� �� ��� �(#�����(�&�#��� �#��('������ $��� �%%������#��� 6�� ������ �$� #��$�����#�.����
��#���#��)�'�(��#)�%��%�������#&�������#�����.���&��%����&��#������)�.��*��	"��'<����#����7��
'��#������7�&�$������*��6��		��	4���	���6���5��58��8���89��($$�����2�����*	4��#&��	���.��#����&��
��*��6��8��9��	����.�#����&����*6"� �#(���#����7���6��($$��� �������#&�.��$(�������%����#���#��
.�����#���&&���������'��#�%��7�&�&*����%����#��$�56���)#�(����$������%�������(�����&������'��#�
�����7�&*��/�����#���#�������(�������&����$����.�-�
�
	*� =����#���'7��(��.��������������.����������&����������������:(��������%����������$�������>�?�
�*� /��� �%%����#��� �$� ��� �%���� ����� .����� ��� �(� �$� ��������� .��� ��� �(���(#&�#)� ����&�#����

%��%�����?�
6*� !�)�.��� ��$��� ��#���#�� @� ����� ��� �� &�#)���(�� �1���#)� ��$$��� ��(���#�� �#&� ��� %��%����� .����

)�#����� ��$$���� ����� ��� #�� %��2�#)� %��7����#�� �#&� �$� ��� ������� ��� �%�#� �#� ��� �7�#�#)� �� .����
�#������� ��#)����#� �#��(&�#)� �'��(���#� �� ����&�#� �������� %��2�#)� �#� ���#����� %��2�#)� .���
�#)�#����(##�#)���������#)3&�#��#)��������$������)���7��������A�#��(&�#)�����)�#���7�������B?�


*� �����������������#����.�����#�(������������#&���(����$��%�����#?�
5*� /���%��%�����.����'��(��&�'��%��%����(��&���������������?�
8*� !�)�.�����������#�����(�&�'����#&���#�&���%��7�#�&��7�.����'��#)�'���2�&?�
"*� ���2��$�#��)�'�(��#��$�����#?�
9*� ���(�'�#���&(��#)���#��(���#���#&��#�����7�#�#)���$�(��&�'���������(#��?�
4*� /���%��%�����.����'��7���'���$����������&?�
	�*�������$���7��.?�
		*�,(��&�#)��#�)���#��%���?�
	�*�/������)���$����'(��&�#)�����'�(��7�?�
	6*���7��(���#��$�%��%���?�
	
*� �#���#���)��&�#)������(����$��%�#�#)?�
	5*�/��������%�#�#)���(���.������2��#��)�'�(��������7(�#���'��?�
	8*���)��%���(��#?�
	"*�/�������������������&����&�������$��1�#���#�?�

Page 56



	9*�/����#&(���������&&�#)�����#�%%��%������#�������&�#����������#?�
	4*��������'��#������������#�������������)���$�����1���#)�����#��C�
��*�/��������$�����#)����'(��&�#)?�
�	*�/��������������&�����&�$����������#��������'(��&�#)�.���(�����#2?�
��*�/����������&������'(��&�#)�����������������#��)�'�(��#)�%��%�����?�
�6*�������$�%����������#&����'�����&�)��&�#��%���*�
�
 �(#�������!���������&����$����.�#)���#���#�-�
	*�/������)���#&�&���)#��$�����%�������������(��$����������.�������(���(#&�#)�%��%�����?�
�*�/���������������1%�#&�&���'�������#���$�������)��������������������#�����������.���������
��&����()������%��2�#)�%��'����?�
6*�/����%������������(�&�#��#��������������7�#�#)�#������#&�&���(%��#?�

*�/���%��%��������&�����#�����������#������$�#��)�'�(��#)�%��%�����?�
5*����#������)��%���(��#*�
�
����1 ���0����
!��&� �$� �#7���#��#� �#&� ��)(����#� A/��$$��� �#&� /��#�%�����#� ��7����#�B� @� #�� �'<����#�� �� ���
%��%����*�
�
!��&��$��#7���#��#��#&���)(����#�A�#7���#��#���!�������7����#B�@�#���'<����#�������%��%����*�
�%�����#)��#&���&� #���'<����#� �� ���%��%����*� �/���� �����#�&� ��� ��>���#&� ���2��$� ���#)�#)�
%��7����#�.�(�&���������%��#����$�������(#���(��*�
�
.�����	�2���	

������
�
 �#��&�����#��$������%%������#�.���&�$����&�$�������##�#)� ��������#����0�'�(������	
�������.�
$��������'��������7���*�
�
/�����3��/33/� ����� ���0�4�����0��//��
��%����#�.��� ��)#�(���� $����56� ��%�������(�����&������ '��#� �����7�&��#&� �#&�7�&(��� ������ �$�
�'<����#� $���� 	"� ��%����� ��(�����&�*� � ��� �(���� ��7�#)� ��)��&� �� ��� ������� �$� ����)���#� $���
������#�#)� ���##�#)� �%%������#��� ���� �%%������#� ��� ��:(���&� �� '�� ��#��&���&� '�� ��� ���##�#)�
 ������*��
�
0���.1��0���
/����%%������#�%��%��������%�����������#&���������#��$������'(��&�#)�*��/����%%������#��#��(&�����
�����#� ���#)� �(� ��� ��:(�����#� $��� ��� �%���� ����� �� �#�'��� ���7����� �� '�� (#&���2�#�
��%���������� �(#��������#&��$��������������.�������&(��#)� ����������&��*�/����%���������.���������
��7�����%��#����$�������(#���(��)�*����
�
�0��0� /��3�./5/ ���/���
/��� �%%������#� ���� ��� &���)#��&� ���������� ����&�#���� ����� (#&��� ��� D#����� ��7���%��#� ���#�
���%������ ��%*� � �%%��7��� �$� ��� %��%���&� &�7���%��#� .�(�&� '�� �('<��� �� ���%���#)� .��� ���
��������$���%�����#)����������#����#�D����������!�	5���#@����&�#����D�����#���������������&�#����
������� ������� ��	�  ������� $��� D�'�#� ��������#� 0���������� �#&� ��� ����#��� ���##�#)� �������
0����.��2*�
�
�0�/���.��1�1�.0�4��
/���������� '(��&�#)� ���%�������$� ��#)��@������'���23���&�'(��&�#)���.���%����#)� $���&�� �� ��� ��(�@
.��*� � /����� ��� �$$@����� %��2�#)� %��7����#�� .����� .���� '�� ����#�&*� � /��� ���� ��� �(���(#&�&� '��
����&�#���� %��%������.���	5������ A�#��7���)�B� �����)��&�#�*� �/����#��#��� ����#����.�#����&��
�#&����������%��2�#)���������#���(��&�������������#��#��*�
�
�� 0�6�����/7��
������� !�	5� ��#@����&�#���� D���� �#� ���������� ����&�#���� ������ �$� ��� �&�%�&� ������� D#�����
��7���%��#� ���#�� �#&� ���
� ���2�#)� ��#&��&�� ��� �(� ��� ����7�#� %�������� �� '�� (��&� �#� ���
&�����#���#��$������%%������#*������#�"�E��:(���#)����&�����)#��#&������#�9�E������#)�!������
 ���(#����F��#��������#������##�#)��������0����.��2�A���0B��������������������#��&�����#�*�
�
D����������!�	5��#&���������.���#���������������&�#�����������������������'(���&�7���%��#���#�

Page 57



'��%�����&�%��7�&�#)� ����� ���#��&�����#��� ��%����#� �������������$� ����������� �������&�#����
���#������$��(���(#&�#)����(%����*�
�
���������	������(����%��%������$���#�.�$���������$����%����#&���������#�.���#����(�'�#������.����
'��%�����&�.����� ����������#&�7��(��� ��%����$� ���%��%������ ����%%��%����?� ���%��%�����.�(�&�
#��)�7�� ����� �� (#����%�'��� ��7�����$� #������#&�&��(�'�#���� �#&?��&�:(���%��7����#� �����&�� $���
��)�.�����������#&��#@��������%��2�#)��#&���#��(7��#)*��
�
�����������9� �#&���4� �$� ��� G��#������ ������ ���#� ���� ����7�#�� ���'�����#)� ��:(�����#�� $���
.����%��7�#��#��#�&�������#��#&���#��(���#���#&�.������#�)���#��#����&���)#��#&�����(��$�
#�.�&�7���%��#*��
�
���0� %���)��%�� "�� ����� ��� ��� ��7��#��#� ������� )���� ��%���#��� �� �#�(��#)� ��� ��
�($$����#� ������� �$� ������� %������ ��� �7����'��� ������ ���#��&�� �$� �1���#)� �#&� #�.� ����(#����*�
���������##�#)� �(�������� ���(�&� �2���� %��@���7��� %����7���#&� �����'����7���%%������ ������#)�
���� ��:(�����#�� �#&� �� &�7���%��#� ��� .���� .�&�#� ������� �#� �&(����#*� /���� ���(�&� )�7�� )����
.��)�� �����#��&�����������1%�#&�������������������#&�.��2�.������������� �&�#�$���#&������7��
2���%��##�#)����(���'�$�����%%������#�������('���&*���
�
�
/���%��%���&��%���������.�(�&�'����(��&��#������&��(�$���&������.���#� ���'(����#7���#��#��$�
��� ������*� � =� &���� #�� ���(�� �#� ����� �$� %����#)� $���&��� �#&� �� ��� ��#��&���&� ��� ��#&� ��(�&� #�� '��
�������������(��&������%����#)�$���&����%���*�����()��������)�����)��������#�����1���#)�'(��&�#)���#�
������$�����������(%�����������7����������%����$��������������*������#��������#�%(%�������%��%���&�
�#&�����(���#�� �#������� �#�#������&��(�'�#������%��2�#)� ����#���%��&�&(��#)�#���������������(��*��
/���%��%���&�(����$�����%����������(��&���$����������(���.�����#����������7������.�7��������.����'��
��������.��#����&���#&�$���%��2�#)�������&(��&��#&������(����$�(����#&�����7����'������$����
��������%��2�#)���#�'����#�����&�'����#&���#�*���
�
/��� %��7����#� �$� �� ����(#��� $������� �#&� ��� �#������&��%%��(#��� $��� ��������#� �#&� �%��� �� ���
.�&���%('��������#���#��.���)(�&�#����#����0��#&�����������������7�����(#&���2�#��#����������������
���'���()�*�
�
/����%��%�����.�(�&�%��7�&�� ��%��7�&��������������&(����#�$����������#&���� �#������&��%%��(#���
$��� ��������#� �#&� �%��� �� ���.�&��� %('���� ��#� '�� �(%%���&� � �#� ��� ��#�1� �$� '���D������������
!�	5��#&���	��#&����0�������#��"��#&�9*��
���
���/����/���.���/�0�6�0��1/���
/��� %��%����� ��� ��#��&���&� ����%�'��� �#� ������ �#&� &���)#� �#&� ��� #�� ��#��&���&� �� ����� ���
����������$� ������)�#��� '(��&�#)���� ����(���(#&�#)� ����&�#��������*� �/����%���������.����'����)����
��#�����(���(#&�#)�$������$�'(��&�#)���'(������#�����$����#���������#�����$(�������%%������#*��/���
�������$����%��%���&��%��������������#��&���&��%%��%��������(���(#&�#)�.�@������&.����#)����#&���
����������������.���$�������%���������$���������������#��#�#)�����%����(��:(������$��������*��
/���%��%���&��%������������(����9������� �#����)�����%����#)��#&���#&��&����%�'����$�(���$���
'�&��#�#� �#&� �#&���� �%���*� � /��� ���)�� �$� ���%��%���&� �%��������� ��� #�� ��#��&���&� �� $�����#�
�7��'����#)�$��(���.��#�7��.�&�$��������&�#����%��%��������������.�(�&�'����
5��������%�����#�
&���#���'�.��#� ���#������&.����#)��&������� $���#)� ���%��%������#��($$�����2�*� �/���%��%�����
���������������#��&���&�����%�'�����#&�����#&���#���#�'���%%���&����#�(��������%������$�#�������
�����7�&*����������#���#��.���������&����#)�����%%����#����$�����%���������������#����#��&���&��#�
����#�$��(���.���#����������)��(#&�*� �/����������&����&�������#�
���$$� ���'�(#&�����$� ��������
�#&�����#���'�7�������>���$�����(�(�����(�.�(�&��1%����������#�������&�#��������*��/����%%����#�
����� %��%����� �� (��� %��#�#)� �� ��$�#� ��� �%%����#��� �$� ��� ���&�� �� �(���(#&�#)� %��%�����*��
 �#��:(�#�����������#��&���&����%��%��������%�����.����������!�	5��#&����������	��$�����&�%�&�
�������D#�������7���%��#����#��#&������:(�����#���#��������#������##�#)��������0����.��2*�
�
�'<����#��.���������7�&���)��&�#)-� ���#��&��$� ����%����������#&�.���.����'��(��#)� �?� ��� ���2��$�
#��)�'�(�� #��$�����#?� ����� �$� �� 7��.?� '(��&�#)� �#� )���#� �%���?� &�7��(���#� �$� %��%���?� ��� ����
�%�#�#)���(���.������2��#��)�'�(��������7(�#���'�����#&?�%��#�#)��(� ��� �������������������&��
�1�#&�&*��/����%%����#���������(����#��&�$������&�7���%��#��#�����������#���#&����������$�
��� ���� ��� �� ������� ��� %��#���� ����� �$� ��� &�7���%��#*� � =� ��� #�� ��#��&���&� �#$�����'��� ���

Page 58



�����#�'��� �� ��#&���#� .��� ��#� (��� ��� ������� $��������*� 6�� ������ �$� #��$�����#� .���� ��#� ��
#��)�'�(��#)�%��%�������#&�������#���������'��#�%���&��#���.�#����&��#��6�&�G�#(������	
���#�
�����&�#��� .��� ��� �&�%�&�  �(#���� �(�&�#��� �#� �('������ $��� �%%������#��� .����� )���� '���#&�
��)�����7����:(�����#�*��������$���%��7���7��.����#����%��##�#)������#�$�����$(���*��/����%������������
#�� �����&� �#� ��� %����#)� $���&�� '(�.���#� ��� ��(�����$� �1���#)� '(��&�#)�� �� ��� ������*� � =� ��� #��
��#��&���&� ��� ���%��%�����.���� ���(�� �#��#����)#�$���#� �#������� �#� ����������#�@������� '���7��(�*�
������%%������#������7�&�����������&��#�����#&�7�&(��������*�
�
�/����0���.0�����/��
!�'��'��������.�#&�.��&�������$���#)��������������(�&�'����������	��������%��*����#���'��'���
�����.�#&�.�� ���(�&� '�� �� ����� 	
������� $���� �#�� '��#2� )�'��*� ��� ��#��&���&� �#� &����� �'�7���
��%�����#� &���#���� ��:(���&� ����� �#� ���� �#��#���� �����7�&� H� ����� .�(�&� '�� �� 
5�� ��%�����#�
&���#��������#����������&�#����%��%���*��������&�#����%��%������.����'���$$���&�'�����%��%���&�
&�7���%��#��#�������$��7�����2�#)����������$�%��7���*�
�
"04"��6���330��0�� 0���0����
�'<����#��.���������7�&���)��&�#)���)�.�����$�����#���#�*������#��������#�%(%�������%��%���&��#&�
����(���#�� �#��������#�%��2�#)� ����#���%��&�&(��#)�#���������������(��*� �/���%��%���&�(����$� ���
�%���� ����� �(��&�� �$� ������� ��(��� .���� �#������� ���7���� ��.�7���� ���� .���� '�� �� �� ���� .��#� ���
&���#&�$���%��2�#)�������&(��&���#&����������65��$$@�����%��2�#)��%�����.���#��������.�����.����
'���7����'��*� �/���!��&��$��#7���#��#��#&���)(����#�A/��$$���+�/��#�%�����#���7����#�B���&�#��
�'<����#������%��%����*�
�
/�50���/��� ��1���0��80 0�6�0��1/��
�'<����#�� .���� �����7�&� ��)��&�#)� #����� �#&� &��(�'�#���� ���� �%�#�#)� ��(��� �#&� ��)�� %���(��#*��
/��� !��&� �$� �#7���#��#� �#&� ��)(����#� A�#7���#��#��� !�������7����#B� ��&� #�� �'<����#� �� ���
%��%������ �#&� &�&� #�� ��:(��� �#�� ��#&���#�*� � ������ ����� ���� #�� ��������#�� �#� ��� (��� �$� ���
�������� �#&� ��� �1���#)� ����� ��#� '�� (��&� �� �#�� ���� $��� �(� �$� ������� ���7������ �� ��� ��#��&���&�
�����#�'��� �� ������� ��� ��(��� �$� �%�����#� $��� ��� �%���� ����� �#� �����&�#��� .��� ��� �%%����#I��
��:(���&� ��(��*� � ������ �#&� ��)�� %���(��#� ��� #�� �#���%��&� )�7�#� ��� #�(��� �$� ��� &�7���%��#�
%��%��������.�7���� �$�#��)�'�(���.���� ���1%����#���#�������� ��)��%���(��#�� ����� ����#7���#��#���
��������)������#���&����.������*�
�
"/� �"�0��1/��
/��� %��%���&� �%���� ����� .���� %������ ������ �#&� .���'��#)� '�� �#�'��#)� �%���� �#&� ��������#�� �#�
�����&�#���.���������0*�
�
���� 1�0�����
/��� %��%����� ��� ��#��&���&� ����%�'��� �#� ������ �#&� &���)#� �#&� ��� #�� ��#��&���&� �� ����� ���
��������� �$� ��� ���)�#��� '(��&�#)� ��� ��� �(���(#&�#)� ����&�#���� ����*� � /��� %��%����� ���%����� .���
%������ !�	5� ��#@����&�#���� D���� �#� ���������� ����&�#���� ������� �#&� ��	-�  ������� $��� D�'�#�
��������#� 0��������� �$� ��� �&�%�&� ������� D#����� ��7���%��#� ���#�� ����� ������ ���#� ���������
��9��#&���4���#&��������#������##�#)��������0����.��2*���
�
�)

��!�	��.�����	���
!�7�#)���)��&������� �#&�7�&(����������$� �����%%������#����&������#���)��#����##�#)����������#�
���� '��#� �2�#� ��7�#)� ��)��&�� �� ��� ����7�#� ��������� �#&� ���%������ �#� ��� ������� D#�����
��7���%��#� ���#� A�&�%�&� 0�'�(���� ����B� �#&� ���� ����7�#� �������� ��#��&�����#�� �#��(&�#)�
#���#��� �#&� ��)��#��� %������ �&7���*� =#� ������#)� ���� &������#� ��� ������ ���##�#)� �(������ ����
��#��&���&����$����.�#)-@�
�
/��� %��%����� ��� ��#��&���&� ����%�'��� �#� ������ �#&� &���)#� �#&� ��� #�� ��#��&���&� �� ����� ���
��������� �$� ��� ���)�#��� '(��&�#)� ��� ��� �(���(#&�#)� ����&�#���� ����*� � /��� %��%����� ���%����� .���
%������ !�	5� ��#@����&�#���� D���� �#� ���������� ����&�#���� ������� �#&� ��	-�  ������� $��� D�'�#�
��������#� 0��������� �$� ��� �&�%�&�������� D#����� ��7���%��#� ���#�� ����� ������ ���#� ���������
��9��#&���4���#&��������#������##�#)��������0����.��2*���
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��$$�	*��
�

�

Page 59



��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
	*� /��� &�7���%��#� ����'�� %�����&� ������ '�� �����#��&� '�$���� ��� �1%�����#� �$� �����

������$�������&����$�����%��������#*�
�
��������/�����%���.��������#�4	�A������#&�&B��$����/�.#��#&� �(#������##�#)����
	44�*�

�
�*� /���&�7���%��#�����'��%�����&�������'��������&��(��#������&�#���.�������%%��7�&�

%��#�������7�&�'�����������%��##�#)��(�������#��"�G�#(������	
��#&�����&����$����.�-�
&��.�#)�#(�'����"9"�3�	�A&��&�G�#�	
B��"9"�3���A&��&�G�#�	
B��"9"�3�6�A&��&�����
	6B��"9"�3�
�A&��&�G�#�	
B*�
�
��������0�������7��&�#����$�&�('��#&���&�$�#�����%��������#*�

�
6*� ,�$���� �#�� ��#��(���#� �����#����� ���%���� �$� ��� $���#)� �#&� ���$�#)���������� �� '��

(��&��#�����1��#�����#��(���#��$�����&�7���%��#�������'���('���&����#&��%%��7�&��#�
.���#)�'��������������##�#)��(�����*�/����%%��7�&������������������#�'��(��&� �#����
��#��(���#��$����&�7���%��#*�
�
������-�/���#�(���������$�������%%����#��������&�7���%��#��#�����#�������$�7��(���
���#����#&������%���.����������!�	5��$�����������D#�������7���%��#����#*�

�

*� /����%�������������'���%%��7�&�������#��'��(��&��1��%�'�.��#������(����$�-@��

�"-�������(����#&��	-6�����(�������#&������0��&�����
�4-�������(����#&�	9-������(�������(�&�����
�#&���#�������#��(#&�����#&�,�#2�!���&����.���(����.���#���#��#��$����������
���##�#)��(�����*��
�
������-�/���#�(���������%��%���&�&�7���%��#�&����#��%��<(&��������#<����#�'��
#��)�'�(��#)����(%������$������%��%�����*�

�
5*� ���&�7���%��#��������2��%�����(#����������������#�)���#����#����#$����#)���.�

&�������#��#&���#��(���#�.����.����'������7���&��#&���@(��&��#������������������
����������'��#��('���&����#&��%%��7�&��#�.���#)�'��������������##�#)��(�����*�/���
�%%��7�&����#�������'����%����#�&��#�$(���(#���������.�����)���&��#�.���#)�.������
���������##�#)��(�����*��
�
������-�/���#�(���������%��%���&�&�7���%��#�.�(�&��#��(&�������@(����$������&�
����(�������#&����#�(������������(#��$�.����$�����#&$���������&(��&��������&�.���
%����������9��$������������������#*�

�
8*� �����������$�������(%���#��$����&�7���%��#�����#)���#��$����������)���#&�&��%�����

�$���$(�����#&�7���������������������������'����&��.���#�����(����)���$����������#�
�����&�#���.���&��������'���('���&����#&��)���&��#�.���#)�'��������������##�#)�
�(�����*�/����%%��7�&�&������������'����%����#�&��#�$(���(#���������.�����)���&��#�
.���#)�.���������������##�#)��(�����*�
�
������-�/���#�(���������$�������%%����#����#&��&�:(�����#&��&���$���)��#���#&�
��$(�����������#����7�#)���)��&���%����������4��$������������������#*��

�
�
 �����	

�����8!��� �-��(�(�����+�(-�(,�
/9$��!�.������������������������-�(����

Page 60



����������	

������
�����������	
�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ������ �!	������� "�#����	��
�
$	����	��� 	�����������������������������������������
��	%	����� ���� !�"#$�!%��!���!&#!�"�$��

�
�%%�������� ����'!�"$��
�������� �(�����#!�#"�)��*�+!%$�"�
�
�����������
�

�
&���	'���	%(��������������#�����������)����������������*�(�������+�,�

�
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 61



!�*��	%
���������!��������	���
,��-��� %��!"�'!�#�� ��!��
�
���������-���	�(��
�$�.�!+�$*"�. ���������"#$�%/�
�
��

��(�����%���������	��������	��������	�������*����
�
.�.�./���0�/��
��+�����!���'�#$�#�!��$*��� ��*�'���!�$��,*0 ���#%�1$��.. ���#�$�"��
��$#�1���#�$�"�2!�!�"!�#�#$�
�'3$������.�$.!�#�!"/���"�#!��$#��!�2�"�� "$�'�". �%!'/�#�#�!�#�-!�$1�2��#����#��"��!.$�#���$03!�#�$�"�
��+!�0!!���!�!�+!'�� �"#����#�!�1$  $2������$*�'"4�
�
	/� 2$�5"���+!�"#��#!'�2�#�$*#�. �������.!�-�""�$���
�/� �$�"!���'�'*"#�1�$-�'!+! $.-!�#��
�/� .��#%�2�  ���#��$#��$-. �!'�2�#���

/� #$$�� $"!�#$�#�!�0$*�'��%�
�
��/�1$���0�/��
�$�!��!6*��!'�
�
!�����	�2���	

������
�
.���/�3��.3.�$�����$�//0/4���  0��..�
��!��.. ���#�$���"�"*0-�##!'�0%��(�����#!�#"���'��*�+!%$�"����.��#�!����'������#!�#�$1�2������"����
! !�#!'��!-0!��$1�#�!��$*��� �)���$03!�#�$�"�#$�#�!�.�$.$"� "���+!�0!!���!�!�+!'/�
�
0/��!1��0�/�
��!�.�$.$"� ��"�1$��#�!�!�!�#�$��$1���"��� !�"#$�!%��!���!&#!�"�$���2$�5"���+!�"#��#!'�$��"�#!���� *'����
 �%����#�!�1$*�'�#�$�"���'�#�!�.��#�� ��$�"#�*�#�$��$1�#�!�"�'!�2�  "/��
�
�0/�0�$.��3�!.5.$�� ./��
��!�.�$.$"� ��"�1$����"��� !�"#$�!%��!���!&#!�"�$���#�!�!&#!�"�$���"�1$��#�!�.�$+�"�$��$1���5�#��!��#$����
!&�"#����'2!  ���/���!�.�����. !�$1�'!+! $.-!�#��"����!.#�0 !/��
�
�0�.��/!��1�1/!0/4��
��!�.�$.!�#%��"���"!-�7'!#���!'�'2!  ������'3$�������*-0!��	������5!�����!���'���"���.�""��!2�%�
0!#2!!��#�!��!&#�'$$��'2!  �����*-0!��	
��#�!��$*"!"��..!���#$�0!�������$2�$1�1$*��0*#���!�'�+�'!'/�
��!��!������'!�"�$1�	����'�	
�����0$#��0!����!""!'�+���#�!�.�""��!2�%���*-0!��	
�����5!�����!�
��"��� ���!�$*#����!��� $���#�!�.��#%�0$*�'��%/��
�
��$0�6���/�.7��
��!�'!+! $.-!�#�2�  �0!��""!""!'������"#�8���� 9"�:(,�,$ ��%���		�2�����"#�#!";�,�$.$"� "�1$��
�$*"!�!&#!�"�$�"�2�  �0!�.!�-�##!'�"*03!�#�#$�#�!�"�� !�$1�#�!�!&#!�"�$��0!�����..�$.���#!�#$�#�!�"�<!�
$1�#�!�. $#���$#�'$-���#����#�!�!&�"#����0*� '������'��$#�"$�!&#!�"�+!��"�#$�0!�*��!���0$*� %��.��#��* ���
�!���'�0!������'�#$�#�!�!11!�#�$�� ���#�#$���'�#�!�$*# $$5�1�$-��!���0$*�"9���0�#�0 !��$$-"���'��$#�"$�
������!'��"�#$��!"* #����"����1����#�$+!� $$5����$1��!���0$*������!"�'!�#�� �.�$.!�#%��#�!�-�#!��� "�
-�#������$���$-. !-!�#����#�$"!�$1�#�!�!&�"#����0*� '�����'!"����1!�#*�!"�"*����"� ��#! "��"�  "��!�+!"�
��'��$$1�1$�-���'� ��!�-�#������$���$-. !-!�#����#�$"!�$1�#�!�!&�"#����0*� '������'�2�!�!�#�!��!���
!&#!�"�$���"�"��� !�"#$�!%�$��#�!�.��#%�0$*�'��%���'�#�!�!&�"#����'2!  ����"!-�7'!#���!'��#�!�
.�$.$"!'�!&#!�"�$��.�$3!�#"���-�&�-*-�$1��/��-!#�!"�1�$-�#�!�-����1��!�$1�#�!�!&�"#�����$*"!"/�
�
���.��/�.��/!�� ./0�6�0��1.���
(!+! $.-!�#�$��"�#!���"�0!!��"#��#!'��$2!+!��$� %�#�!�" �0���'���'2��1�0���5�2�  ���+!�0!!��
�$�"#�*�#!'/���!�$������ �.�$.$"� �2�"�1$����0���5�0*� #��!���!&#!�"�$��#��#���'���.�$3!�#�$��$1��/=-��
'*!�#$�#�!� $��#�$��$1�#�!�!&#!�"�$��2�#����	-�$1�#�!�0$*�'��%�2�#���$/	������5!�����!��#�!�!&#!�"�$��
��"�0!!���!'*�!'����'!.#��#$��-����$�'!��#$�-!!#�#�!��*��!�#�.$ ��%��*�'���!/��
�
��!�.�$.$"!'�'!+! $.-!�#�2�������"�$� %�.��#��  %�0!!���$�"#�*�#!'��"�#$�.�$3!�#�$*#2��'��-�� $���
#��.��#%�0$*�'��%���'��"��*#����	/�-�1�$-�#�!�.��#%�0$*�'��%�2�#����1*�#�!��.�$3!�#�$��$1��/=-/���!�

Page 62



.�$.$"!'��$$1��"�.�#��!'���'�" $.!"��2�%�1�$-�#�!�.��#%�0$*�'��%�2�#���$/	������5!�����!���'���"�
���!���#�$1��/	-�#$�#�!�!�+!"���'��/
-�#$�#�!�#$.�$1�#�!�.�#��/���!�'!"�����"�� !���'�"�#����$1�#�!�
.�$.$"!'�!&#!�"�$���"����!.#�0 !���+�����!���'�#$�8���� 9"�:(,�,$ ��%���		/��
�
�$��!��"���+!�0!!�����"!'�2�#���!���'"�#$�#�!�.�$&�-�#%�$1�#�!�!&#!�"�$��#$�#�!�0$*�'��%�1!��!�
�$2!+!��#�!�.�$.$"!'�!&#!�"�$���"�#$�0!��$�"#�*�#!'�2�#����#�!��.. ���#�$��"�#!���'�"!#����-����1�$-�
#�!�.��#%�0$*�'��%��2�����2�  �.�$+�'!�����  $2���!�1$���*##!�"�#$�0!��$�#���!'��$-. !#! %�2�#����#�!�
�.. ���#�$��"�#!�0$*�'��%/���
�
�.����0�/�!0���/�.��
��!�.�$.$"!'�!&#!�"�$���"�"��� !�"#$�!%���'���"���"�'!���'��!���2��'$2��0$#��$1�2�������+!�$*# $$5�
$�#$�#�!�!&�"#����0$*�'��%�2�  "/�
�
-04-��6���330��0 �$0���0�/��
��!�!���!��$�����2�%��-. ���#�$�"��! �#����#$�#��"�.�$.$"� /�
�
./50�/ ./��$��1���0/�"0$0�6�0��1.��
��!�!���!��$�!�+��$�-!�#� >"*"#����0� �#%��""*!"��! �#����#$�#�!"!�.�$.$"� "/��
�
��/�$1�0�/�
��!��-!�'-!�#"�#$�#�!�.�$.$"!'�'!+! $.-!�#���!����!.#�0 !���+�����!���'�#$��..!�����!��"�#�����
"�� !���'�8���� 9"�:(,�,$ ��%���		/��
�
��

��(�	��!�����	���
��+�����!���'"�#$�#�!���'�+�'*� �-!��#"�$1�#��"��.. ���#�$��#�!�'!��"�$��#$�����#�, �������,!�-�""�$��
��"�0!!��#�5!����+�����!���'"�#$�#�!��! !+��#�,$ ���!"���'�,�$.$"� "����#�!�8���� �:��#��%�
(!+! $.-!�#�, ���?'$.#!'�@!0�*��%�����A���'��  ��! !+��#�-�#!��� ��$�"�'!��#�$�"���� *'����
��#�$�� ���'��!��$�� �.$ ��%��'+��!/�����!�������#��"�'!��"�$��#�!��$�� �, �������*#�$��#%���"�
�$�"�'!�!'�#�!�1$  $2���47�
��!��-!�'-!�#"�#$�#�!�.�$.$"!'�'!+! $.-!�#���!����!.#�0 !���+�����!���'�#$��..!�����!��"�#�����
"�� !���'�8���� 9"�:(,�,$ ��%���		/�
�
��	

������
!�����	���

��%%�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	/� ��!� '!+! $.-!�#� �!�!0%� .!�-�##!'� "��  � 0!� �$--!��!'� 0!1$�!� #�!� !&.���#�$�� $1� #��!!�
%!��"�1�$-�#�!�'�#!�$1�#��"�.!�-�""�$�/�
�
���������$��$-. %�2�#���!�#�$��B	�?�"��-!�'!'A�$1�#�!��$2����'��$*�#�%�, ��������#�
	BB�/�

�
�/� ��!�'!+! $.-!�#��!�!0%�.!�-�##!'�"��  �0!������!'�$*#�������$�'���!�2�#��#�!��..�$+!'�

. ��"��!�!�+!'�0%�#�!� $�� �. ��������*#�$��#%�$������������	
���'� �"#!'��"�1$  $2"4�
	BC��	
C�	/��
�
��������@$��#�!��+$�'���!�$1�'$*0#���'�#$�'!1��!�#�!�.!�-�""�$�/�

�
$�����	

�����"(��� �,��,�)����������,,�
.8%��(�!��������������������)���,�)����

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�����������	
�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
����������� �
�

!	��"����
�
�

#�����$���%�
��

�����&��'%�����
�"(������	��

�
$	����	��� 
����������������������������������
��
���
��	)	����� ���� !"#�"$���������% �#&!"#�'�!���'"()*��% �#*�+�,"#*� ��������'�))�

"$� ���"�!-!#�)��"(&��+,�
.�$"��'�!��� ���.�%!.(.���!-� �'"()*�+��
/0�.��#*�$"��'�!��� �����!-� �"$� �����1�&�'"()*�+���02.���

�))�������� �))���!."#��"(# #�,�
�������� ����3"#�&�
�
�����������
�

�
*���	+���	)%���"����������'�������"���,��������������(�-�%������./�0�

Agenda Item 9

Page 65



1�-��	)
���������1��������	���
4�!.��!),���&!*�# !�)������
�
���������2���	�%��
�"#��
�
�(

��%�����)���������	��������	��(�����	�������-����
�
�����!���3�!��
��1!#-���-��*� "� ����)�&&����4�� �	������*()����"$� ����"'#��#*��"(# �,�4)�##!#-�5��#���)�
4��.!  �*���1�)"6.�# 7��*���	882���&�!#&�� �*�+,� ����"'#��#*��"(# �,�4)�##!#-�5��#���)�
4��.!  �*���1�)"6.�# 7�5�.�#*.�# 7�5�#-)�#*7��*�����	/��
�)�  ��&�"$�#" !$!�� !"#�'����&�# � "�
#�!-�+"(�!#-�6�"6�� !�&0��� � ��� !.��"$�'�! !#-� �!&���6"� �#"���6��&�# � !"#&���1��+��#�����!1�*0�
�
��!�4$���3�!��
�"#����9(!��*0���
�
1�����	�5���	

������
�
����!�6���6��$�����$�!!3!7���##3�����
�����66)!��# �!&����"(#�!))"����#*� ����66)!�� !"#�.(& �+��*� �.!#�*�+,� ���4)�##!#-��"..!  ���
(#*��� ����"(#�!):&��*"6 �*�����.��"$���)�-� !"#0�
�
3!��14��3�!�
�"����6��!"*�"$� �����,���&��+� '��#�/����,���	/��#*�/����,���	;���"(&��")*��&���#��66),� "�+(!)*�
)��-���&!#-)�<& "��,�������% �#&!"#&�(#*���6��.!  �*�*�1�)"6.�# �)�-!&)� !"#0������&!=��)!.! &��))"'�
������% �#&!"#&�6�">�� !#-�(6� "�;�.� ��&�$�".� ���������)�1� !"#�"$� ���"�!-!#�)�6�"6�� ,�$"��&�.!<
*� ����*��"(&�&0��
�
�����".�"'#�����&�#" !$!�*� ���)"��)�6)�##!#-��( �"�! ,�'! ����'�!  �#�*�&��!6 !"#�"$� ���6�"6"&�)�
'�!���!#�)(*�&� ���)�#- �� �� � ����% �#&!"#��% �#*&�+�,"#*� ��������'�))�"$� ���"�!-!#�)��"(&��5
�
.� ��&7�� �����!-� �� � �����1�&�5�02�.� ��&7��#*� �����!-� �� � ����!-��& �6"!# �"$� ����% �#&!"#�5/0��
.� ��&70�
�
�3!�3�$���6�1�8�$��#�!��
����6�"6"&�)�!&�����6 �+)��!#�6�!#�!6)�0��
�
�3����!1��4�4!13!7��
����&! ���".6�!&�&���&�.!<*� ����*�*'�))!#-�&! (� �*�!#�����&!*�# !�)�����0�������-�# ��"#$!�.�*�"#�
	
���+�(��,� ���+(!)*!#-�!&�"��(6!�*��&���&!#-)����&!*�# !�)�*'�))!#-0�
�
��$3�9���!�����
� �!&��"#&!*���*� ���)�1�)�"$�!#$"�.� !"#�&(+.!  �*�!&�&($$!�!�# � "�.�?����*��!&!"#��+"( � ���!.6�� �"$�
 ���*�1�)"6.�# �"#� ����.�#! ,�"$��*>"!#!#-�6�"6�� !�&0����1!#-���-��*� "� ����)�&&����4�� �	��
����*()����"$� ����"'#��#*��"(# �,�4)�##!#-�5��#���)�4��.!  �*���1�)"6.�# 7��*���	882���&�
!#&�� �*�+,� ����"'#��#*��"(# �,�4)�##!#-�5��#���)�4��.!  �*���1�)"6.�# 7�5�.�#*.�# 7�
5�#-)�#*7��*�����	/��$"(��)�  ��&�"$�#" !$!�� !"#�'����&�# � "�#�!-�+"(�!#-�6�"6�� !�&0��� � ��� !.��"$�
'�! !#-� �!&���6"� �#"���6��&�# � !"#&���1��+��#�����!1�*0���$�#"�"+>�� !"#&���������!1�*�!#���)� !"#� "�
 ���6�"6"&�*�*�1�)"6.�# �6�!"���66�"1�)�!&�#" ���9(!��*0��
�
������3�!�13���!����
��6��� !"#�*!& �#��&�*"�#" ��66),�!#� �!&�!#& �#�����&�#"���&!*�# !�)�6�"6�� !�&�'!))�+���$$�� �*�+,� ���
6�"6"&�*�*�1�)"6.�# 0�
�
2372��9���663��3#�$3���3�!��
����������#"��!-�'�,�!.6)!�� !"#&���)� !#-� "� �!&�6�"6"&�)0�
�
�!83�!#�!��$��4���3!�:3$3�9�3��4���
����������#"��#1!�"#.�# �)@&(& �!#�+!)! ,�!&&(�&���)� !#-� "� ��&��6�"6"&�)&0��
�

Page 66



2��$�2�3��4���
����������#"����) ��!.6)!�� !"#&���)� !#-� "� �!&��66)!�� !"#0��
�
��!�$4�3�!���
�#� ����+&�#���"$�"+>�� !"#� "� ���6�"6"&�*�*�1�)"6.�# ��6�!"���66�"1�)�!&�#" ���9(!��*0�
�
�(

��%�	��1�����	���
��1!#-���-��*&� "� ���!#*!1!*(�)�.��! &�"$� �!&��66)!�� !"#� ���*��!&!"#� "�AB��&�+��#� �?�#���1!#-�
��-��*&� "� �����)�1�# �4")!�!�&��#*�4�"6"&�)&�!#� ����!���)�C#! ��,���1�)"6.�# �4)�#�5�*"6 �*�
��+�(��,�����7��#*��))���)�1�# �.� ��!�)��"#&!*��� !"#&�!#�)(*!#-�#� !"#�)��#*���-!"#�)�6")!�,��*1!��0�
�#������!#-� �!&�*��!&!"#� ����"��)�4)�##!#-��( �"�! ,���&��"#&!*���*� ���$"))"'!#-D<�
4�!"���66�"1�)�!&�#" ���9(!��*0�
�
�
��	

������
1�����	���

����	���))�	-�������	����;(�����
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�"#��
�
�
$�����	

�����:%��� ����0�,��������0��0�
�<)��%�1��������������������,0��0�,����

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�����������	
�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ������ �!	"�����
��

#	$��%������ �	���
�

�
&	����	��� ������������������������������������������ !�"#��$"#�%�

&��� '$$#��$"#����$�(���!
)�*""�
��	'	����� ��+����,��������-�����.�	
/0,�,���+����������	)/1,����������

,���+��������������������2�/�
�''�������� 3����������
�������� ��������������������
�
(����������
�

�
)���	*���	'$��������������+�����������,�������������("�-�$�������.���

Agenda Item 10

Page 69



!�-��	'
���������!��������	���
4��,�����������������"����
�
���������#���	�$��
�

��������5��6���+����������������������������2������������������'��������!
)�*""�
"++�����������+�5�4�����"++��7������������,,�����������4#�

4��+����5���������������	�/1,�8��������,9��������������2��+���������+������.�:��/�
������������7���+,�����������������������

"++��������� �5�" �;�*;�)��1�
#��������#���5�	);		;���*�
#����������+�5���������

�
��������5��4�7�,����<�����������&������������������2������������������'�������

�!
)�*"��
"++�����������+�5�4�����"++��7������������,,�����������4#�

4��+����5�������+����,������������-�����.�	1,���.��,���+�����������������������
	
/0,���.��,���+�������������������������.�����=����$����=����/��-�����.�
3���������=����������,���/�

"++��������� �5�" �;	�;��000�
#��������#���5��
;�0;��	��
#����������+�5�"++��7���

�
��������5��4�7�,�����������.������������������2������������������'��������!
)�*""�

"++�����������+�5�4�����"++��7������������,,�����������4#�
4��+����5�����������������	
/:,���.��������,,�����������,�������������������

�>��+,������=������
"++��������� �5�" �;�0;�*1�:�
#��������#���5�	�;	�;���0�
#����������+�5�"++��7���

�
("

��$�����'���������	��������	��"�����	�������-����
�
/�/(/����0��(�
!�7��.���.������������������&����������4�=�����������"++�����������*:����������������������������
�<�����.�+��+����������������	��,������/��"������������������������+����/�"��������,�����������.������
��+����	��=<������������>��������.�+������������=<�����������=���������7���������.�������������.�
.�����5�
�
	/� !���������������
�/� 3�������,�������
:/� �,+�����������������������������������������+������

/� �����-�����.�,����������=����,�7��
�
���(1&���0��(�
!��������7����,����%���.��������?��������%������+���������#�7�����@�9� ��$=<��������
�
!��������7����,����%���.��������?4�����������������#�7�����@�9� ��$=<��������
�
!�����	�2���	

������
�
/�(���3��/3/�&�����&���0�4���  0��//�
�����������������������>�����������++���������=����2�������������.���������������������������������
���.����������,���������=���=�����7�����������������=�-��������=���=�������7���������������������
�������������+��-�,���������+��,��������������+��2����������������,�����/��
�
0���!1��0���
�����++������������������+������++��7����������+����,����������,,�����������,��������������7�������
���2����������������������-�����.��>��+,������=�������������=���������������,�����������/�����+��+����
��+����,����,������������7�������.������	)/1,���������+��7�������3���������������������?$�@����

Page 70



����������++�����.�����
&�������2/��
�
�����-�����.�������,,�����������,���������������++��7�����������������" �;	�;��000�������
���.������	
/0,/��
�
�0��0�&/��3�!/5/&�� /���
�����++��������������+������++��7������������������������++������A�����������������������,����������2��
����������4������.�"��������A���++��7����������������.�����++������������/�����+�����+����������,�������
+��,����������4�����
��������&�������4��,�����#�7���+,����$��������������������������+������.�
������������������=<�����������+�����+��������,���/���
�
(0�/���!�(1�1�!0�4(�
���������.��������+��+����,���������������-�����.�+�=���������������������������������<�����������
.�����7��.�������7�������������������������������4�=����!����/������>��+,����=�-�������������
�������������������,�����+�������������������������������++���������-�����.�,��������������++��7��
�����" �;	�;��000����������=�������������=���������������������������2���������������++������������
��������.�����������,,�����������,���/��
�
����+��+����,����������=�����������������������������-�����.�,����������-�����.�,���������=����,�7��
���,�������������+����,����,���������=�����.��������������������.��/�����,�����������7������,��������
�/:,���������.������	)/1,�������-�����.�,��������/�,������,�����������������.������	
/0,/��
�
���������.����������+����,����,����������������+�=��������������������������+�=�����������������������
������������������������������������������+��+���������������++�����������������2���������/�����
�����.���������>��+,���������������������&����������������&���������&�����������4��,����(������
�����������++��-�,������:
1,��������������������������+��+��������/��
�
��&0�6�����/7��
���� ��������4������.�4������6��,����2�.�7������������.����������+������.�����������,,�����������
�7���+,�����������.������,��������������������������������2�����������>��+,����������.��+�=����
�����=�-������=�������+���������7�����������/�
��
���������=����������������&�7���,���A��+���������������������������.�����������������-�����.�
������,,����������������,���������2��+��.�������7����,�������,+���������,���,�,/�������,����
������,,�����������+������������������������+��+�����7���������������������+��7����������
������,,��������������7���������������.��������7��������,���������������������>����=�������������
�������������������.������������=���,���7����=��/��
�
4���.��+��
:�������B����+��+����.�������4������������+������.���������������������++��������
�-+�����������������������,,�����������������2����������.�������,,����������������.���+���
=���=��/��������������,����2��+�������,=���������������������,,�����������,������������
����������������������������������,���,�,��������������������������������+���������������������2/��-�����.�
,������=�����.����������������������������=�����������������������������������������=����
<�������/�'���������������������>�������>��+,����������=����,+���������������.������
��,�����.���������++��+�����/�
�
4�����������	�?4�����+��������������,,���������@������	�?�������������������,,�����������
#�7���+,���@��������'������8�������#�7���+,����4��������(�++��,�������4������.�#���,����	�
?#���.���.�����#�7���+,���������=����4�����$+�������@���������7���/�
�
���������������������=������+���������������������.����������,������>�����+��+�������������������
���=����������=������������,+�����������+��+��������������������,�����������.�������.�����-�������
�++��������������>�����������������=�����,��������������++��������������=���������������
�-�����.�=�����.�������������-�����.�,�����������=�������/�������������������+��+����������=����,����
������=�������3���������������������8��?$�@/�
�
���/����/���!�� /�0�6�0((1/(��
�����+��+�����7���+,���������=����,����������=��=����3���������������������8��?$�@�������
��,�7��.�������>����,��������������������,�������������������/������������,������������,���������
��������+�+��+����������������������������
&�������2/�

Page 71



�
�����++������������������������������-�����.������=���������������������������+����,����
������,,�����������,��������������=��.������������,�����������.����=����������7������,�����
�++�������/�������+����,����,���������������������������-�����.�=�������������������������,=������
=���������������>��������,���������+���������������������������+�������������������������.�����
��,=��������������������=���������������>�������������������.����������������������������/�����
��+����,�����������-�����.�,�����������+��+����,����������.�,���������.����������������������
 446������������,���,������������������/��
�
�����++��������������������������.���,�������������������������+���������������������.�=�����+�����������
��������������,���++�������������=���
&���������.�/��������������������������������-�����.�
������������������������������������������+����,�����������,�����������7����,���,����,+�����������
�������������������,������++�����������7���,������>��+,���/�����������������������������
�7���+,������������,�������������������++�������������������/���������������������.����������,����
���������=��7������������,�����/�$7�������������������������������+��+�������,+����������4�����������	�
�����	����'�����A��8�������#�7���+,����4�����(�++��,�������4������.�#���,����	�?#���.���.�����
#�7���+,����=����=����4�����$+�������@�������� ��������4������.�4������6��,����2/�
�
(/����0���!0(����/(�
(�+������������������������++�������������������/�
�
#04#��6���330��0 �&0���0��(�
���������������.������,+�����������������.���������+��+����/�
�
/�50�� /���&�(1(��0��80&0�6�0((1/(�
���������������7����,�����;��������=��������������������.����������+��+�����/��
�
#/�&�#�0((1/(�
����&�7���,��������.�����������������������������������+�=��������������������+�����+����=��
,�������������������������������,����.��++��������������+������.�+��,����������+������++��7��/�
 ��������+������.�+������������� ��������4������.�4������6��,����2������7���������������������=����
���������,������ ��4�.����������������������=��������������������������4������.�"������������
�����������������������������+������������������=�������,/�����������4������.�"����������-+���������
�++��������������,�=��������+������>��+,�������=������,+�����=����������������������,��.����������
+��+�����++������������=����,+������������� ��4�.��������/�������++�����������������,��=������
����������������������������������,���������7�������,�����+��+������������������=������������,+�������
����������� ��4�.��������/������>���������������������������.���������������=���������=������
��=��������������/�
�
����&1(0���
�����������������7��.���.�����������++������A���+������������>����,��������.�������������������7����
������������.���������������+������.�+���������������������,��������+������.��������������������������
+������.����������������������������������.��������+��+������+����,����,������+������������������
�=�����7���+��������������������������7��.���.�����������7���������.������++����������������7������
�������,+����������������������/�����������������������������������+��+��������������������������������
�������+�����������	������	����(4#	�C�#���.���.�����#�7���+,����=����=����4�����$+��������
������� 446/���
�
("

��$�	��!�����	���
!�7��.���.��������������7�����,���������������++��������������������������+������++��7����������
��>���������=������2�����7��.���.���������������7����4�����������4��+�������������'������8�������
#�7���+,����4����?"�+���6�=����������@������������7����,�����������������������������.�
��������������.������+�������7���/�����������.������������������������4������.�"�������������
���������������������.59�
�
!�7��.���.�����������++������A���+������������>����,��������.�������������������7����������������.������
���������+������.�+���������������������,��������+������.��������������������������+������.�����������
�����������������������.��������+��+������+����,����,������+�������������������=�����7���+��������
������������������7��.���.�����������7���������.������++����������������7�������������,+�������
���������������/�����������������������������������+��+���������������������������������������+��������

Page 72



���	������	����(4#	�C�#���.���.�����#�7���+,����=����=����4�����$+��������������� 446/�
�
��	

������
!�����	���
�

����	���''�	-�������	����9"�����
�

&�����	

�����8$��� ������,�����:�������
/;'��$�!��������������������������,����
�

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5676878659'#$0'6:76;78659

.#+#'.#+/<'5576;78659

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#&$'$( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 652175.,8147,-.9,
:-*0;-++,6-44/1

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<%?#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,B-+1

624,:,C-D1E

62,"1712,B/.75.

A,*#+%,$< C-.9,!9F,75,G,!D75.,C-.1H,652175.H,8/22-+H,IB@(,(JK

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,917-D;19,9L1++/.0,L/7;,917-D;19,0-2-01,-.9,-DD144,92/M1N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$OG% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B5E+-P1,-.9,615+4 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&'#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,<2-.4>/1+9

624,:,<-E

8/22-+,"+-../.0,A,!9M/D1,!QQ1-+4

A,*#+%,$< )5*2,)5R14H,"-2P,=5-9,615+4,8/22-+,IB@?,?KJ

!2,),-#"< I5.M124/5.,5>,47-S+14#72-DP,2553#;-E,S-2.,-.9,755+,47521,S*/+9/.0,75,-,9L1++/.0,-.9,D;-.01,5>,*41,
75,953147/D,D*27/+-01N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' K253S525*0; <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$%#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,B-0*1

6/44,T,8559

U/>7E,!2D;/71D7*21,A,<14/0.4

A,*#+%,$< %@O,UJ8,IBJ:VJ=,=W!<H,UJ8,)J==XH,IB(%,@=J

!2,),-#"< "-27,4/.0+1H,Q-27,7L5,47521E,1R71.4/5.,-7,7;1,4/91,-.9,-,Q52D;,75,7;1,>25.7,5>,7;1,9L1++/.0N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@O' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 8147,Y/2SE,-.9,
V;*247-475.

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< 8/7;92-L../*%-%,$<&O#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 624,",)-2-0;12

624,:,C-D1E

Z-22E,[4;12L559,!445D/-714,C/3/719

A,*#+%,$< B5++E,V211,B5*41H,IWC[6U,=W!<H,UJ8VWUH,IB@\,$CZ

!2,),-#"< I;-.01,5>,*41,>253,;5+/9-E,+17,75,9L1++/.0,]IO,*41^,/.D+*9/.0,-,4/.0+1,-.9,7L5,47521E,1R71.4/5.,75,
7;1,21-2,-.9,S-+D5.E

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@@$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.75. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$&#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,K,8/+9

624,T,6-+Q-4

_2M/.,I5.4*+7-.74

A,*#+%,$< Y./0;75.H,G,ZWC),C_UY:,=W!<H,"=JUVWUH,IB@%,\CU

!2,),-#"< !+712-7/5.4,A,1R71.4/5.,75,1R/47/.0,9L1++/.0

!#&/'5',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Agenda Item 11

Page 75



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@@@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z21-4SE,)2-.PSE,-.9,
_2SE

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,_-.,!234725.0

624,6!,T-DP45.

A,*#+%,$< %O,:[66J=8WW<H,_=KXH,IB($,@XC

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,7/3S12,Q547,-.9,Q-.1+,>1.D1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@@G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' K253S525*0; <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

<14/0.,"+-../.0

A,*#+%,$< !9F-D1.7,75,O@,:V!UCJX,=W!<H,UJ8,)J==XH,IB(%,'!:

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,7L5b47521E,917-D;19,S*/+9/.0,75,Q25M/91,7L5,I%,214/91.7/-+,*./74N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !<c#$O#&$@'$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9M127/4131.7,I5.41.7

C#20<' 652175.,8147,-.9,
:-*0;-++,6-44/1

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,:,8/++/-34

62,=5E,JM-.4

A,*#+%,$< "-*+,65521H,%'',BWXC!YJ,=W!<H,6W=JVWUH,IB@(,&:C

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,5.1,95*S+1,4/919,Q25F1D7/.0,4/0.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@(O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 64,U,<*..1

62,Y,:Q/+4S*2E

:;1Q;1296E124

A,*#+%,$< %@&-,VJCJZ=!"B,=W!<H,BJ:8!CC

!2,),-#"< I;-.01,5>,*41,>253,K1-*7E,:-+5.,75,7*/7/5.,D1.721,][41,I+-44,<$^

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@?% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-47;-3 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< 8/7;92-L../*%-%,$<$$#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,6,C/3S

624,T,6D6-;5.

"8J,<14/0.

A,*#+%,$< @?,:V,TWBU:,=W!<H,J!:VB!6H,IB(%,&K=

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.

!#&/'8',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 76



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$@\$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$$#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,K1774

62,6,I255P

<5.-+9,_.4-++,!445D/-714,C79

A,*#+%,$< K1-D5.,=/901H,O,<!8:VWUJ,=_:JH,Z!XVWUH,IB(&,@V<

!2,),-#"< _.4127/5.,5>,L/.95L4,-.9,9523124,75,1R/47/.0,-77/D,4Q-D1,-7,41D5.9,>+552,+1M1+,75,>25.7,-.9,21-2,
1+1M-7/5.N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CKI#$O#&$@G? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C/4719,K*/+9/.0,I5.41.7

C#20<' K253S525*0; <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 6/44,6,T5;.45.

624,T,6-+Q-4

A,*#+%,$< %,IB[=IB,<=_cJH,"W=V,:[UC_ZBVH,IB(%,'JJ

!2,),-#"< =17254Q1D7/M1,Q123/44/5.,>52,-,4PE,9/4;,75,7;1,21-2,5>,7;1,Q25Q127EN

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'&@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 8147,Y/2SE,-.9,
V;*247-475.

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&@#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,6!,T-DP45.

C1L/4

A,*#+%,$< $G,6W:VXU,!cJU[JH,8J:V,Y_=KXH,IB@\,OBU

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.,75,025*.9,>+552,-Q-2731.7N,_.712.-+,-+712-7/5.4,-.9,.1L,>211,
47-.9/.0,0-2-01N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'$G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' K1S/.075. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,";/+/Q,B-293-.

624,T,6-+Q-4

A,*#+%,$< V;1,:Q/..1EH,@',:V!UCJX,!cJU[JH,B_ZBJ=,KJK_UZVWUH,IB(O,'dJ

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,7L5b47521E,0-S+1,1R71.4/5.,21-2#0-S+1,D5.412M-752E,7L5,21-2,eL-+Pb5.e,21-2,S-+D5./14,
-.9,5.1,T*+/17,47E+1,21-2,S-+D5.E,]-++,-7,>/247,>+552,+1M1+^N,:/.0+1,47521E,>25.7,Q52D;H,4/.0+1,47521E,
>25.7,S/.,47521

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'%$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-47;-3 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&O#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,Y1M/.,<550-.

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

!19-4

A,*#+%,$< I;2/47,V;1,Y/.0,=I,!/919,"2/3-2E,:D;55+H,!CC"W=V,=W!<H,K=W6KW=W[ZBH,IB(%,(!J

!2,),-#"< V;1,Q25Q54-+,>52,7;1,21Q+-D131.7,5>,1R/47/.0,+5L,+1M1+,7/3S12,Q-.1+,>1.D/.0,L/7;,$N\3,;/0;,Q-+-9/.,
>1.D/.0,/.,7;211,+5D-7/5.4,4;5L.,5.,7;1,-77-D;19,92-L/.04N,V;1,D21-7/5.,5>,-,.1L,1.72-.D1,0-71,
5.75,!++Q527,25-9,Q*S+/D,>557Q-7;H,L/7;,-,Q191472/-.,0*-292-/+,5.,7;1,02-44,M1201,75,Q25M/91,-,
4->17E,S-22/12N

!#&/';',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 77



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'%G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 8147,Y/2SE,-.9,
V;*247-475.

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$$#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,V*2.12

624,6!,T-DP45.

B*.7,"+-../.0,:12M/D14

A,*#+%,$< @,BJ!<C!U<,ICW:JH,8J:V,Y_=KXH,IB@\,OT"

!2,),-#"< =135M-+,5>,JR/47/.0,I5.412M-752E,-.9,121D7/5.,5>,%,:7521E,=1-2,JR71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'O@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' U1L,K2/0;75. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,6,=544

624,:,C-D1E

T,<,"JUU_,<J:_ZU`,IB!=VJ=J<,
!=IB_VJIV

A,*#+%,$< $'',6W[UV,=W!<H,UJ8,K=_ZBVWUH,IB@',GT:

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,9135+/7/5.,5>,1R/47/.0,0-2-01,75,-++5L,>52,7;1,Q25Q54-+,5>,-,917-D;19,f02-..E,-..1Rf,>52,
-.D/++-2E,-DD53359-7/5.N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CKI#$O#&$'@& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C/4719,K*/+9/.0,I5.41.7

C#20<' K253S525*0; <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%$#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,T,6-+Q-4

KE253,I+-2P,=5S1274

A,*#+%,$< "527,:*.+/0;7,8-2,61352/-+H,"527,:*.+/0;7,c/++-01H,8/22-+,IB(%

!2,),-#"< _.47-++-7/5.,5>,%,L11Q;5+14,/.75,1-D;,g*-2712,5>,7;1,31352/-+N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'@' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B5E+-P1,-.9,615+4 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%\#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,Y,WeK2/1.

624,:,C-D1E

66",!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< :72->>529H,'',6JWC:,<=_cJH,BWXC!YJH,IB@?,@!Z

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,4/.0+1,47521E,4/91,-.9,21-2,1R71.4/5.4N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< <J6#$O#&$'@G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,U57/>/D-7/5.,5>,<135+/7/5.

C#20<' C1-45L1,-.9,652175.,
J-47

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,6!,T-DP45.

A,*#+%,$< )12.+1/0;,=145*2D1,I1.721H,V8_IYJUB!6,<=_cJH,CJ!:W8JH,IB@(,$"d

!2,),-#"< )12.+1/0;,=145*2D1,I1.721,/4,72-9/7/5.-++E,S*/+7,L/7;,Q/7D;19,255>4,-.9,D5.D2171,>+5524
V;1,S*/+9/.0,/4,>-++/.0,/.,75,9/421Q-/2,-.9,;-4,S11.,13Q7E,>52,-,.*3S12,5>,E1-24N,V;1,D5*.D/+,/4,-7,
Q2141.7,;/2/.0,-,41D*2/7E,D53Q-.E,9*1,75,7;1,M-.9-+/43,L/7;/.,7;1,-21-
=135M-+,5>,255>,-21-4,/.712.-+,-.9,1R71.-+,L-++,-21-4H,D5.D2171,>+552,-.9,>5*.9-7/5.,2135M-+N,
V2-9/7/5.-+,317;594,5>,9135+/7/5.
U57,P.5L.,-7,7;/4,7/31
=1DED+19,L121,-QQ+/D-S+1,-++,57;12,4Q5/+,L/++,S1,9/4Q5419,5>,-DD529/.0,75,210*+-7/5.

!#&/'9',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 78



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !<c#$O#&$''O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9M127/4131.7,I5.41.7

C#20<' K/9475.,-.9,:7,T-314 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$&#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,6!,T-DP45.

BCU,!2D;/71D74,C79

A,*#+%,$< :*Q1247521H,V14D5,:*Q1247521H,K_<:VWU,C_UY,=W!<H,K_<:VWUH,IB@O,?!!

!2,),-#"< _91.7/>E/.0,-.9,9/21D7/5.-+,4/0.-01,75,D*475312,eI+/DP,A,I5++1D7e,Q/DP,*Q,+5D-7/5.,L/7;/.,7;1,V14D5,
47521,D-2,Q-2PN

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$''' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' WR75. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$&#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,Z2-;-3,Z21052E

624,6!,T-DP45.

K2E45.,6DB*0;,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< $$@,BWC6,C!UJH,WhVWUH,IB@O,%BV

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,4/91,-.9,21-2,1R71.4/5.,L/7;,/.712.-+,213591++/.0,Q25M/9/.0,1.+-2019,C/M/.0H,</./.0,A,
Y/7D;1.,-21-,L/7;,-.D/++-2E,*414

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$''( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' I+-*0;75. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$$#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,6-471245.

624,:,8/++/-34

K2E45.,6DB*0;,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< $&,K[VVJ=6J=J,!cJU[JH,UWIVW=[6H,IB@O,G=B

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,4/91,-.9,21-2,1R71.4/5.,75,Q25M/91,-44/4719,+/M/.0,-DD53359-7/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'($ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,_-.,T5;.,:;-L

624,T,6D6-;5.

A,*#+%,$< %\G,VJCJZ=!"B,=W!<H,BJ:8!CCH,IB(&,(=U

!2,),-#"< I5.472*D7/5.,5>,S192553,5M12,1R/47/.0,95*S+1,0-2-01,-.9,Q25M/4/5.,5>,+1-.,75,255>,5M12,4/.0+1,
47521E,>+-7,255>,75,>25.7,+5*.01#Q52D;,1R71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B5E+-P1,-.9,615+4 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$%#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 624,I+-21,8;/71E

624,6!,T-DP45.

A,*#+%,$< @,=[<<,:V=JJVH,BWXC!YJH,IB@?,%J!

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,7L5,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.

!#&/'G',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 79



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'(? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 652175.,8147,-.9,
:-*0;-++,6-44/1

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 624,"-*+-,T1../.04

624,:,8/++/-34

Z5/.0,*Q,C5>7,D5.M124/5.4,C79

A,*#+%,$< (?,JC6,!cJU[JH,["VWUH,IB@G,@U"

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,1R71.4/5.,75,21-2,5>,9L1++/.0H,952312,75,4/91,1+1M-7/5.,5>,9L1++/.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'(G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-47;-3 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&@#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,!.921L,6/++4

6/44,T,8559

A,*#+%,$< @%,6W=C!U<,!cJU[JH,K=W6KW=W[ZBH,IB(%,(KJ

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,S*/+9/.0,/.,21-2,0-291.,75,D21-71,02-..E,-..1R1N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'?O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z21-4SE,)2-.PSE,-.9,
_2SE

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,d*/.

624,6!,T-DP45.

V;1,Y1.1>/DP,T5.14,"-27.124;/Q,C79

A,*#+%,$< $G,B_ZB)_JC<,<=_cJH,Z=J!:KXH,IB@G,%"T

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,21-2,A,4/91,1R71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'?@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z21-4SE,)2-.PSE,-.9,
_2SE

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,6,!7;1275.

624,6!,T-DP45.

6-+D5+3,+1L/4,!2D;/71D7,C79

A,*#+%,$< $&,I![C)_JC<,<=_cJH,Z=J!:KXH,IB@G,$:U

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,4/.0+1,47521E,4/91,-.9,21-2,1R71.4/5.,-.9,9135+/7/5.,5>,1R/47/.0,D5.412M-752E,-.9,
917-D;19,0-2-01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'?' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,K557;

62,Y,:Q/+4S*2E

I5.9E,A,C5>7;5*41,!2D;/71D74,C79

A,*#+%,$< 8-91,I577-01H,$&,)!==,B!CC,<=_cJH,BJ:8!CCH,IB(&,@:)

!2,),-#"< <135+/7/5.,5>,7;1,1R/47/.0,Q25Q127E,-.9,121D7/5.,5>,-,21Q+-D131.7,9L1++/.0H,-77-D;19,95*S+1,
0-2-01,-.9,-445D/-719,1R712.-+,L52P4N

!#&/'H',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 80



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !<c#$O#&$'?G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9M127/4131.7,I5.41.7

C#20<' [Q75. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&@#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,6,"2/-*+R

624,T,6-+Q-4

A,*#+%,$< [Q75.,I2/DP17,I+*SH,WC<,Z=J!:KX,=W!<H,["VWUH,IB@G,(CV

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-9M127/4131.74N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'\$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4SE,-.9,V;/.0L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$\#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

6/44,I+100

A,*#+%,$< V;1,C5.0D25>7H,:VW=JVWU,C!UJH,K!=U:VWUH,IB($,$K[

!2,),-#"< <135+/7/5.,5>,1R/47/.0,S*.P12,-.9,4;19H,-.9,7;1,121D7/5.,5>,-,7L5b47521E,917-D;19,S*/+9/.0,>52,
D;*2D;,-D7/M/7/14,Q21953/.-71+E,E5*7;,L52PN

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'\% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-47;-3 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$&#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,K,K1-M1.

6/44,T,8559

!2D;/71D7*2-+,:12M/D14,X52P

A,*#+%,$< %',Z=!6"_!U,8!XH,J!:VB!6H,IB(%,\JU

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,7L5,47521E,4/91,1R71.4/5.,-.9,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'\( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' =5DP,)122E <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$%#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

!/.4+1E,Z5335.,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< %b%@,B!==WZ!VJ,=W!<H,=WIY,)J==XH,IB@%,$=Z

!2,),-#"< [Q02-9/.0,5>,1R712.-+,1.72-.D1,75,>+-74,L/7;,.1L,95524174H,+/0;7/.0,-.9,4/0.-01N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'\? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B5E+-P1,-.9,615+4 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< 8/7;92-L../*%-%,$<%\#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

62,6,=*4;75.

I,8,T5.14

A,*#+%,$< =/M1249-+1,U*24/.0,B531H,$@b$(,=_cJ=:<!CJ,=W!<H,8J:V,Y_=KXH,IB@\,@Ji

!2,),-#"< VL5,>/247,>+552,21-2,1R71.4/5.4N

!#&/'I',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 81



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'\\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 8-++-41E <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 624,Z2-E

624,:,8/++/-34

K2E45.,6DB*0;,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< O@,Z=WcJ,=W!<H,8!CC!:JX,c_CC!ZJH,IB@',OBd

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,7L5,47521E,4/91,1R71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'\G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' K/9475.,-.9,:7,T-314 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

!/.4+1E,Z5335.,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< G%,b$(%,C!U:<W8UJ,=W!<H,K_=YJUBJ!<H,IB@$,?!K

!2,),-#"< [Q02-9/.0,5>,1R712.-+,1.72-.D1,75,>+-74,L/7;,.1L,9552,4174,-.9,4/0.-01N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'G& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' K253S525*0; <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

!/.4+1E,Z5335.,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< $%$b$@O,UJ8,)J==X,=W!<H,UJ8,)J==XH,IB(%,$<[

!2,),-#"< [Q02-9/.0,5>,1R712.-+,1.72-.D1,75,>+-74,L/7;,.1L,9552,4174H,+/0;7/.0,-.9,4/0.-01N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'G$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,K-275jj/

624,:,8/++/-34

!Y#!O,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< @',Z[))_VV:,=!YJH,6JWC:H,IB@?,?!T

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.H,/.D+*9/.0,-+712-7/5.4,75,0-2-01,255>N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< W[V#$O#&$'G% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

W*7+/.1,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4SE,-.9,V;/.0L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 64,:3/7;

62,Y,:Q/+4S*2E

6-77;1L4,A,Z5593-.

A,*#+%,$< V5Q,B5*41,)-23H,VB_UZ8!CC,=W!<,J!:VH,VB_UZ8!CCH,IB($,O[i

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,214/91.7/-+,91M1+5Q31.7,5>,7;1,4/71

!#&/'J',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 82



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'GO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C1-45L1,-.9,652175.,
J-47

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,",)2113-.

624,6!,T-DP45.

!19-4

A,*#+%,$< :-D219,B1-27,=I,!/919,"2/3-2E,:D;55+H,<!UZJ=,C!UJH,6W=JVWUH,IB@(,\[Z

!2,),-#"< I5.472*D7/5.,5>,>211,47-.9/.0,S/P1,4;1+712

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'G@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4SE,-.9,V;/.0L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$&#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,:,6-27/.

624,T,6D6-;5.

_2M/.,I5.4*+7-.74

A,*#+%,$< CE.L559H,%G,"=_c!VJ,<=_cJH,K!=U:VWUH,IB($,$<)

!2,),-#"< <135+/7/5.,5>,21-2,1R71.4/5.,-.9,121D7/5.,5>,.1L,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'G\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C/4D-29 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,:D577,8-29

624,:,C-D1E

<NTNI55P1,-.9,I53Q-.E

A,*#+%,$< ?O,Y_UZ,:V=JJVH,JZ=J6WUVH,IB@@,&KX

!2,),-#"< I5.M124/5.,5>,7;1,21-2,Q-27,5>,7;1,025*.9,>+552,5>,7;1,Q213/414,>253,-,M-D-.7,4;5Q,-.9,43-++,
35752,M1;/D+1,L52P4;5Q,/.75,-,41+>,D5.7-/.19,>+-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$'GG ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 652175.,8147,-.9,
:-*0;-++,6-44/1

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,T,W+9>/1+9

62,U,8/++/-34

A,*#+%,$< O%,K_=IB,!cJU[JH,["VWUH,IB@G,@CV

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,7L5b47521E,1R71.4/5.,75,7;1,21-2H,.1L,0-2-01,-.9,+/>7/.0,7;1,1R/47/.0,255>,75,>523,-,.1L,
>/247,>+552,+1M1+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$(&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&'#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,T5.14

6/44,T,8559

!2D;/71D74b</21D7ND53

A,*#+%,$< $,Z!XVWU,=W!<H,Z!XVWUH,IB(&,\")

!2,),-#"< :/.0+1,47521E,4/91,-.9,21-2,1R71.4/5.

!#&/':',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 83



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !<c#$O#&$(&$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9M127/4131.7,I5.41.7

C#20<' K/2P1.;1-9,-.9,
V2-.3121

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%@#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

62,Y,:Q/+4S*2E

"1-2D1,:/0.4,C/3/719

A,*#+%,$< 8/+P/.45.,V;1,J*25Q-,I1.721,J[=W"!,:d[!=JH,K_=YJUBJ!<,IB@$,@")

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,(,U5N,21Q+-D131.7,>-4D/-,4/0.4H,$,U5N,21Q+-D131.7,Q25F1D7/.0,4/0.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$(&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 8147,Y/2SE,-.9,
V;*247-475.

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$O#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,I-2+,:L11.1E

624,:,<-E

62,6,T5.14

A,*#+%,$< @O,K[=C_UZB!6,!cJU[JH,UJ8VWUH,IB@\,\!C

!2,),-#"< =1-2,*QQ12,47521E,1R71.4/5.H,4/91,255>,D5.M124/5.b>+-7,75,Q/7D;,255>H,D;-.01,5>,1R712.-+,L-++,
3-712/-+4,75,21.912/.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$(&O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z21-4SE,)2-.PSE,-.9,
_2SE

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<$%#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,W-P+1E

62,U,8/++/-34

:;1Q;1296E124

A,*#+%,$< %&,ZCJU8WW<,<=_cJH,_=KXH,IB($,@[Z

!2,),-#"< )/247,>+552,1R71.4/5.,5M12,0-2-01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$O#&$(&@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,A,624,_2M/.0

624,T,6D6-;5.

3-27/.,>+17D;12,-2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< I19-2,C5901H,%',K!:YJ=cXCJ,=W!<H,Z!XVWUH,IB(&,\UT

!2,),-#"< "25Q5419,-+712-7/5.4#1R71.4/5.,75,>/247,>+552,255>,-.9,952312,-.9,-99/7/5.,5>,025*.9,>+552,
D5.412M-752E,75,7;1,21-2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&&$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' K1S/.075. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,I,T5.14

624,I,"-2P12

";/+/Q,K-275.,6I<,K!]B5.4^,6=V"_

A,*#+%,$< %&$,VJJBJX,C!UJH,B_ZBJ=,KJK_UZVWUH,IB(O,%TJ

!2,),-#"< I;-.01,5>,*41,>253,-31./7E,472/Q,3-/.7-/.19,-7,Q*S+/D,1RQ1.41,75,214/91.7/-+,D*27/+-01,]0-291.,
+-.9^

!#&/'56',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 84



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4SE,-.9,V;/.0L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 6/44,6,C-M1.912

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

8/22-+,"+-../.0,A,!9M/D1,!QQ1-+4

A,*#+%,$< "1.2E.,B5*41H,$!,"JU=BXU,!cJU[JH,VB_UZ8!CCH,IB($,?["

!2,),-#"< c-2/-7/5.,5>,D5.9/7/5.,',>253,!""#GG#&('G\,75,-++5L,7L5,Q2-D7/7/5.124,75,5Q12-71,>253,7;1,
Q213/414,>52,.5,3521,7;-.,7;211,9-E4,Q12,L11PN

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !<c#$@#&&&&\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9M127/4131.7,I5.41.7

C#20<' "21.75. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&'#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

==<:,C79

A,*#+%,$< [./7,%H,?G&,KW=W[ZB,=W!<H,V=!U6J=JH,IB@%,GTZ

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,/++*3/.-719,-9M1274N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4SE,-.9,V;/.0L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,=5S1274

624,6!,T-DP45.

:Q2/.0,!2D;/71D74,C79

A,*#+%,$< \$,VB_UZ8!CC,=W!<,J!:VH,_=KXH,IB($,O[i

!2,),-#"< <135+/7/5.,5>,1R/47/.0,D5.412M-752E,A,1R71.4/5.H,21Q+-D131.7,L/7;,.1L,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,
1R71.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&$O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B5E+-P1,-.9,615+4 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&?#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,U,Z5+S52.1

62,6,=*4;75.

62,<,8/++/-34

A,*#+%,$< %G,KJUUJV:,C!UJH,6JWC:H,IB@?,?!X

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,.1L,$N\%'3,;/0;,7/3S12,>1.D1,75,7;1,.1/0;S5*2/.0,S5*.9-2/14H,/.47-++-7/5.,5>,.1L,
$N\%'3,;/0;,4+/9/.0,-*753-7/D,0-71,75,>25.7,5>,Q25Q127E,-.9,121D7/5.,5>,-,&NG$'3,2-/+/.0,5.,75Q,5>,
7;1,1R/47/.0,S2/DP,L-++N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C/4D-29 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&O#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,:,8-29

624,:,C-D1E

<NTN,I55P1,A,I5,C79

A,*#+%,$< ?O,Y_UZ,:V=JJVH,JZ=J6WUVH,IB@@,&KX

!2,),-#"< I;-.01,5>,*41,5>,Q-27,5>,025*.9,>+552,>253,-,4;5Q,75,-,41+>,D5.7-/.19,>+-7,]-31.919,1R712.-+,
-+712-7/5.4,75,75,-QQ25M-+,21>121.D1,!""#$O#&$O\@^

!#&/'55',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 85



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&$G ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&@#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,Y,<5S45.

624,T,6D6-;5.

I,8,T5.14

A,*#+%,$< :Q2/.0>/1+9H,8!CC=!YJH,BJ:8!CCH,IB(&,\"Z

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,M-2/5*4,1R71.4/5.4,-.9,D5.472*D7,-,Q/7D;19,255>,5M12,1R/47/.0,0-2-01N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !<c#$@#&&&%$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9M127/4131.7,I5.41.7

C#20<' C/4D-29 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,6!,T-DP45.

"1-2D1,:/0.4,C/3/719

A,*#+%,$< :1D5.94H,$&,IBJ==X,:d[!=JH,C_:I!=<H,IB@@,'h[

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-.,/++*3/.-719,4/0.N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&%O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' I+-7712S2/901 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,J,:-3*1+4

624,T,6D6-;5.

A,*#+%,$< OG,K!==X6W=J,8!XH,K=W6KW=W[ZBH,IB(O,&BU

!2,),-#"< JR71.9,7;1,1R/47/.0,Q52D;,-.9,D5.472*D7/5.,5>,-,.1L,1.D+5419,Q52D;,-.9,1R71.9/.0,>25.7,352./.0,
2553N,J21D7/5.,5>,21-2,1R71.4/5.,-.9,Q25M/4/5.,5>,-,.1L,Q/7D;19,255>,5M12,7;1,1R/47/.0,>+-7,255>,-.9,
7;1,.1L,1R71.4/5.4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&%@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

6/44,!,6D<5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< V;1,W+9,:7-S+14H,%@%,VJCJZ=!"B,=W!<H,BJ:8!CCH,IB(&,?:Z

!2,),-#"< I;-.01,5>,*41,>253,-,L/.1S-2,75,-,>-S2/D#;-S129-4;12E,4;5Q,-.9,D->1N

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Z21-4SE,)2-.PSE,-.9,
_2SE

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<&@#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 624,B-+3-.

624,6!,T-DP45.

I+/>>,J++/57

A,*#+%,$< %G',Z=J!:KX,=W!<H,Z=J!:KXH,IB@G,%"d

!2,),-#"< Z25*.9,>+552,L17,2553,L/7;,75/+17,-.9,>/247,>+552,1R71.4/5.

!#&/'58',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 86



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =J:h#$@#&&&%? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!QQ25M-+,B5*41;5+912,"<

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<$O#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,<-M/9,61-+/.0

6/44,T,8559

I-947-7/5.

A,*#+%,$< $(&,6_CUJ=,=W!<H,K!=U:VWUH,IB(&,%:T

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.,L;/D;,L5*+9,1R71.9,S1E5.9,7;1,21-2,L-++,5>,7;1,52/0/.-+,
;5*41,SE,@N%&3,>52,L;/D;,7;1,3-R/3*3,;1/0;7,L5*+9,S1,ON?&3,-.9,>52,L;/D;,7;1,;1/0;7,5>,7;1,
1-M14,L5*+9,S1,%N@&3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$@#&&&O' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' [Q75. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !QQ25M1./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 624,Y,U1L75.

624,6!,T-DP45.

A,*#+%,$< %,I=W:KX,ICW:JH,["VWUH,IB@G,@"!

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2#4/91,1R71.4/5.H,121D7/5.,5>,0-2-01,-.9,9135+/7/5.,5>,1R/47/.0,0-2-01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =J:h#$@#&&&@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!QQ25M-+,B5*41;5+912,"<

C#20<' K1S/.075. <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<$%#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 62,!++-.,V*2.12

6/44,T,8559

A,*#+%,$< $$,!:VJ=)_JC<,!cJU[JH,B_ZBJ=,KJK_UZVWUH,IB(O,'TX

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.,L;/D;,L5*+9,1R71.9,S1E5.9,7;1,21-2,L-++,5>,7;1,52/0/.-+,
;5*41,SE,@&&&33,>52,L;/D;,7;1,3-R/3*3,;1/0;7,L5*+9,S1,O''&33,-.9,>52,L;/D;,7;1,;1/0;7,5>,
7;1,1-M14,L5*+9,S1,%O'&33

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =J:h#$@#&&&?@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!QQ25M-+,B5*41;5+912,"<

C#20<' B14L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<%?#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 624,<1SS/1,<-M/4

6/44,T,8559

A,*#+%,$< $'\,6_CUJ=,=W!<H,K!=U:VWUH,IB(&,%:T

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.,L;/D;,L5*+9,1R71.9,S1E5.9,7;1,21-2,L-++,5>,7;1,52/0/.-+,
;5*41,SE,@3,>52,L;/D;,7;1,3-R/3*3,;1/0;7,L5*+9,S1,ON?3,-.9,>52,L;/D;,7;1,;1/0;7,5>,7;1,1-M14,
L5*+9,S1,%N@'3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =J:h#$@#&&&?( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!QQ25M-+,B5*41;5+912,"<

C#20<' B5E+-P1,-.9,615+4 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<%(#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,:,8/++/-34

V;1,K*.7/.0,"-27.124;/Q,C79

A,*#+%,$< $G,KJ=V=!6,<=_cJH,6JWC:H,IB@?,&CZ

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.,L;/D;,L5*+9,1R71.9,S1E5.9,7;1,21-2,L-++,5>,7;1,52/0/.-+,
;5*41,SE,ONO'3,>52,L;/D;,7;1,3-R/3*3,;1/0;7,L5*+9,S1,ONGG'3,-.9,>52,L;/D;,7;1,;1/0;7,5>,7;1,
1-M14,L5*+9,S1,%N''3

!#&/'5;',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 87



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =J:h#$@#&&&G\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!QQ25M-+,B5*41;5+912,"<

C#20<' J-47;-3 <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<%?#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 6/44,<5..-,B1.45.

624,T,6D6-;5.

B1.45.,!2D;/71D7*2-+,<14/0.,:12M/D14,C79

A,*#+%,$< $$,<[<CJX,I=J:IJUVH,J!:VB!6H,IB(',$!8

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,D5.412M-752E,75,7;1,21-2,L;/D;,L5*+9,1R71.9,S1E5.9,7;1,21-2,L-++,5>,7;1,52/0/.-+,;5*41,
SE,ONG?3,>52,L;/D;,7;1,3-R/3*3,;1/0;7,L5*+9,S1,ON%3,-.9,>52,L;/D;,7;1,;1/0;7,5>,7;1,1-M14,
L5*+9,S1,%N%'3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =J:h#$@#&&$OO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!QQ25M-+,B5*41;5+912,"<

C#20<' K/2P1.;1-9,-.9,
V2-.3121

<1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<%\#&%#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 64,T,K/++/.075.

624,T,6D6-;5.

K2E45.,6DB*0;,!2D;/71D74

A,*#+%,$< $'@,B!==W8KX,=W!<H,V=!U6J=JH,IB@%,?Bh

!2,),-#"< J21D7/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,47521E,21-2,1R71.4/5.,L/7;,-,Q/7D;19,255>H,L;/D;,L5*+9,1R71.9,S1E5.9,7;1,21-2,
L-++,5>,7;1,52/0/.-+,;5*41,SE,@NO\&3,>52,L;/D;,7;1,3-R/3*3,;1/0;7,L5*+9,S1,ON(&&3,-.9,>52,
L;/D;,7;1,;1/0;7,5>,7;1,1-M14,L5*+9,S1,%N'$&3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< <J6#$@#&&$@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,U57/>/D-7/5.,5>,<135+/7/5.

C#20<' "1.4SE,-.9,V;/.0L-++ <1+10-719

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219./*%-%,$<&(#&O#%&$@

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

624,I,"-2P12

A,*#+%,$< :7-.+1E,:D;55+H,"JU:KX,=W!<H,VB_UZ8!CCH,IB($,?[Z

!2,),-#"< <135+/7/5.,5>,:7-.+1E,:D;55+N,!,43-++,Q-27,5>,7;1,S*/+9/.0,L/++,213-/.N,,<135+/7/5.,5>,255>,-21-4H,
/.712.-+,-.9,1R712.-+,L-++4H,>5*.9-7/5.4H,S-4131.7,-.9,-.E,;-2947-.9/.04NV;1,4/71,L/++,S1,+1>7,
+1M1+,L/7;,-,75Q,45/+,-9919N

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'HJ

V57-+,"12,

!QQ25M1 '&

"2/52,-QQ25M-+,/4,.57,21g*/219 \

=1>*41 ?

8/7;92-L. O

=1Q527,V57-+ (\

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'59',F'59B`aV1D;:12Ma<I<-7-aI2E47-+,=1Q5274a<I,=1Q5274a<1+10-719,<1D/4/5.4,>52,D533/7711,-01.9-N2Q7

Page 88


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 APP/13/01110 TOWER PROMENADE, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 2JY : The proposed erection of 1no. three bedroom and 1no. 2 bedroom apartment at fourth floor level of the existing building.
	5 APP/13/01346 : Caldy Golf Course, Caldy Golf Club, LINKS HEY ROAD, CALDY, CH48 1NB : Rock armour protection to coastal cliffs - maintenance works to existing erosion protection structure, consisting re-packing of existing rock armour, and importation and placing of new bedstone and rock armour (REVISED ACCESS ARRANGEMENTS RECEIVED, UTILISING CROFT DRIVE).
	Appendix

	6 APP/13/01494 : Boat Storage Yard, BACK SEA VIEW, HOYLAKE, CH47 2DL : Demolition of existing vacant storage unit and erection of 1 No. detached dwelling (amended site plan received).
	7 APP/14/00011 : Great Meols Primary School, ELWYN ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 7AP : Erection of a sports hall and relocation of store buildings.
	8 APP/14/00090 : 12 BRACKEN LANE, HIGHER BEBINGTON, CH63 2LZ : Single storey rear extension.
	9 RESX/14/00165 : 40 BROOKFIELD GARDENS, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4EL : Erection of a rear extension which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original house by 4m for which the maximum height would be 3.8m and for which the height of the eaves would be 2.5m.
	10 ANT/14/00193 : Land outside of The Railway, Corner of BIRKENHEAD ROAD & GREENWOOD ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 6AA : Replacement of existing 14.8m monopole for a 17.5m dual user monopole and ancillary works.
	11 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 10/02/2014 and 09/03/2014.

